l.
i

acTion IR
TAKEN
LATER
B,
V.

ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
Aff fterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
July 3, 2017
6:50 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

Moratorium on Large Scale Soifar Energy Facilities .......ccouvececcvvvnninnn. 6:50 p.m.

#  Perquimans County wifl hold o Pubiic Hearing tv receive citizen's comments coRcerniitg o
proposed extension io the wemperary moratorim on targe scale solar enevgy facilities.

Approvai of Agenda

Consent Agenda

(Consent ilems as follows wilf Be adopted with a single motion, second and vots, unless a
request for removal of an item or ifems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes: June 5, 2017 Reguiar Meeting & June 19, 2017 Special Called Meeting & Work
Session

B. Personns| Matters

Amend Salary ClassHfication Sheet

Promation — Assistant Register of Deads

Promstion — Finance/HR Specialist

Promation ~ Assistant Tax Administrator

Promotion — Tax Clerk - Business Personal Properiy
Pramotion - Deputy/SRG tLinceriified)

Eramation — Chief Deputy

Ratirement ~ Ful-Time EMT-|

C. Step & Merit Increases

1. Social Services Depatment {21
2. Buidirgs & Grounds

3. EMS Part-TimeiFil-Ins {2

4. Tax Department

B Board Appointments/Reappointments:
1. Economic mprovement Councit

LENE FLW YRR TP

Vi,
Vil
NO
ACTION
REQUIRED
iX.

2. Sociad Services Depardment (Sociat Services Commission Appointee}
> 3. Historic Heriford, inc.

[ PRESENTATIONS
A, Introduction of New Employees/Staff
1. Plannar
2. Tax Clerk - Coflections
Scheduled Appointments
A, Brandi Jordan, Region R. Long-Term Care Ombudsman 700 pm,
B. Bt Jennings, Tax Administrator V05 p.m.
€. Susan Chansey, Social Services 715 pam.

Commissioner's Concerns/iCommittes Reports

A, Commissioner Muzzulin ~ Shaltiow Draft Mavigation Channel Dredging
B.
C.

Cld Business

A Updates from County hMarnzger

\



POSSIBLE
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

~—— 1. Jack, the Dog

B.  Coastal Resources Advisory Council
X.  New Business

A, Extension of Moratorium on Large Scale Sotar Facilities
B.  Annual Contracts

Senior Mutrition Contract
Drainage Management Coniract

Emergency Management Public infomnation Officer Contrack
Economic Development Consultant Contract

. Administrator of Community-Based Youth Gang Vislence Prevention Program Coneract
C.  Voting Delegate for NCACC Annual Conference

o

<

E

\::'
Xt Unscheduied Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please stale your name for the record prior {0 speaking)

A
B.
c.

XH. Closed Session: Legal Matter - Closed Session Minutes

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

b

» Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Log

Code Enforcement Report
Building Inspector's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

v oY



VA,

WiLA,

ViLB.
WiHL.C.

WHEA,

LA
KA

XB.

X.C.

XH.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July 3, 2017
6:50 p.m.

Enclosure: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:

N

#  Moratorium on Large Scale Solar Engrgy FamE:t:esﬁS{? pLIm

*  Perguimans Cownty wil] hold o Public Hearing to receive cifiten’s comments
concering a proposed temporary moratorinm on large scale sofar energy facifities.

Enclosures. Hems included an the Consent Agenda are enclosed. # you wish to discuss any of these
ftems, please make that request during the meeting.

The following introductions will be made:

1. Coupty Manaper Heath: Coonty Masager Heath wifl introduce Sam Barrow, Planner, whe was appointed effective May 1.
HHT,

2. Eilt.fenpings, Tax Administrator: Mr Jeneings will introduce Tashara Graehy, Tax Clerk - Colections. who was appointed
effective June 1, 2017,

Enclosures. Brandi Jordan, Region R {ong-Term Care Ombudsman, will discuss the anpoiniments to the

Adult Home Care and Mursing Home Care Adviscry Committees. Mettha Davenport who serves on the

Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, wilt present his Monthily Report.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her Monthly Report.

Commissioner Muzzulin would like fo discuss the Shallow Draft Mavigation Channel Dredging at the Yeopim
Creek/Yeopim River entrance channel,

County Marager Heath will present several updates o the Board,

Enciosure. A Public Hearing was held sarlier in the meeting so the Board will need to lake action on
whether or not to extend the current Moratorium on {arge Scale Solar Energy Facilities. Board ackon is
being requested on the attached Ordinance No. 96,

Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following annual contracts:

L. Senior Nurrition Copfract: This contract is between Pergquimans County and Abhemarle Commission 1o handle the Senior
Musmition Program at the Semior Center. The costs will be $140.74% 24 For 999 howrs,

Water Management Contrack: This conteact is belween Perquimans County and Bwane Hinson Lo consalt on the wazer
management necds associafed with Perquimans County, A& copy of the contract is incfuded in your Agenda Facke:, The cosis wifl
be $30¢hour and $53.5 cents per seife. As ¥ou wilk noie, the terms indicate that the contract ean be rerevwed every vear, Board
action will be needed to renew the contract for FY IGET-18.

3. Pablic Information (Mficer Conkract: This contract is between Perquimans County and Thomas M. Ponte who s our Public
Eeformation Gffice for Perguimans County Emergency Mamagesent. The cost is S1EG pet mengh.

4. Economic Development Consuliant Contract:  This conract 35 between Pergmmans County and Dave Goss who is our
Ecomomis Development Conseltant. The cast i 3173012 per monik for FY 2017-M4H 8. which inctudes the 3% cost-of-livien
imcrease as he requested.

3. Administrater of Communicy-Based Youth Gane Viglence Prevention P m_Contyzct:  This conteact is between
Perquimans County and Donaa fones whe adminigiers the Commurity-Based Youth Gang Prevention Grast Peogram. The costis
§1.333 33 per month for FY 172013

Enclosure. The NCAGC Annual Conference is being held on August 10-13, 2017 in Durham County, NC.
Al this time, Joseph Hoffler and Wallace Nelson have signed up to attend the Conference. The Boarg will
need fo appoint a Voling Delegate. Board action is being reguested.

Enclesure. Pursuant to NC Generat Stakute 143-318.11(3). the Board wili need 1o go into Closed Session
to discuss an attormney-client matter and consider Closed Session Minutes for action.
Pk A sk e ek i Al
CONSENY AGENDA NOTES

{Consent ffems as folfows will be adopted with & single motion, second and voie,
triess a request for removal from fhe Consenf Agenda is heard from a Comimissioner

Enclosures:  Approval of Minutes — June 5, 2017 Reqguiar Meeting & June 19, 2017 Special Called Meeting &
Work Session Enclosure: Tax Refund — see aftachad list

o

Enclosures: Personnel Matters
1. With the restructuring of several depariments, the Salary Classification List needs to be revised.



2, During the Budget process, the following promofions were recommended:

Employee Employee Action Crade/ New Effective
Mame Job Title Required Step Salary Date

Boanz Phelps Assistant Resister of Beads Promotion S8 53155 217
Hedest Hunter Finance/HR Specialist Promotion GER I §3t 510 L2037
Kim Brav Assistant Tax Administrasor Promotion S $37.398 Th207
Rebecca Waterfield Tax Clerk — Business Personal Property Promoticn #1711 $26,556 TAGET
Brian Watson Depuey'SRO {Uncertified Promotion 41 330304 THHHT
Thomas Reid Chief Depety Promotion T 542475 A7
bida Hyrris Full-Time BT Retiremane HIB0IT

Enciosures: During the Budget process, thess step/merit increases was approved for the employes. The
following individual is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

Employee Emplevee Grade/ New | Effective |
MName Job Titke Step Salury Date

Joanne Avery M 5372 §20.715 THHNT
Ervstal Dozier-Bass Public Mformation Assistant [V 393 £25534 HWEA17
Shiztev Felton Housckeeping Assistant 346 51060, HE7
Kevin Avers ErT-] H63 B16.7 bR, 2017
Zach Crowe EMT- G52 $16.31/hr. TAR0T ¢
Bea Spasth Tempaorary Tax Lister ng B13.i0hr [ TR0 |

Enciozure: The Tolowing

Board appointmentireappointment is being presented for Board action andfor for
Board information;

EFFECTIVE
MAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE,
Brenda § assiter Economic Iimprovement Council Apsoininen] 3 yIs. M
Dianne Eayden Social Services Board Reappaistment 3 yrs. TR2417
Edward Muzrufin Historic Hestfird, Ine. Reappointment 3 yis. TA2037
*The Social Servives Cotmission bas confirmed Ms. Layden’s appointmicnt.




MARY P, HENNICITT
CLERK TO BCRARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MARKAGER

.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.O.BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

- Page 1

T. K¥LE JONES
CHAIRM A

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
VICE CHAIR

JOSEPH W, HOFLER
EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
WALLACE E. SELSON
CIARLES WOODARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR,
COLNTY ATTORNEY

Perquimans County will hold a Public Hearing on Menday, July 3, 2017,

in the

Commissioners” Roont of the Perquimans County Annex Building located at 110 North Church

Street, Hertford, NC. The Public Hearing is scheduled to start at 6:50 p.m. and will be held as

time permits. All interested citizens are encouraged o attend.

The purpose of the public hearing is to receive citizen’s comments COTNCerning an

extension of the temporary moratoriam on large scale solar energy facilities,

Perquimans Weekly: Run as block advertisement on June 28,2017

Daily Advance:

Run as block advertisement on June 23,2017

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



1, - Page 2

PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 96

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND A MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE OF
APPLICATIONS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS FOR LARGE SCALE SOLAR
FARM FACILITIES IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, concerns have arisen regarding the adequacy of current Pergquimans County ordinances

related to large scale solar farm facilities and their potential effect on the health, safety and welfare of the
citizens of Perquimans County; and

WHEREAS, the siting, construction, density, height, glare, maintenance and decommissioning of large

scale solar farm facilities are affected by Perquimans County ordinances related o large scale solar farm
facilities; and

WHEREAS, the rights and reasonable expectations of the citizens of Perquimans County and the

developers of future large scale solar farm facilities may be affected by Perquimans County ordinances
related to large scale solar farm facilities; and

WHEREAS, current Perguimans County ordinances related to large scale solar farm facilities may be
inadequate to balance the rights and reasonable expectations of the citizens of Perquimans County and the
developers of future large scale solar farm facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has previously enacted a moratorium on applications for
conditional use permits refated to large scale solar farm facilities which expires on July 18, 2017 and the
Board of Commissioners needs to extend the moratorium to allow more time to develop and consider
reasonable regulations that would protect the health, safety and welfare of current and future residents of

the County, while providing certainty and appropriate protections for future developers of large scale
solar facilities in the County.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County needs to extend the current
moratorium to allow the Board of Commissioners additional time to review and examine the adequacy
of its current ordinances related to large solar farm facilities and to study appropriate options for the
regulation or control of the height, size, location, density, setbacks, design standards, glare,
decommissioning, maintenance, lighting, property value diminutions, and other characteristics of large
scale solar farm facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners needs to extend the eyrrent moratorium on applications for
conditional use permits related to larpe scale solar farm facilities to maintain the status quo while the

Board of Commissioners reviews the adequacy of its current ordinances related to large scale solar farm
facilities; and



HE. - Page 3

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners needs to extend the current moratorium on applications for
building permits, conditional use permits and other county governmental approvals related to large scale
solar farm facilities to determine what effects, if any, the current County ordinances related to large

scale solar farm facilities have on the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Pergquimans County;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners considered the course of action of not enacting thig
moratorium and allowing the County Plaming Board to continee to develop recommendations fo the
Board of Commissioners related to large scale solar farm facilities for the Board of Commissioners' later
consideration, however the Board of Commissioners did not choose that course of action because such
course of action was deemed inadequate to protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of
Perquimans County because the developer of a large scale solar farm facility could apply to the County
for approval of a large scale solar farm facility under the existing ordinances related to large scale solar
farm facilities which ordinances the Board of Commissioners have deemed are in need of review in
order to protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Perquimans County; and

WHEREAS, in order to address the concerns which led to the enactment of this moratoritan, the Board of
Commissioners, during the duration of this moratorivm, intends to take the following actions: direct the
Perquimans County Planning Board to review and study existing County ordinances related to large scale
solar farm facilities and 1o provide recommendations o the Board of Commissioners for any
modifications to existing ordinances, review the recommendations of the Planning Board, develop draft
regulations, present the draft regulations at public meetings, receive public comments to proposed draft

modifications and adopt the final version of appropriate regulations for large scale solar farm facilities in
Perquimans County.

WHEREAS, the duration of this moratorium of one hundred twenty days (120} is reasonably necessary to

allow the Board of Commissioners adequate time to properly and meaningfully review existing ordinances
and to take the actions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has duly advertised its public hearing on this Ordinance
Imposing a Moratorium on the issuance of Building Permits, Conditional Use Permits and Other
Governmental Approvals for Solar Farm Facilities in the Daily Advance on Fme 23, 2017 and the
Perquimans Weekiy on June 28, 2017 and conducted the required public hearing on July 3, 2017, all in
accordance with North Caroling General Statutes Sections 153A-323 and F33A-340(hY; and

WHEREAS, in order to preserve the stafus quo while appropriate county controls and regulations are
considered and prepared, the County may adopt temporary moratoria on any county development
approval required by law, pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Section 153A-340(h).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of County Commissioners of Perguimans
County THAT THERE 1S hereby extending the current moratorium for a period of one hundred {120}

days on the acceptance of applications for conditional use permits for the construction of any large scale
solar farm facilities.

THAT this moratoriom will allow the County time to develop and consider reasonable regulations that
would protect the health, safety and weifare of current and future residents of the County, while

providing certainty and appropriate protections for future developers of large scale solar farm facilities in
Perquimans County.

THAT the duration of this moratorium is the minimum tfime that is needed to have the Perquimans County
Planning Board to review and study existing County ordinances related to large scale solar farm facilities
and to provide recommendations to the Board of Commissioners for any modifications 1o existing
ordinances, review and study existing County ordinances related to large scale solar farm facilities, develop
draft regulations, present the draft regulations at public meetings, receive public comments to proposed draft



ii. - Page 4§

modifications and adopt the final version of appropriate regulations for solar farm facilities in Perquimans
County.

THAT pursuant to North Carolina General Statuies Section 153A-340 (h), this moratorium ordinance
shall not apply to any project for which a valid building permit issued pursuant to G.S. 153A-357 is
outstanding, to any project for which a conditional use permit application or special use permit
application has been accepted, or development set forth in a site-specific or phased development plan
approved pursuant to G.S. 153A-344.1, or development for which substantial expenditures have already
been made in good faith reliance on a prior valid administrative or quasi-judicial permit or approval
related to the specific development, or to preliminary or final subdivision plats that have been accepted
for review by the county prior to the call for public hearing to adopt the moratorium.

THAT this moratorfum ordinance shall apply to unincorporated areas of Perquimans County, lying outside
of the corporate limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of any incorporated town.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts and enacts this ordinance which shall
become effective immediately upon its adoption and shall expire on October 31, 2017.

Adopted this the 3 day of July, 2017.
Motion for adeption made by and seconded by

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicuit, Clerk
Pergquimans County Board of Commissioners

Approved as to form:

W, Hackney High, Jr.
County Attorney



3298 May 24, 2017 continued VA, - Page 1

***i*i*lﬁt***t**t*ii

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 24, 2017
.00 pom.

The Perquirans County Soard of Commissionees met to hold the Budget Work Session an

Wednesday, May 24, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of He Emergancy Medical Services
Building located at 159 Cresk Drive, Hertford, NG 27544,

BEMBERS PRESEMNT: Kyle Jenes, Chairman Fondedla Leigh, Vice Chair

Joeseph W, Hoffler Edward R. Muzzulin
Wallace E. Neison Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT; Maone
QOTHERS PRESEMT: Frark Heath, County Manager Teacy Mathews, Finance Ofiser

FY 2017-18 BUDGET

Frank Heath, County Manager, and Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, continued o EviEw the
propesed Budget for Fy 201718,

ADJOURNMENT

After completing the review of the proposed FY 2017-18 Budget, the Budget Work Session was
adjourned at 803 pm,

T. ¥yle Jones, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
it*iiﬁtlt**k**ﬂtii#*

REGULAR MEETING
Juee 5, 2017
B:05 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in @ reguiar mesting on Morday, June 5,

2017, at 8:05 p.m. in the Commissiorers Room localed an the first floor of the Perqguimans County
Courthouse Anmney,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyte Jones, Chaimnan famived & 6:12) Fondeila 4, Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffler Edward R, Muzzulir
Waltace E. Nelsan Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managesz Mary Hunnicult, Clerk to the Baard

Hackney High, County Abumey

After the Vica Chair called the meeting o arder, Commissioner Woadard gave the invocation ang
e Vice Chair led the Pledye of Allegianse.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Gontfiional bse Permit No. oUE_1 =02 {Brown Family Sun rarm

Vece Chair Leigh apersad the First Public Hearing stating that the o
comments 4 consider Condiional Lise Permit Mo, TUP-17-02 (Browa Famiy Sua Fama}
Melaughfin ea behalf of Biue Geesn Energy, ELE for 2 5 MW Large Scake

present. s, Eeigh called on Rkonds Maney, GIS Coordnaics/Planner, and swore her in to testify. s,
presented an cverdlew of CLUP-17-02. She fearther stated thay, af their mesBng or: #ay &, 2017, the Planning Beard
approved CUP-17-02. A this Bme, Chajrman Jomes amived anc ook cver the meeling. M. Jones thanked s,
Morey and proceedad with the Quasi-ludicial Heasing. Mr. Jones swore i k2 petifioners of the SUP-17-02. He
then asked if there ware ARy apposing this sedar fasm. There being rone, Mr. Jones proceeded with e petitorers
evigence, Mark Finkelstein, atfoeney for apglicant, caked his frst wilness, Me. Keith Molaughlin, fanaging 3ember
of Blue Green Bnergy, LLC. M. Finkelstzin presentad documents and affidavils for evidence and disihufed copies
to the Board. He asked ihat these decumests be entered into evidence. e, fones accepted the documenss inta
evidence. During his cyerview of the project, . Belaughln explained that 3r. Brown, the cwner, hawe agreed
upan land swap once the SUP has been approved and cartain conBngencies satisfied to permit Mr. Brows to
proceed with the solar famm peoject.  Mr. Mclaughlin demonstrated that oo his PowerPaint presentation. Wi
el aughiin conctuded his remarks by expiaining Bow he met a4 the followsng findings:

55y Thal ehe use mects alé required conditions and specifscxions;

{4} That 1he losztion 2nd charserer of e use, 3 devebaped accarding 1o the plan as sibmilted and npproved, wilk Be i harmany with

the arez i whick it is 4o 32 |osted me in generad conf ity wilk 1he Perquimians Caunty 3aad Tae Plan.

Since fhere is no eppesiton to s Condfional Use Permit, Chairman Jones npened the fisor for fuestions
from: the Board. The Board had no questions. Tearefore, Mr. Jones asked Mr. Finkelstein 1o calt his next witness,
Tomeny Cleveland. My, Gievelang, Salar Py Engineer at Advanced Enemy, explained his education and faining.
Mr. Finkefstein asked thas M Cleveland be approved as am expert wilkess 0 salar Faem engineeriag, sodar
permeting, and sclar heaith & safely. Chairman Jones accepled Mr. Cleveland as an exper witness. M. Cleveland
Proceeded with his testimory addressing the fullowing Bnding:

(L} That ibe use will not raglerialiy endanper 1 puilic heaith ar safety, i dgeaied scceading 1o the plzn ssbmited and appeined;

Mr. Ciavetand concluded his remarks that this prozect would not materialfy erdanger the pudlic pealth ar
safely, if localed actording to the pian submited and appraved. Mo, Jones asked if #ere were any questions fram

{31 That the ose will sutstaTlEly injure 16 valee of sdjoining ar sburinp propenty, or thal she use & a pabfic necessity; and



June 5, MiBgonimuedPage 2 sogg

@) That the bocaiion sd eharester of e 152, 3F dewedoped according ta she plar: as submisied wed approved, wifl be in harmamy with

the ares in whish it is to be locted ané irs peneral conBarmily with the Pesquimans Cownly Land sz Flan,

W1, Hester conclisded his remarks stating that this profect would not sidstantially imjuse the value of adjcinieg
ar abutting peaperty, or the use is a pubsic necessily and thal the locafion and character of fhe use, woukd he in
harmesy widh the area i which it is o be ncated, Mir. Jones asked if thera ware ariy guestions from the Beard.
Thede being nane, Mr. Finkelsten called Ris aext witness, Webb Fuller.  Prics kg his testimeny. Br. Finkelstein
expiained that Mr. Fuller had to do something ak 200 p-m. and, should he be sl testifying at 700 p.m., ey would
have i infermupt i He alsoe explained e Hie. Brown, the landowmar, asked for a cowrt reperter to be present and
irfraduced her 1o the Board, He then proceeded wilh the testimony from M. FuZer, Mr. Fuller, owner and managee

accouniahilly and persorne? issues, explained his education and training. #4r. Finkelstein asved that !‘.ﬂr.' Fulter be
approved ag ap expert withess in planning, land use, eonformity of uses o Fand use reguiations. M. Jones
accepted Mr. Fuller as an exper witness, Hr. Fuller coatinued his testirmeny addressing the fedlowing coaditions:

{2} That the se meess abl required conditicns and specifistions:

1%) That the Zicmdsn ané charasier of tic use, if develeprd accoeding ta the pfan as submiled and approved, wizl be ir tetrmony wilh

ﬂt&areaimﬂﬁﬂhishubciucmdaeding;nem] cmEannh'wimﬂrePﬂquémnstnt}-LmﬂUmle

K, Fuller eonclieded fis remarks sialting 1hat ke believes that this project meets all the required candibons

gnd specifications and that te location and character of the ase wid he in harmany with the area,

being none, he waivad the ciosing anguments. Commissioner Natson asked the folfowing questions;

(E} En the materiafs that the Boast received siwed e fEfferant layna with repard 1 the cal aff seetion, The sike glan discissed taneght
id thz Peazining Beard review ard appgove.  Mr. Mcleuphlin and Ms.

WErS s8mE cotdmpencies insluded,
13) Mr. efsor asked about e Bond thes My, Brows had established Rearding the buflerieg beiag in placed Fior 16 the. solar farm
hecomirg cpematioed. Mr, MeLaughlin explained hew it warked.
) Mr, Re2oen asked gbout cheir wsing fixed parets or offser sypes. Mir. MicLaughlin sxid that 1his accurred becmsse the size of the foms
chaped

There being no further commerts or Juestions, Chaiman Joses closed the first Pebic Hearing anc
proceeded with the second Pubdic Hearing,

Condiional Use Permis Mo, CUP-1T-03, reguestsd by Ismael Melendezr on Lehalf of |sfand Christian
Fellowship

Chairman Jores opened the Second Pubic Feariag stating that the pumose of this pubfic keating is to
receive comments to consider Conditional Use Pesmit Mo, CUP-17-03, requested by 1smasl Melendez o behalf of
Istand Christian Fedowship, o consinct a church on Tax Pamet Mos. 2-0082-0048-HF and 2D082-1001-Hl.
Chairman Jones presested the pracedure for handiing this Conditicnal Pamrst, There were twearty (207 peopis
presen Chairman Jones cabied for Rhonda Mozey, SIS CoordinatarPlanaer, to come formasd and be S in,
After Ms. Money was swom i, she proceeded ko provide an averdsy of this project. During her repord, ks, #oney

They were unakle io alend the meeting donight Hut notifed Ms. Morsey that dhey did not mind the chuseh being busit
on the propery dicectly adizcand to their property.  The Planning Boasd af heir May 5™ meeting approved the
Conditional Use Permit as presended.  Ms, Money said that 3. [smael Melendez vias presen §f they had ary
guestions. 3dr. Jones asked i there was anyone & the sudiencs thay had sianding in this matier and wisked 1o
speak. Mr. Melerdez asked io speak. Commissicner Metson had & quesdion for Mr. Melendsz. 3 Jores asked
hérr: o come foremnd 1o be swom in. hr Metson asked Mr. Melandez about their runeing across the sun and if they
are planring on a crossing thal would g0 across the mun. Me. Melender said that they would after they arect the

shewrch building. There being ro Eurther questians or comments, Chaiman Jones cinsed the Fubgic Heasings at 7115
p.m.

AGENDA

Joseph W, Hoffler made a mation o approve the Agenda as amended. The motion was
secanded by Edward R, Muzzulm, Because Jonathan Nison did not receive the Emergency
Management Contracts in Sme {Hem X E), the Board needed to make a motion to amend Mr. Hoffler's
mation to remove Bem XE. fom the Agenda. On motien mads by Charles Woodard, secondad by
Fondelis A Leigh, e Board unanimously approved the amendment to Mr. Hofer's mation o remaove

liem X.E. The Board then voted unanimously to approve the amended motion appeove e Agenda
as armended,

CONSENT AGENDA

The folicwing items were considered to be roltine and were unanimously approved on mobion
made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Fandella A. Leigh,

1- Approvai of BEnstes: heay 1, 2017 fiegular Meeting, May 5. 2017 Budget Preseniatans & Wark Sessian, May 13,
2017 Budget Work Sessian, and Way 24, 27 Budgat work Session.
2, Tax Refund Approvals:

LItha s LA T FALK WS
Rlddick, Pably soann $152.97
Surendered k3g; T manlks refund, Abshrac] ACOSABZ181,
T -
Rickdicsk, Pady Jo Ann 31268.13

Sueranderad t2g; T mantfs refund, Absiracl 2003406216,
3. Personnel Matters:

Employee H Emploves Actian Grafor New Eifective
Mams deb Title Required Sien Szlary Tale
Sasharz Gramby Tax Clerk - Collecliens Appoingment S&0L 8523270 &FE20]7
Debbie Laman EMT-] - Fill-In (Rescug] Appoankmend 1] ILT.0 50, et
4. StepEerit increases:
Entpnyee F o Graibe Mew Effective |}
N&;i J’:S"Fﬂ: Bep Safary Date
Sheery Sefrods 5w I 02 338,108 &1 563Y
2 fan Wi Social Weeker 11 515 318635 2R
i Christopher 3y Boputy Skerif 5512 31460 ETLI20EY
: Aenaede Layden Adripisrative Assi - Regrcation 5B 326269 Gl




3308 June 5, 2017 consinued V.A. - Page 3

3. The follewing Board appod isireappaintmentsiresignations were approved by $he Boand:
EFFECTIVE
MNAME DOARD ACTION | TERM DATE
Waltace Netion £0A Beard of Trusiess Appointnent | 4 vis GRIRILT
Eillzzn Holman Senios Teshes Resjonal Advisary Boazd Zeappai L yr, Ny
Exene Layden Sotiat Lerrnes Board Heappaisisent | 3 s, G012y
Esde Jomes Recreation Adviscery Comaates - Commizs] ST Bestonaticn S i T T
Fandslla Leiph Bezrenlion Adviseev Committes - Commissioner AppuEnlment 3 yrs. G012 T
Bodney Eassits Becrention Adviscey Cammitlee - Belvidare Reappoioiment | 3 yrs. OTLENT
Apgil Smith Bececntian Adviscey Commithee - Parkeyibe Apxamiment 3 vrs. 0015517
Jedf Pracior Becseation Advisory Consmiftee - el Peappaiaiment | 3 s, 01T
6. Budget Amendments:
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 19
CENERAL FENBS
AMBOENT
CODE NIIMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
S T
15-610-144 DS - Capital Dublay 4,001
L5138 i Ievenbory Eem EN]
EXPLAMATION: To cover inventars fem sxpenses FY 16717
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 26
GENENRAL FUNDS
1 AMOUNT
H CODE RUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECHEASE
: 10-510-53] Sheditf - Dz Defense 500
LO-550-05] Dirai Study 5,CkHE
15657 Trzmnsfer o 70 ; (L] £ G
EXPLANATION: To correc: budpet 1o #llew Rands 1o be i 10 GOA Tor FYOI&ET,
T. Resolutions: The fetiowing Resalutions wem unarmrsly appraved by the Board:
® VAR Techialazy Finsroe The Baard of Educaion has reguested that the Haard adop the following Resmiution ceoliming
b2 conmmact with VAR Tectmedogy Finaro: for the sohocd CAMmpULEss:
RESOLUTION

PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, the Perqirimens Counly Boszd af Educaticn wishes 1o eafer iBle @ conlmuing comisact for czpital autlay wmder
RO Gen. Siar. § |ESC-578 with VAR Technmtogy Finarce for (ke Judsiticen of canin puter Bardware, safiware, andiar
telated equipment 1o be used fr Fabic scheal purposes; zad

WHEREAS, the cantract wid] requiiee the Pezquamans Coursy Brard of Sducation 1o pay YAR Technolizy Finance a
nmsaxienLan price, incliding fascs, of Foar Hundred Sevendy Six Thomsand Ore Hisdred Eighty 83 Dolizrs and Thirteen Canle
{Sd?ﬁ.EB&!i}wshczﬂt?-lﬂ,z{}ts-lﬁ,25?9-2[!2‘5 fiscal years, as reffected & more deteil an she proposed cosrract; and
WHEREAS. ke contraz may

be 2 vontining corrac for capital outliy subjeet 1o B provisions of M.C, Gen, Star, § LESC-
443z 1) and 1140528 ang

WHEREAS, the Perquimans Couray Beerd of Commissicasss inends to Fund L 20ve 2ccuisitica.
Nﬂ‘ﬁ} THEREFORE, BE IT BRESOLVER, that the Perquimans Coanty Beerd of Cammissioners EeLE O Epocpriale
sufficiut funds 10 the Pesguimans Croenty Beard of Sducstion i the emsiing fiscal years o meet the VAR Technolegy

Fimance cerdraz ohligations, sa fang 25 e amtount the Perearimans County Boers of Education sbal e chligaled 1o pay under
the comrac: shall net exceed e amounts rezilee e,

Resclved, this £* day of fuwe , 31T, by the Perquimans Cowty Baard of Commissicaicrs,

T Kyle bores, Chainman
Penguimans Caumty Hoard of Cesnmaissicmers

SEAL
etk o e Baard
> Resnlefien O 2 Mandadnery Repionslimt Sncizl i enis: The Board adegleé the Rllowing
Resalwion opposing e nusdatory Regicaalizaticn af Socias Servics Bepariment:
RESOLUTION

Heuse Bifl G08/Seraie B4l§ 504 FamniydChitd Pratectiog and Ascourdabdin: Ao
WHEBREAS, nratecting chéldsen
Deparimenls 0f Sociad Sorvices, an
WHEREAS, Hoase Bitl 608/8erete Bilk 554 {FamifwChild Presection & A ikily Act}. Regienal Sociai Seovices
Dieprnimeens; Working Graup, cefls for the developmeit of o plas 10 copfanstize ghe Coanty Departments of Soci2l Servies
inba A0 ar feveer Ragicnal Secial Services; and
WHEREAS, thowsands of children, Fmidies, and #dulss 2ac served cach year by I Perquimans Coanty Deparieesat of Seizl
Services; ané the Perquimans County Deparieent af Saciab Servicss, Ge Consatidated Himan Services Scanf, and the
Perquiniaas Cousty Board of Commissianers hase witzed corsisicntly ta improve and gzvzlep A lovel of execSlence in
Perquimsan; County's DSS child welfan Dragrams; 2

WHEREAS, the Boast of County Commissioners sitests hee? pasitive resulls foe Fmilizs and children in Perquimans Cemty

fram: malifeatment is of tbe utmost impartance. 204 is 2 primary finclian o Coungy
i

hase been ackicved theoup colsective County visiog, i ané perse - d thtough vitet community parserships:
A

WHEREAS, we belizve e child welforeipeiecifon system in Perqud Tourgy is i g welb and waderpees
cendienoas impravemsent for which it is asconnsnle; 20d

WHEREAS, e Beard of County Commissioners wanls what is best or Peecup County’s zhiddren and Familizs; we

sapon o thereugh 204 Jclusive siody, 25 is Toutinely deas, 10 detertine the mast effective approscis] for our Slas as a
wetale;, we urge you 10 comsider Bt perhaps oo size des mol 1 alg; a4

WHEREAS, changing Lbe admimistraiive swuctare of Sociat Services wiltin ear Se2e is naL @ small endsevar, we s
theeomphdy shady snd valiaes whes wcll be the Best sl meadelish for our Szale; we Believs ali Slakdsa?lé::s wuch 2
Covaty Ddreciors of Social Services, Representazives Sram County Boaeds of Sosial Sevices andfor Consefidated Cooanty
Humats Services Boards, Sozinl Sesvices Arpmess, County Contmisssaners, a0 County hManagers shoeld be inciudes
Eziermining the bess madet Far Sociaf Services AdmEnisicalian in aur Stabe:, and

NOW, THEREFORE. BE 1T RESOLVED thal we, the Peeguimans County Bosrd of Consmissicoess, implare the Szane of
Moeth Canolénn zd the mensbers of lb= Morh Cargling Generzl Assenbly (MCOAY to be Gligenc, zaughtfisl, proactive, and
cpen-minded rezsading passible service Setivery models for §omal Services Audminisieaticn.

BE 1T FIRTHER RESOLVED, that b Pezquimnans Counly Board of Comeiaséeners herely w=ges you 0 supsod
amerdmzans w Part & of House Bill §08/Senale Bl 594 vhich would call for a stady cemmissian 1 thoraugiily evaluale 21l
possible models of Sotial S=rvices Agminisiration and mclede 2l st2eetd ir: the skutty process price to a desiston bezing
make regaeding mny mode] of forced resicaalizations.

Adepeed this the 5% day of Supe, 2027,




June 5, 2MHPeoninuedPage 4§ 3spq

. Kyle anes, Chaisnan
Pezquimans Cousty Bossd of Coenissipness

[SEAL}
ATTES?:

Clerk it the Beart

B. Jevenite Crime Preveerinn LECPC} Docgimentztion: The Board appravee: fhe Tollowing SCPC docments, in addition to the
Juvenile Crimne Preveation Couneid Cousty Fean for E¥ 2017418

HEC Departmen of Publis Safety, Division of Avesils 2usiice
Juwenile Crinse Prevention Cauercil Cerfificatian

Fiscal Year; 2017 <2018

Courpy: Perguinsans [ Dater SrezaT 1

LERTIFTICATION STANDARDS

STAMDARD £1 - Xembership
Have the members of the Juvenile Trime Prevention Councit bren appeined by coumry issivoers?

& the membership List altached ey
Are meembers eppainted for swe yezr terens and =e LPse kenms stagpencd?

s tership eefleciive of sogiak i and raciad diversivy of she commumity? =]
Creees the membershin of e Javenile Crime Freverstion Coansii seflect the required mositicns a5

provided hy WCG.S. 514303467

mMEnEe

1T mar, whick: pasisians are wacan: and wkiy?

—_—,
STANBARD 2 - Qraanizstion
Lwaes the JOPC have wrilten Bfawg? _ ey
Bylaws are T attacked e [@ g file [Selact one.)
Byiaws contain Conflict of Intecest sectien per JCPC poficy and procodisrne. — ¥R,
Doy the JCPL have wrilten politics and preceduzes for Bunding and sevisw® . wex
Thess padicies and pracederes attashed or B un file. {Seloct ane.)
Dpes the FCPC kave afficess and are ey electsd annupiiy? —__yes
JCPC nas: B Chair; B Viee-Chair;, [ Seceetary; O Treaswror,
oS
— ¥z
R - S
N ;| S

mEoawe

STANDARD £2 - Mettines
AFCPC meetings zec cansidered upen and publiz notice af meetings is provided,

B.1s a quornm defined as ths majerity of memberchip and rzqaired 19 be present in seder o conduge
business at JCPC meezings?

C. Boes the JCPC mesting bi-mpathly ac & mingneycn?
I, Aee tainotes Lzken 22 al] official meetings?
E. Are minates disrzibuzed prioe Lo ar duaring subtsequons mestings

— ¥z
STANDARD %4 - Planninp

A Dees the JICPC condued an anaesl Manning process which includss a neegs ASSCSEMEE, PONitoHng

of proprams and fusding allozation pracess? —_—e
B. Is this Anrnoai Plar presented to e Boaed of Cainty Commissicners znd te RS ¥e5,
€. Is the Funding Pl approved by 1k il coursil and submitied b Commssioners for their approval —_—wes

STANDARD #5 - Poblic Awarencss

A Do e JOPC commanicare she avazlebility of fands 10 all pubsic and privare noapredit agencics whick

serve childme or their fmikics and 10 oer | 1 community bers? [ RFP, digtribailiar 1ist,

#nd zticle atiathed) — NB§
B, Bwes the JCPC complete 2 annasl pecds essessment and mades A infrmatien availzble o agensics

wihiich szeve chiildren oz sheie Tamities, 20d 6 mlerested cammenity members? NeE

STANDARD §5 — Mo Overdus Tax Beiy

A, As regipient of the county DPS ICPC aliecastor, dess the Coandy certify thel it bas ng overdue fax

dzts, 0s defiped by M.C.4G.5. §105-243 (1], al the Federal, S3ale, or Jocal level? —_— e

Bricfty cuttine e olan for correcting any areas of stendaeds nar-cemplianee,

Heving complied wilk tae Stardards 25 documented bereits, the Fuwerile Orme Prevemion Councit may see up a $15.500 of ils asnual
Furversile Crime Preventica Burd altoratian to cover 2dminisicative and meisled costs of the cosmei?, Fores SOPCAGP 00 f5) JOPC Certifizatise
Budger Fages detaifing the expandilgre budgst must be adtasked o this cartification.

Tz JCPC Certification: nsiwst be roceived by Juwme 3, 2047,

JCPL Administeative Fands
ELAIRCES OF REYENUE
PSS ACPC
Dy L eeqaecies Sendi fer
FCPC Adreicinrmive Badge o
Lacal
Dither
Told n
if Fie Ean T
JCEC Chairpersea Eate
Chairmeran, Beard of Causy Somenissianers Dz
D85 Desienated Officiad Dz
Javenile Crime Prevertion Caenei] Ceexification [eonr'd)
Feropimans Cioerly FY _20t7.18
lastmactions; M.CUGS. § L4313-846 specifics sigpested bere Bt appeinted by coungy isg e saeve on 2acal Tuverdle Criene

Frevenzion Councifs. by centain c2iegarics, a desigres may b appointed o serve. Plesss indicate 1he persen appoRiled in serve in e
sarsory and hisfer lale. Indicate mpointzd members who e dssigness for nzmed pasitians, Indicate sace and Lender for alf appointments.

Spetified Meembers 05,5, [47-33.6E Nzmc Title Desisver | Roce | Gender
£ 1) School Superintend of designse Jais Buech Assisant Superfziendent ] w m
21 Chied of Police niz [=]
33 Lecal Sheriff or dasipnes Shelby White Eheriff [ ] w al
4 _Disiricd Atlomey or degigee e [
5 Chict Cowrt Covsiselor ar desipres Lagrechia Beses-Harley | Cuief [ 3 f
6} Diecclor, AMFYDIVEA, o desipaee | Trecey Wbites f S0% Coordmates i % T




3302 June 5, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 5
Bpecified Meesibers (5.5, E47-35.00F Mamc Tikle. Brsianee | Rarr © Gesder
I Trirectar 55 5f desigmes SusE Chaney Cirectar il w 3
Bl Cownky or desipnes Fraak Heath Cousiry o w m
9] Subrstancs Ahuss Professsonaf ] ]
103 Memsber of Faith Commsunity v, Ann Yauphn Minister £ b E
185 Ceeanty Commissioier Xvle Jones Comngissicaer & Ass't BA fa] w
L2} Twe persans under age 12 thd fa]
(Sl Youah Comneli Rep fwe, bt [=] H
if avaitable)
| 133 fuvenile Sefense Attomey rfy £l
L Chisf Disicict Judge of desiznes Hon. Meader Hamiss E¥stiet Court ladoe ] W s
13y dember of Business Commans el Barraughy APRD [A] v i
163 Eo02d Health Directar oe desk Bebeors Coak Frigle P [=] W i
17} Ben, Liited Waptaibes noa-grode Latomiz lchasen Hepelice [w] w £
18} Renrmsembative!Pasks and Rec. Heavand Witlizms Dieece [=] w m
181 Cousty Commissioner pppaires LGaif Whise Hausing Sisthorily Director [ ™ i
HN_County Commissioner appaintes Wande= Lewis Libzary [u] b L
3} Coungy Commissioner sppaintes Michellc Lawreree Librarian a w £
2 O Commsissioner ingee Lanen Jores Mentaring Facus Disectar £ [ £
25 Coamy Commissions appeintes Mariessn Estlzjchn Ciuert Counselor 3] b F
241Cmnm€amn:issim§upum' e Eve Anceesan Coust Courcelos [w] [ f
25 Cmn-ﬂumﬂﬁmw‘ bez Ed Halt L Supervisar [=] b m

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
The fofiowing infroductions to the Board wera made:

» Maintenance Supervisar: Counsy Manager Heath vtseduces Rokin Trueblead wWhe was appointed as Maintenancs
Supervisor cffeetive May £5, 2617,

¥ Deputy Sheriff: Sherift Shetty Waitz tntraduced Jobnathan Milles wha was zppodnted s Deputy Sheeiff effeetive
Ageid 1, 203,

SHELBY WHITE, SHERIFF

Mr. White Lawrence explained that he has besn workin
afongside the Hertford Pofics Department.  This grant wil
me%ﬁamphet_aménes epidemic in our area.

g 0n applying for several granis o work
be used to fight the heroin, opivm, and
# widl be used for egligmend, controd buys, ard possible
i . The Hertford Pofice Chief wilt be wriking

White wiil ke brnging information o %e Boad as he receives the a
agreement, and any other documents that reed Board appreval.  After Mr. White's presentstion,
Commissioner Nelson mentisned that ke had a Commissioners' Concemn which retated o this issue oo,
Br. Melson asked Mr. White if he had ever heard the Step Up Initiative. In August, 2315, the NCADC
had reguested the County o adopt a Resoldtion which we did. r Meison had received a call from
Bland Baker who was the Trilfum representative for tis area, Mr. Baker told Mr Meison that the
NCACC had contacted him about what we had done for the Step Up Inifiative. Thus far, the County has
net done anything. This intative is 1o Uy to keep mentally i people out of jafl and try alfernate areas of
help. Mr. Melsen asked Mr. White i he had heard anything ke this. Wr. YWhite explained what is done
AW s through the cours and Mobile Ciisis. He saif #hat they are EXperiencing more and more
siluations ke this now.

BiLL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR
'———__"‘_-—\______________—-v

K. fennings presented his racnthly report.
SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Ms. Chaney presented her monihly repot and thankesd the Beard for adopfing the Resolution
apoosing the Regionalization of the Socizt Services Departments.

PRESEMTATION OF FY 2017-2018 BUEBGET

County Manager Heath presented the foliowing FY 2017-2018 Budget Message:
Jume §, 20017

pproval of the grant, the grant

Ter The Hanceable Chair, Board of Commissioners, asd togaypers of Perquimans Cosmy

[ respestfally submit te Peoposed badper S Perguisnans Crnly for the Fisgal Year 20072018, The besdget bias beca prepared in secordance

with the Noeth Caroling £ oces Gavernmerd Badpet arsd Feseal Caneral Azt, The bsulger idcneifies the eslimazd revenees and sxpenditires for
the Fiseal Yeor2017-2013

Prosased Toy Rare

As 0 vears past, lhe County's beadget precese catls for department hoads and THHT agencies 16 submi Budgt mgueests 10 ke Counky danager, In
tial, the fequests 2mousied o pproximabtly 164 milbon. Thers amost 13 eillion dodlars more than anticipeted revsmucs Sor ke WDOHTHNE
fiscal year. The ke rae woukd have o be 73 crnis ta fubly furd Al coqueses wf PErquinans County Fr the aest yeas.

Total mrattie valuc inerensed Fram: §2.208 3305402 1o $5 304,852,841, or 8.74%, Om sops o shat, an sdditional 5202280,804 in value was added
e do the Desert Wine prajest. Afer first vear depretialzan and the geant agr 1t wilks the: Counly, the ret gain in vales wawld be 56,043,508,
o5 8 five percend increase o thez Cotoly's 4o6ad waluc, | have estimated an addsiona) S350,000 in: revenwe for FY 17-18 25 & 7esule. We have 450
expesizreed gains primanly in sales tax Teveraes, and Bhis in combinaticn wilh the e of fund balznce aélucal:%alns widl altaw us 10 prapess a
badget that remains 2 a mte of 57 cenes pe? Aundresd dedflors of value. Abse of noge i that T profect that weze BT ZAIE 1 150 any OF tse budgeied
fued halance apprepristion frons last Gscal yearof §T54 668,

This is Gue 10 beiter than projectcd revenugs, and cordriling speading verses badpeted amounts for 26-17. 3 we usitize ks Rl 34E5,773 1
penject for fand balance aliocstions far tis npw beadger, quy fund Balance weald s8I he i e 28 BEicen range.

When compared to cther Caustics i the eepian, Perclimans' ta rede widl remain Eneap e lowest im szsierm Maeth Caraling:

Perguiimans- 37 conts per handsed
Gaes- & comls per lundred
Carden- 42 cepe pet hundred
Chowan- T4 ceitss par hundred
Pasgsdlask- 76 conts per bungred

While the fax moe is oee of the Jowest in she Tegio, his budeet shlk provides adequse furding foe tervicas that we bave historicatly provided,
enhamets soene serviees, and peovides benefise for dhe Cotmby smplepecs.



June 5, 28PconinvedPage 6 3a0s

Gereral Fund Budzet Summary

The General Fund budge: 5 513,283,430 for 26172058, up F124.355 froen she curremt vear's amended buwdgel of 31

168447, To enndle us o
mairnie a sipnificst commeinent % schoal currenl gxperse and increased cepicel equests, and increased axperditures far public safery
depnriments zuch as Gi 1 O icalkans, Fire Deparmes and EWEE, this budpet desi 395,775 af 1 fisnd balarce 10 be miized.

8%, much mars Lhiu_1 e 8% recommended By L

Geoeral Foend Revenues

Propemy taxes account for the vast magarity of general fan sevensies, mid Ive aiready nemtiared the conditions
tmxabian. We are prafecting ket motor vehicles L Soldections wilk improve For e npcoming fisak year,

Sabes tax seversies are the second largest sourcs of County peneral Fand cevenses, Hasad an geod raturrs from this Siscal ear, sabes e
Teweres are projecied i grow by a wial of $555,090 The chart Selow stows the histary of sales tax sevenues since 2007,

as it relates so real propasty

County Sales Tax fRevenues

$2.600,000
51,812,000
$1,600,000
$2,400,000
$1,200600
FLEODOI0
$BCO.000
FECTO0
$400,000
S200.000
3

An addifanal $351,504 s Farcessl so be edded ty Peequirnans’ sales tzx oilocation e reflect the nddttipnat agevices taxed by the
Gererat Assembly in Hig |n addisien %0 the seles dax covenues, there are 1Rree ather impartan: sourses oF revenues it pravids
inEight 1o the slzengils of 1he ool Ceurly ecaramy. They are Building Enspertion Fees. Regisier of Deed Fees, and Land Trensfer Tax
Revenucs. Whiks sales taxes reflect rersis sales, shese other revenues sre comsruction and eeas estale based. Expested Lané Framsfer
TFax sevenues in FY 2007-18 are F265,000, 15,600 more than [ast year, but we2l belaw she FY 2046-07 wral Of3E, L8R, 35L. Building
lnspecsion Fees and Zegister of Deed Fre FEVCRAISS TEmEID ot amoag IBe iwest lovels i over g decace, projected ab $22330
cambirzd, reflecting no change in revenee for these two fees Tor FY 20172050,

A cimtinging, bal declining revenue for this buadpr year will be a projecled 325,649 adedizazd tealé-Barmzzss 2Hocation fam 15 S,
Gemern! Fand Exponses

flass of the deparimental aprating badgers remnie Faicly s1al3e sam,

pared sithe curnent Sudpel year, By way of comparisan, he five largest
Generat Famd expamses by depastment or aperey are as follows:

Dopartmentfdzency Bripaged FY 17 Frmling %5 o Vaeal GF Birdger
Perguimeans Coutsy Schoals S5 105 2634

Social Services 11537403 16%
Emztgency Medical Servipes SE,423,547 ]

Skeciff Depariment 51,178,339 %

Albermarle Distict Fxil 2735 577 L]

Sthrad Fupding

As presented by the Board nfEdwmmnmdmmﬁ'mEaﬂﬁwpﬁ@. B Pesgy
LS cLTrEnd expenss, an Fcreass of S30L.810 over last vear's County =
FEENHNS fiseal year.

lenans Caueny Schac? Syszen: has Tequested 33275 810 Ear
peogrinlion of 32775008, This reprosends 8 28% incregse Eram the

The propeged FY 2017-18 Coainty asdget maistaing 1he loss3 carment LHPENSE Iy
syglem’s enredlment. This continams a sipaifican; commilment by the Corangy
classified passiion lary ajusinris. Fhe schoal capieal Atlay hedpet
allow far the costimuation of sz 1:3 techiralogy indialive, os wall es othe

G2t ab E2,975,000, despite & marginnl deckine in the schon
Beard of Commissioners $o incroase teacher suppletints and
Ertqeases iy £397.500, ar ¢ 3% increass. This c2pilad aklecalion wilt
1 ¢2ita] eibay ittns presensed by (e Supzrmtendent.

Building and Fachlity Initatives

Perguimans Coumty wili cngags in several new Tacifity projexts in FY 2037-18. The Pexg
Seprensher, 2017, The deal service Far that futilily bepins thls vear, at o eost of 333L 356 We will bepin renavations on e ARPOC Building,
which & cumerily cectpied by the Alberaads Commissica ard Farm: Service Agency. We wiil meke bthreom mmpravenssals ar e
Perguimans County Receeatian Capaer. We wikl POy oUr propoeticnze share af costs Sor 2n additics to the Tr-Caunly Asimaol Shelter, We will
make securigy irgrasemants 1o Court Feciligies by sdeing securiey capiesas ang keyped enirics. The Ceanty wil make varioes parking st
imprevements at ils Eaciliies this T,

Capital Duday

winsans County Library will e camgplete by

Quisids of the nermal seplacement of tlecireaic ferms such a5 compailers il sopy machines, the masar capdtal items Sncladed in the FY 391 7-
18 budget are the replacement of twa Shasf Dezsemement vehicks, bullel proos vests, GRS drncker, pectable radios, sofivan: uogrades for te
B and finess depariments, peinting iz WirfH wwer o et FAA Qui d issioaling the tpwrr at 15 High Scheol site, and the

g v far Perqui County 1o practice althe Paramedsc level fior BReS.
Persopnel

| (—

Fem County par in e Sexze Health plim, anpd health insursses rases ane prajected 10 Encrease fram S506 per employes mer
megrh o 5549, This i calses appraximaity a 535,000 negative itpact to our bedger Thes rate of $540 manshiy inclades o prajected S
increxss in rakes and 525 per manth e tmploves tint the Seaie wilf begin charging emglovess for the base 70-30 glan. Ths Coanty w3k pick
up this 515 per mpsth cherse when sates are expecied 4¢ be revised bepinming in Emuary, 20£E.

Retires fieallh coverape is Beoonsing an incressisg bardm on G Caunsy, We have been advised by aur provide: 1o estimste 2 30 el

incroese in coverage cosls. With the asdition of scveral new setitees ad dhe incresse in casts, we e expecling A 364,000 mererse in sosts in
FY 17-i8.

A5 & tesuil of shese insreased besfth care cosss, e prapessd FY 2017-15 budgst conizins no wost of liviag sdpustmens for Coenty cployees,

bt masntains merd and ssdary siep increzses for thase emplayees whe quatify. Ensplovess meeived a3 pereont cestof living sdiustment & las)
feseal years budger.

The Marta Camling Eocal Ge Employees Retirment System empopers' cordribution will be 7.6% for Fr 17-18,

This budzel incliedes converting a tax cierk/finamce assislant posiian 1o a Finsace/HR assist=t, one adliili@at Ecémo! resource afficee, cae
Medicaid Supervisor, dasipnasion of a chisf depaly wizhin the Sheriffs cMice, ard ﬁcsigna!;ipn of an Assigtant Regisier of Decds. 3t alsa
Furkds dhee: necessary staffing changes requized fos Perquimans County EMS 0 increase its service tp the Paranuedes levsl of care.



3304 June 5, 2047 contines V.A. - Page 7

SE5,004 has be=n Slocared 10 she

Tearism Devctapment Authosiey b sontinge 2o fied g par-ime foarism directer, 0 cotrdinmion widh the
Tomis.

Gther Mutewarthy lems

«  Funding for lbe County Fige Departnsnls increases to ST each, sip from S67,500 for sach departmznl Jast year

»  Fencing far tes Permaimens Coungy Libsary inereases ta SE75, (0D,

+  Tri-Cownty Animad Shelier aperatanal fimding semaing ol S50,004.

*  Albemarle Siserict 2aik renpins & considesable wiperditarg, at $836,577.
Water Fued
Pesqusmans combnues to make stpnificant imvestment i its ayersll ahidity b prewide waler $o its cussmmers, O FYSlem 5 an opEng cas, Wil
infragruetars aped 21 over 30 years old is soins places. This memns that e Couety makes caigping repaies o Bie Fites i e S¥skeen 35 pacded
lBraughow the yeur  Pesquimars cominues ta puechase 150,000 gallons of reverse comosis waler Trom Pasquoiank Cowsaty that services
Luseamness an she Winkll plant side The bulk water rawe that Pmquotans County charpes i enpected 1o eemniz $6.08 per theuasans zallons.
Also, Perquémans is mvesting an the Bothel plam 53 E, & Wi havz purchased the Maniey well site, zd will dlincate £150)900 fior conGuwed
vk on 162 lecaticn i ke apeemiag fscal year, We will alse alloeste S100,000 Bar the replacersent of aging waler mesars 1hmoughtist s
systens. Tee Lotal waler fienl Budpel for e Fiocat Year 2017-L& & $2,281, 140, The wacer rates for Perquimsans County Wil remsain upshenpad
for the upcoming fescal year,

So8d Waste Fund

The preposed sebid washe fee Far FY 17-18 & 5540, 2 30 inemase froom st fisesd year, bt less than 532 a monsh pes hewsshedd. This fee
conets she cass of operaling the five Converdience Sie lecations, the County's postion of the Perquinasn-Chowan-Gales Trassfer Statpon
Operging cosd, and the tpping Fee Sor the Courty's solid weaste a the privols landfR in Bertie
imgravenreols b0 izt sites, inchuding paving and adizanal camparicss. ARHE, which serves as ke 6 i g
4 £5 percent increase in costs for the wpcomirg year. The weal salid wasie fund hudpet is orajected al $973400,

Coacusian

As indicated esrdier, this budged focuses on mMEinLzining 22 Moreased levek of hislozical spending for selioals, despile deslining ermllment
Mambezs. We have covered Ecreased health care coss for Cowsy emplovess ond serires, ané maisained msH and step incresses for those
whe quatify, We have increased funding for emergercy services 25eRdies by providang the paramsedic feved af EMS care to car cilizens and

increased our fizxding foe Jocal wal fice deg . W hawe o | meaies 3z varicus buikdi g and capital prajects as abeady staed.
Lastiy, we have corinued 36 fimg savices despile cuts i Stale fisding wilk ne sedutlions it: mardaies,

J‘dla]:eto&mk%])&pmmmHm—ds%’er&eirsm’mrdship%aﬂﬁshﬁgﬂpr@:mmm icdzqath
Eevemes. 1 woukd afse like o thak she Bearg o Comnmissiorers far your ivelvemens i ihe budgs;
imparant dectsions on behalf of the zilizesrs of Perquintang Counzy, Fieally, I't like 1o thank Courdy
tary Hannégat- Cheaz; 1o (e Board, ang Debbie Halkings-Assi Tas Adnkng

aff: Tracy Mailens. Finanse Officer,
alow, Bor their assi g puid i his process.

i thenk each of you fr yoar comsideration o this pecsrsas and WEESIe any charges the Baard deems appropinte.

Alihe reguiost of b Caainmen and Hoexd of Commissioaers, o pubkic hearing has been scheduled for Manday, fune 1%, 2667, ar 700 v i he
Coramissicnzrs’ Room af he Courthauss Aneex Far Faiblip careament ané 4o consider &depaion of the fudge,

Semizies by

W. Frank Heath, 2
Ceamty hemaperBudga Ofscer

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
s R 8 GNLERNGIDOMMITTEE REPORTS

Fhe following Commissionars® Concems/Committes Reports were discussed:
¥ Comebssinger ¥eleon: Coenmissioaner Melsan discasesd his concems ander scdedided appomtmenss with Sheiff Shelby White.

The County many need to enake some saridss 63 wark with the Step Up [itiglive, Tary distissed what other coanties ane dedng
and vehat MCACC is Ioaking For e Couneies e g, Coanty Manager Heatk witl o

fexck o 1his 2ad bring infarmaticn 1o the
Board,
¥ Dommisslancr Hyfier Corntissicews Hof3er sxpressed a concern Lhat be

unagineausly approved ke Mtotian ta ansad the Agenda by adding Perscamel Marter urder Clossd Seision,

¥ Commisgengr Muzealin: Commissicses Muzzudin cxqressed concemns abaut the Sojar Farm lacaled aff Snug Harbor Rasd,
County 3danager has comtacted fepresentalives from Phoenix Solar, who naw conals (he FICQENY, [0 commer hint He glso
updated 15he Board on ke Duflering prodlens. They have agzeed 20 coene Back 1o im,

iprowe b buffering al orezl expense oo tem.
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath prezented the following updaies:

¥ fnck the Plog: R, Hesh cxpeained agaie why ke was shessng 1 picliae of Jugk the Do wio was adogied fom aur Tri-Comly
Animal Seeeller, Every time Sank's pierire  skawn at a Commissicners” meering, the Tri-County Animal Shelier weald meeive
S0 froan Feck’s owmer. These Fundds will be used b expard ke Tri-Coumy Shelter facitity,

* Brot Ramp Projegt: Wr Hemb regaried et tivs Boat Bucg oooned on iay 2™, A cihban ceiting will be kedd on fune 239 He
was infitmzd Bal 1 was very husy during ihe Memsarial Dey FAeliday weekend.,

¥ Libzare Projest 3. Heatn txplnised thal the praject is sulk 2 schecule and on budgs; (aclually urder budges). Qpening date jx
schedaled for Seplenzher 19, 1€ Rilecested on s 1o, pReass czH him.

# Pagd OFfice: They beve a contracs ins plaxe ba fix the dip in the parking lot, They s stilf corsidering changing 1k husiness bours.
EOARD APPOINTMENTS: HURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mary Hunnicu#, Clerk to the Boarc, expizined thal Brandl Jordan, Region R Long-Terms Care
Ombudsman, is seheduted to mest with the Board guring their July 3™ meeting. She has been informed
that Mettha Davenport wili be resigaing from the Adult Home Care Committes soon, The reasan she
wants to meet with the Board s thal thers is 5 chance that they tan cormbine the Adult Homer Care and

the Mursing Home Care Advisory Committees which wauld mean fewer zppointnents fo the Board.
Therefore, the matisr can be tablad untif the JUElY meating.

PLANMING [TEMS
The foficwing Planning Bems were presented for Boand action:

¥ Conditional Use Permit Mo, CHP-17-47 - we Fampily Son Farmp) reqoested by Heath Melgootilin on
behalf of Bine Gresn Enersv. LLC: A Quasi-Tudicind Hearing was held carlier for Corditionat Use Porit Mo CUP-ET-02.
Before they procead with the discussion of the Sectien %03 findings, Chatrmar fones asked if there were any queslions.
Commisstoner Weodard asked Mr, MeLasghlin whess Blue Green, Enesgy is lovated. Mr. Melaughiin said that they are located
in Raleigh, NC. Mr. McLaughiin Sves in Florida but mast of his fime &5 spens in Northeast Merth Caroding. He further asked if
Mr. dfclaughlin has swelve salas farms and if he ears the grass at alf the fasms, We. Molagphlin s2id that he dess nor But
Aegoiales contracts to ki companies to cat the grass. He further siated that ke cuts the grass 5o thal he can know what can




June 5, 2MAontinuedPage 8 aags

happen wheal the grass is cur. My, Waodasd concurs with b, Helson about the butfering being in ptoced before the solar farm
is operational. Chairmen Jones charified witk County Aloracy High sz this mformation just provided canmet be considered
during the wole because it eceurced afier the Quasi-Tudicial Hearing was concluded, Ms, Hipl said shee br. Jones was corpect,

Chairman Jones stated that it was now e for the Board o appross of dewy the request. The first step is to adsbress each of the
fulloweng finds in Seetion 903:

() Waltate E, Nelsen wiade o motion thet this use wilk not malcriafly endanges the public health ce safesy, il docated ecnrding to the
plen submitted fd approved. The motian war seconded by Joseph W. Foffler, Chaimar lpnss apeesd the floor up for
discussicn. Thers being mane, the motion wis uoEimezly spproved.

(b3 Joseph W. Hoffker made a metios thar 1his uss meels Al required condilions and specificalions. The motion wis seeonded by
Edward B Myzzulin, issicaier Melson expizxines hat che applicam’s wititesses presenacd vidence that the pplicatinn was

rerpete and the stinudsions were met nd he il noe bear #y evidence rehiening Lo festitnony. The mctice was Emanimousiy

appToved,

Walisoe E. Melica made 2 motion that the use wilk no substantially e 1he valee of adjcining or abutiing groperty, or thee the

152 5 0 public necessity.  The mation was secondsd by Edward R, hfuzzulin, Mr Woedard said that ke ket the way that 3r.

hcLauphlin has warked with the propery owmets, eie. He feels bt 8 shows pood f2ilh o his P&t Wailace B, Meliom Teels tha,

per the evidescs prasentsd foniphe, this salar faems woald not subsiaraially injusc the value of adfoining o FLng prIpetty.

Chaisenan Joees saic 521 shers was rat apgasiton 1o the peojest. Toens beinp no further guesticns, Lhe mctioe was [E B R TS

appoved.

Fondeila 4. Leish made & metion 1fes the |ecation and characier of the wce, if developed acvosding 1o the plan a5 sibmited and

approved, Wwilk dc in harmony Witk the area m which i is 2 be Soenled and it geners confurmily with e Perguimans Camey

Lend Ysx Plan. The mutics wis secondsd by Joseph W, Hoffler. Chaionon Joess opened e Foor up for distucsion.

LCammissicer Melson said that these peojecds 2 alvendy wring developed in dhe sawa so fyene W3 Ra tvedence Consrary.

Chairman Joses said shat ber, Hester zad by, Fusler gave evidence 1o suppurt this Anding. There being po further comnsts ar
discussion, the maticn was eEnamimeets|y apponted,

ic)

(7}

-

Commissiener Melsen further commented fhat he came 1o the meeting toright with the intert 4o sequire 2
Bern instead of a vegetative butfer. Bus, i the vegetative butfer Bnes up with no gaps between the trees, he did nm
have a probiem with this. Alse, he feels that, wilh & being 1,000 feet off the road, the vegetative bufler would ba
okay i it is dane propedy and done pfioz to {he soar farm becoming cperational, Cormemtissianer Woedared
concurred with Commissioner Melsen and was leaning toward the baem baffering buk wis agree with the vagetative
buffer if afl i prepared propesy, They discussed whether or not these conditions aeeded o be aporoved prior to
the approval of the Condiionad Use Permit Counly Mamager Heath said, per ouw Zoning Regulations, he
coaditions would be discussed aster the permil is appraved. Chakman Janes stated thal, now that the Secton 903
Findiregs have Heen acled upen, he would ask far a mofion 1¢ approve oe deny ke Conditioral Use Pamit No. 17-
G2. Walace £ Melson made a motion ip approve Conditonal Use Permit Mo, SUP-17-02: ko esisblisk: a 5
Megawat Large Scale, ground-mounied Solar Erergy System on a porbons of Tax Pamst No. 2-0068-00134,

i i {he +1-5G-acre subject propesty proposed, located on e east side of
Oeean Highway Soulh {UIS My 17} approdmately 3,000 ft. sowk of Parry bong Road conditionsed cpon the fnat
torditicss contzined in the DRAFT Condilioral Use Permit, adopling the foltowing Sectica 203 Findings to support
the matian:

{z} Tharthe use will g neasegially eadapger the pubic kealth or sabay, if loseted acearding 16 the plan subsmities and Zprered;
i) Thatthe use nssets abd requdred conditions ond specificarions;

(£} Thak the cse wiZl pat swstasiatly infure 1he velue ol 2djvining or 29uring propedy, ar that the me is a pablic neesssity; and
) That e locaion ad <harserer of ke use, if dewelaped ascarding 4o e plan a5 submiited and appeonted, will be in hasmory with
the area i whics it is 1o e lossted and in aonerad corfogmity wills ke Pergaimans County Land Ulse Plan,

The moton was seconded by Edwend R Muzzulin and Condiional Use Perit 8o, QUP-17-02 was
unanimously approved by the Soasd (See Attachment AL

Comméssianer Nefson #50 addressed the and swap stating that the approvat of tha project wosld be
contingent on the land swap being completed. it was tiscussed that this candition sheuld be added 1o the Bst of
contiians: As a condition of #vs condilional uee pemmil, the proposed fand swap needs fo be fnalzed and proper

documeniation recorded hefore proceading with the project. Bt was the consensus of the Sozrd o add this wording
&nta the cordilicns of Conditional Lise Permit Mo, CLP-1T7-02.

* Canditional Use Permit Mo, CIP-17-03 . reqrested by Timael Melendezr on Behall of Isiand Lheistian
Fellowship: A Quasi-Fudicial Hearing was heid earfier for Condional Use Permt Mo, CUP-17-03. Chaimman fores explaived
that this matter seoild 2llow a simgpler procedure. Thesefore, My, Jenes called for a motion to approve of dehy Conditional ss
Perrnis Mo, CUP-1793. Fondella A Leigh made & motior 40 fing propased Conditional Use Permit Mo, CUP-E7-03 10 be
constslens and in harmony with she existing development pettern in 2nd around 1t5 Holiday Lane; and mate a motien 0
approve Conditionzl Use Permit Mo, CUP-17.03 requested B Esmzel Melendez oo behalf of Istand Christian Fetlowshig, 10
canstruct & chaceh on curreat combined Tax Pesced Mumber 2-De3B2-06G5%-H1 zoned RA-IS, conditioned spon e list of
canditions contained in the Candisiorai Use Pezmit, adopting fhe follawing Section D03 Findings 1o supaort the mation:

f2]  Thal the use will nat materizlly endanger the pedblic health ce safery, if located azeording i the plan subsmitted 2 appraved:

(&) 'Thatthe wese nstets abl requirsd conditioss and specifizaticas;

] Tharshe use will Al subskasiiaily injure the value ol zdjeining or shuting propeny, ce shat ke e 55 8 pubdic necessity; ard

i Thot the losatica sd chamcler af 1B e, if devedoped secading 1o the plan as submisted and approved, will be in Hamsany

with the ansa. in which it is to be Iocated 20l in gerstat canfpermity with he Perquimans Counsy Land Use Plan,

The motion was secanded by Edward R Muzzolin ant Condilionat Use Pesmit Mo, CUP-17-43 was unaniensuesly appraved
by the Board (SEE ATTACHMENT B).

AMENDMENT TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY: RETIREE INSURANCE BEMEFIT

County Manager Heath expiained that, during the Budget Process, the Board realized that #is
benefit was not cost effective. Therefore, it was Bis recommendation ko amend the Personne! Policy but
effective June 5, 2047, Any employees hired prior to June 5% wouid skl fall under the previous pdicy
but mew hires after Jurne &, 2047 wilk not have this benefit, On motion made by Joseph W. Hoffer,

secanded by Charlas Worodard, the following amendment was ursaniEmously approved to the Personnel
Paliey effactive June 5, 2017-

Retivee Healtk Insuraace e
The Counsy will provide medicat and derznl insarames coverage wp b 238 65 for setiress, Bircd pear G Jips 5,
with 30 cantinoous vears of szrvice with Perquinssus County it glbsc For i eod 2
Grevemnment Relirement Syssom:  Bripszriees bjred 52017 o iEl. dt e 3 .

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUPMENT

On motion made by Edward B. Muzzubin, seconded by Fondefla A, Leigh, the Boart unanimolshy
appreved the fBowing sale of surplus equipmen o GovDeals:

; BATE STARF 351D GOVDEALS RET

; Eroms Perquimans Ceanily
benehit fron: e Socss

i suven YEHICLE SURFLAISED | BED | AMOUNT FEE | BESULTS
[ Bodhy | CISCO Unified Communicalions 500 Serics

iaskcw Prrane Sysen: L st | s | sasss 53954
L

b4 CESCO [P Phanes — Madas PC-T041G




3305 June 5, 2017 continued VA, - Page O
SINGLE FAMILY REHAR GRANT DOCUMENTATION

Or molion made 9y Chares Woodard, seconded by Fondetla A, iaigh, the Board unanimousiy
approved the Amendrment Mo, 2 of Agreerent for FY 14 NNCHFA-SFRLEP Agreement for Professional
Services and the 2017 Agresment for Professiona: Services between Perquimans Counfy and *he
Wooten Company, pending County Attornay High approval,

2017 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION EOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

County Manager Heath explained thal, since we have had the Sherif refire this year, we nest o
contract with & company o prepare our gdisclosures requited under GASE Statement Mo, 73 for e
Special Separation Alowance for Law Enforcement Offizers. Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, and
County Manager Heath recommend Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consuling LLC, CGn motion made by
Waltace E. Melson, seconded by Chasles Woodard, the Eoarg uranimously approved the foliowing 2017
Memarandum of Participstion with Cavanagh Macdonald Consulling LLC:

T MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION

FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEPIT
COUNTY:___ . Pooquimans Coymy
MAILING ADDRESS: P.00 Bax 43

CITY: IertFas ZiP CODE;, 275454
NAME: Frank Heagl:

TITLE: Cuzty Monager
PHOMES: [ 157 ) 424.048s

EMATL ADDRESS: —[EznkheathiZmerguimanscoqnsine, gow

Tims behalf of 1he unit gavernment nossd abave, we aaree 3 engaps Cavanaugh Macgonald Consubing, L1S o peepare the discl r2quired
ursder GASE Siolersent Mo, 73 for the Sperkt Sraarstice Allgnarse for Lew Enfarcement Oifficers,
[Em'ereadusctemmhmdaut?}:cmwzmanmanﬂuﬂineswnﬁummd Fees of e comirmcy relzed 1n Eepesting requirements snder
GASB Staemenl Me, 73, Shouid S

7 in s 017 nparing, CMC will need fo teoeive pli reguesicd informaticn ne
IateriRan May 15, 2087
L anderstasd that we wilk 3o hilbed Firessly by Lavapangh Mactanadd Copsulting. 1.1 and copics of the aetuarial 1epor ik be cmaled t
our aifies by Covanauplh Macdonald Cocsubtieg by 2uly 31, 21T,

By signing his dosument [ have aocepied
Cansulting upan the-soenpletion of alf woek.

Signedthis _* dayof_ Jype 017,

ﬂu:l.emnzr:a‘Mimmhwawmmwmmmmﬁmﬁaﬂdmﬂd

EIERATIFRE)
—Connte fbaper
(ITTLE)
Cmvenaugh Meedenald Comsulling, LLe
IS60 Bushen Parkwny, Suite 256, Kennesaw, GA 30isd
] A | ki

COASTAL RESOURCES ADVISORY COUNGIL MEMBER NOMINATIONS & WISH LIST

County Manager Heath reparted that the Counly has received an e-mait fom Coastal Resmusces
Advisory Councit {CRAC) fequesting e Board's input refating bo fwo important matters: {3} wish list;
ant {b} CRAC membar nominations. Chairman Jones asked if anyore was Interested. There being
none, he tabled e matier untii the next Board meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chairman Jones skated that we have come to the part of the meeting where e pubiic can make
comments. He asked Ms. Hunnicys i anyone had signed up to speak. She said #at bwo people nad
signed up and passed e sigrup sheet i him. The following comments were made:

¥ Quinton Jeehsos: Mr. Jocksan seated 1hat be Wl fike 10 speak about the Recreatiom Acivities and the bipc coarsnisaity. He

addressed the fellowing ksses:

1. Her:qmsluémulﬁ:]kmdthupibehskzlhﬂimnoeﬁg&uﬁmﬁmimlﬁﬁ;ﬁlsa&m

2. G‘peng&a&url":‘h:sda:.-and‘[“.a.nrséayis'a:cldulh:ﬂg:nzimfﬁmimﬁéu]m—kmp'ﬁmnaﬁxr4ﬂ P broause preple work. 34 agdtin,
k!immmmﬁmirmhn—auiﬁtﬁssﬁoéuné

5 Baskelbai coar o2 Grubb Strest s cnsef o 500,

=, Bemazd Williares, Rocreation Diregior, il 2l e otfier praws use Hieis Bacilisisg,

5. Howhire i the Soealy is ther: a place where e ack rommeenily can phy baskeibat oc foolbel Teome are plenty of taschai2 fiekis ans sher
Taailities bul no Baskeitall courts er fonlgll facitiey foche black conimursy.

6. He 3 asking for the basioiball courss 10 b fixed, kesp the spes 2y azen Joager, and equal appaciutity for membecs oF e Shack eoamunty 31
% Reeszalios. Deparimenl,

7. H::holaﬂniahmézmd:h&m Reencalion vis

Several Commissioners made eomments about har, Jackson's request.  The Board recommentds

County Manager Heath to look info these itlems that need 1o ba tepaired.

¥ Cpry Toeme Mo Loy nade commenis abosl geifing the EMT s to Paramedic kevels is very Imporsane, He fusther asksd if1he
Beart needed any acdditicnal infommation o act on their request for an Ordinance 5o allaw Goif Cacs in Snug Herbee, T _Ja_nes
seid il 1bey distmiped this dering e Work Session and thal e was o0 Appetite for the Ordinance bud thas was h3s ppdngon,
Mr. Lowry asked if e was the apinion of ali 1he Hoard. Mr, Jones soid s it was up to s2ck Boand member to decids. Me,
Eowry was poing 10 £ontact 1ha menibers peesanakly,

Thens were no further public comments or unseheduled appointments.
CLOSED SESSION: LEGAL MATTER, CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 2 PERSOMNMEL
MATTER

Pursuant to 80 General Statute T43-318.11{2){6} Wallace £. Melson made a motion to Qo if;ta
Closed Session to discuss 5 legat matter, Closed Session Minutes, and 2 persannal matter. The motion
was secondes by Edward B, Muzzuiin and uRanimously approved by the Eoare.




June 5, 28 7Aentimed Page 10aagy

The Closed Session was adjourned and the Regular Meeting reconvensd an motion made by
Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded Joseph W, Hoffler and unanimousiy approved by the Board, There was
no astion nesded after the Closed Sessign,

ALLOURMMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regutar Meeting was adiourned at
8:23 p.m. on motion made by Chares Wartl, seconded by Wallace E. Nelson.

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

Clark 10 $he Soard
*I’ﬁin*i‘i****ﬂ"****‘l

ATTACHMENT &
Bo MI¥F recort this page

-Beginning of Prapesed Candilianat Use Penmit N, CLP-) Gz

lo be recarded by Blse Green Enerpy, 115
far
Large sexle, graend- mmunied Salar Poner Eerergy Saxtem

it (115 Hwy 17) appeoximately 3800 B south of Perry Long Rosd on praperdy owned by Robert 1,
Broven, Tax Parcel # 208600600132

Focutoif oe the cast gide of Qrean Hwy So

Actded conditon “V™ an pope 6 of & The peonised lang swdp shadl be Gnalized and peaper documienlation recarded befare ster of

coasbaction.
Do BOT recond 1his page
CONBMTIONAL UGSE PERMIT Mo CUP-17-62
Pape [ of B

On ke dabe(st IsEs befow, the Banrd af T issiorer: far Porgud County mel ang held a sublic hearing 1 comsider the Iokhwwing
Hppicalian:
Aurharized Applizani: Bl Green Encrpy, LEC Hesth MeLauphiin, ember

176 Mine Lake Courl, Suile 3300

Paleigh 1 27515
Braperty Owintrs: Rolbsert 1. Brown

304 Moadow Creck Seive

Chesapeake, Va4 3323
Site Location: Partzon of 6+ zere parest Jocated on the east sige of Ceean Highway Souwth (LIS Hay 17] approsimately

LR} st sauth of Perry Loag Roed.
Tax Parcal Nos: 2-000-G013E
Toping Bigtricts: RAL Rural Agricutiue

Froqosed The of Property: T corsirued and operaie 3 Large-Seale

grownd-mesnbes Salar Powsr Energy Systom an prapety located
Perquimnans Couray, 25 Gestribed fenein s Gzpicled ar dhe adached S3e Plan. As stsed oy the Anpicant i his Stmement of e nahze of e
prapased use;

“The propased nanme o this Cossditiamal Liee Peraeit i1 fv develop amid corsteucra § Hrega-rel soler farm o approgimerely &5 gores
oewed By Robert L. Brown The Eraposed solar frrm witl sorris af lstwprofile prawmd-moewr recking wilit pifings driven fnfo the
grownd o an engineered depii wefl suited for constal condirions, The rixeking feckamtogy il be a single-zuis tragber grouwiaaumt
rack zpstent priemied mortiouth for maximun cleam energy power Fraduction during the daplight period. e solar PONRY Syiem
will mof exceed 13" e freighe with siniwat o g secwriy Sghting regrired for mear sifems operarion Sath A amd st Sigha dmpoer to
pralitic wight-f-way o OF Bey 17 1000 bie minteal as the sprien wilf be ser Back awside of 500"
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUR-17-52
Page 2 of §

OF Highway Business Corridor with @ 267 tegetative bafler and soveening ther will sniighe e requived sereeming fouwd in the
Perguimans Cotnty Zowivg COrdinarce i Article AVIE, Sectipns 1007 and 1873, Swlor Jareu aperarions and mainrerance will ales be
Minimal past eonstructian witk very tnle traffic. moive, or additiuiel covaty sarvees reguired  Afl federal, prave and feocl Bitdling
Pererits will be sesighed peior ta 15371 of constriciion aed conapliance wih MC st building codes and sarenad efecirie codar Wil
UL apareved elecirizal sustem Fadiponeris. <

Mecting & Hearisg Dates: Plansing Board cer _ £-41-F7 & 552081 & Bozed

o County Coremissioners on __ 652087

Hawing &eand ofl ks evidence and argumerd presentzd al st kearimgis), e Bowrd Tinds thes the applEation is complete, thal the aoplicgion
canaplics with all of ks appicaltz requi oF ke Pergai County Zaring Ordinancs for (e developmens propcsed, and that theeefare
B appfication {o make use of ke sbove-desszibed prop=ly Bar the parpess indicated is herchy appeoved, subject 4o 2l spplicshle provisians of
the Zening Ordinance pertzining ko “Soiwr Farm fLarge-seale, groundmaursed Saler Power Erergy Spstemi ™ and ceher condisions as Faliows:

A The Applicent, heirs nnd 2ssigns shall cendue: aperaiions in scordamce with 1he plans aed applicarien marecsals sabmitied bo and
appaened by the Board of Cemmissioners (BCCS, 2 capy of which is comtazned: in the County Plansing & Zoming Office 24
recorded with the Reglster of Deess Offiee. Any Majoe Modifzion proposed e the spproved plans shalf require resppticatson s
appeovel by the HBoxd of Counly Comntissicoess. "Maror Modifcsticn” is defined 38 Ay Signplicanr charps in fend e, medior
change i G2 profecs bondary or property bount ¥ ndiar awy changs thar resulis it on Jroeensg it e dlerzity or insensly of tre
Frafect, o5 showe g described it the apareved Carditional Lise Permit and Sty Plars."  However, il is wlerstoed tat the
wancepdunl Bayaue of the Solar Fam 25 shawn ca dhe miached Site Plan may reqaice =dfustmerds in the exact kocation of the
equipeient, pesdig e mscanss of Anag sarvey, welapde definesian, som: waker parmits, Army Corgr o Engineers requiresents,
and raaximizative of solar crerpy peoduct; Zicahle, Mini

%, BE B ) Tbacks and bulfering must canply wilh Section 90728 of
e Parquimars County Zoning Orfinance, b acditien, adjusimetils tay be necded in the final locaticns af acerss rads witkin the
overall subijoct peoperty,

B.  Thes approved Site Plan inciudes a wial § Megz-aabis [ACH of sodar powsr prodiction throaghaut e subgject pragerty. Tle Ea::ilﬁ
wilk pencrnne pover whish will be sald drecely su the Power Company sepvging e fatifity. The Seiec Baze will congist o8 o sinple
paase of comserucizon.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo, CUP-17.02
Pagedarg

. ThemzEn pomt of Sgress and sgress for the facilizy wil: be dicceify ofF of L. & Highwoy 37 South) wilk an assigned 91 F address ucF
—__ Qezan Highway Sowh, Hestford, 130 27044, For both assihesics and safely, ihe drivewny erdrance leading o the pubilic
hiphaway shal? be surfaced with aspiadl or 5ix inches 1673 of coaerete as measured feoen the edpe of the road For at beast 30 feol
feciliiate site access in covsdinatices with e KOBOT District Engineer's Office. The rensainder of the acosss or ssevice reads witl
be constracied of 6% of size 12 cushed swone comnpacted i native 597 b 3 width of 20 fest with a manimem 30-Toce eadius of
curvatme. The Access Readway 35 Banber defined ast A road bed Baving & width of 20 fest with & paved snlrance =N a
g of 30 fet long and & misimum 30-foat ommerline 12dios of curvabare. with &7 laches of sixe 13 gravel compaszed on
aatEve o3l i arder 4o provide relizhle sie acoess for site ressiniction, maimienenes, and emergerey vehisles, Saif roads must be



3308 June 5, 29017 continued V.A. - Page 1%

i d btk Applicans, heirs and as
specified ar dhee propesed CLUP Sie Plans.

B Préar to final project spprova and issuarce of a Zanieg Fermit, the Applicant mrust apply for ené abiain a ExEveway Peemit fiom the
Huorth Carolina Department of Tramspostation (NCEOTY.

E. Mo ocupied hudlding strychares are endicipuncd for she solar Fecility B Lhis time: beever, any future praposal w constrmct an
Areesssovy Building on ke property wilt require the Applicans, heirs and assigns to Frse gty for 2nd obiain Zaning and Buildirs
Permits i pEi %ilh eiki design stared ds v may require reviea by the Parms & Baord 1o d e iF the proposed

imnpeoweznens constibuies A Major Modifissicn, Pricr 12 issunnee of 8 Zoming Permic for any new Yuilding, the Agppticant, beirs and

BSSIpTLS anucst provice A Silg Pian detaiking the existing and propossd site Enprovemseals, purssiant 1o Secticn $09 of e Perqueimans

LCousty Zaning Ordinance.

wans bo allow acoess for emergency vehicles. The accoss reacdway shal be focaled s

F.  'Fhe Solar Energy Systen eRlipmens me 2y posential fisture bmildings or singeures, shall be secared and screened fioen reaiing
view fiom peblic sights-of-way. cisting residensiak uses and djecens properties, Mrssh cempliance will Sections S07.288(3)(a)
s (b, 1802 and 1303,

0. #ore specificadly, alb solar pasicls 2ad related cquipmens will meet all requared badfesi
Praject Sooadary Hnes. The auftering will cansist of 2 secumity Terce plus screening, as

ng ank scthacks aleag praperty o leased
% seguiced by Sections SOB(3)(a sad {18
1802 and 1903, and wilf be cominuous 2tans hase pontians of Gz perioneter of 1he projess which 22 not shielded by existing
Woots ox which e Intesrupied By vehicalar aooess oads. Mounting siFuctunts and solor pancls wilf not expeed e EmimiEm
bszipht of 15", Cratdoar lighting 25 expecied ta e mimimal, Sancard aceess pares will de used for any enlrances t the Solar P

arsd wiHl b2 kept locked and secined 2 alf Emes when sulsorized] personmes are nog ceceying the praperty. The Fasility wisl mee atl
Loz, Slats 2ad Environmenlal roquEe RIS,

CORDITHRNAL USE PERMIT Mo, CUP-17-02
Bope £ of &

H.  The Solar Farm shall be enclosed willy & 67 ettty fenas with L' of barbed wire wilh o mimimum Eziphit of seven [7] fedt and
sercened with sither o minimem teree foot (33 wide sirkn planted with dexe CVEIEIeED egeialion such as Wi Myrtls, Wax-Leaf
Liguesrum or eher suitshle plast metezin] with on initial height of at least fove feet (5"} wilh experted snwib of a2 T seves L)
feet in Breight wilkin lbree {3 fears ar & lwerdy () fool wide st of omural weoded szen. Miniroum stibacks and Buffering reuse
<amply with Sectéan $J7.28 af 1he Fernaimans Cosmty Zoning Ordinance,

i Mesgobive Buffer Bopd: Apalican: shalf Prostuce o 30,000 cask bead for atier seturity] ta be held in esceow ienlil such 1zme as e
bufior sereening requinements &n e approee CUF aee satisfied. tpan sssumice of 8 Cemificass of Zeming Compliance or aiker
Fimal insgection to cenfinm =2 with CEIP requi » such band ar ether secucky shafl be etzased G5 canselled withia (16}
fen tays hereadler. Vepslative buffer must he samsleres gad aperaved price to commeraial apersian dale.

). Toe Applicams, heire arnd assigrs shall fake every prccaution 10 famse Ehere is no dne
PeOPEriEes resufting fiten mew consinsction and develepenens ea L subjece
the Apalicard, Redrs and wssipns shall eake immediate action 1o feehl e g
PEEpRRY adversely impaclied by sinemwater nztt,

K. The Applicant, heis and assipns siadl submit o drainoge s for review by b Pereuimans Coualy SoiF & Warer Conservation
Districs Cdfice ta cerfirm wectptenge of paopased sulverts and complizcs with stom drai Be rEqLEremends 0f e NCDEQ.

Applicant's Qbligsion 10 R e Propeny 5 the erd of v less: Tesmg: The Applicams, hoies 2ad assipas shall do the

Tellowing with Ethe Propery distucbed ik the corse of Sefar Opentions:

1) Withén six (6} meomths after campletica of cansiruction of the salac PragcL, the
pesticss af Bie Prperty to & cangilzn Teasanabdy simifar 1 ils coaditics an
1Faae e Applicant determirses it needs fr consinaig Solar Geerations: 22

rexsed sicsmwates dicegled e aGjareat
Fropery, Skaudd enferceecn stomwster problens oocuy,
Hualiors in: coardinaticr with the pwner ol ary adjecery

I

AppSicant, Beirs and assipes, shabl eestsre such
ot & N7, except for any purts of the Propemy

2} Within bweive ([2) menths nfier the eupirsiion, surrender or Lermsination of fhe Lease Besween Rabert L, Brown and Bluc
Greep Enere, LEC, the Applicands, heis and #asipns shall resiore the Sie o subslansially Hs R4 fRursd Agresaltucal)
rendifion 25 of ke CUP approval date asing prudem enpipseriog aecices where opgls i imaitati
remiovat af (5 all improvements and solar Bem refaied albermzns on the

CONDETEONAL USE PERMAT Mo, COP-F7-02

Pasp Sal 8
mabiect Tax Paresd, without lemizaléan, afl Zencimp, reads, solar panels, racking, and pilings, and sther improvenenes or
alteratices, and shall souph prade the 5ite 16 the sano congditien

of devel &5 exisied s of e CUP FOevs éze, and (&) any clecises] o cammunication or olfiee utility poles, lines ang
conmecticns (unless such knes, equipntnl. & coraestions arg used in porsedtian with subject Fax Parcel and Praperty Oweer
£lecls ter 2Alow suek Fnes and commections ty e pravided, howewes, that Apglicat shall pot be ebligmed 10 ekt any
Graps Ot glares, G (i) sernve Foen sech parions of the Propesty any Solar Energy Sysiem gansd or nstalled b Asplicent
ihereen, and () testore, 3 & cammercialiy eeasciazble manasr and 1g cammerciaily masonshle standards, sech partions of the
Peogery 4o & conditian Feascmahky simdlar b 25 coedisicn as of g £ IIF, specfcally 1o @ farmable condition,

B, The Comditicnal Lise Permiz i appraved 2ol mearded wich 1B A
Permit issued by ibe Peznning & Zeairg Office upon sebmital an
meencded in dhe Regicer of Desds (Hiee b the Apalicsal, heirs ané assipes within th
BEC may revske the Conddional Use Pami,

M. Agnua| Reparts: The Plarning Baard and Board of Crtsnty Commissioners hershy nckratsledoe 1be Applicans™s iment 1o ceinpicie
constriciban of e Salar Fame jn 2017 Blaring cansituciian af B prajecs, the Applicsat, heiss and assipns shalf provide s Counsy with
agmual sepomts oudining pragross 1o due Aleg with cizcomstances b may resall in delays. [m the eveal comstructan wilF he delayes

brvand (Jone 3, 2008}, the Applicant, keirs ond assipes shall farmatly Tequest an extensicn be pranted by 1he Boart of County
Commissitmers; alfcraise the ROC may sevoke the Comditinnad Use Permit.

r¢z (3} manis from the dale of BOCC appraeat, she

T Prior o the issuane: of o Cerlifizate of Zomisig Camplizncs, she Applicont, heirs or 5ipns shali aravide cerified “as buid drawings™
the Coumty sBowing the Jocations of the seler paned Eaen Jncation, sopds, ar ission |ines, cquipmet, componenis, and al lates
mgravemenls.  Opersion of the entire facitity or any individuat component of the Tacifity may be dedaved at e disceetion of tie
Plamning, & Faning Administeator se allow Far ke reviess and issuance of said cenificate which is based upon determinstton Ty Coanty
statf or 25 outsids eonsultns, of coenpliarsoe wilk: the CUP and other appticable maicg Bandsnds,

B, Pugsuant te Sectics 505 of te Perquimans Counsy Zoning Crdinance, no Cerificgle af Zaning Compliascs will bz fsood mtil alk
reqmiced site improvements Bave been comaleted ad ar: sppecpriately lfoensed perser sEhimits an 55 buiE" pdan_. wilgre dm
eecessary. Mo Finel Bullding inspecizan will bz condiected 2 no Certificzte of Occupaney will be issued undit 2 Cerficar of Zeoirg

Compliance kas been fisucd.
COMDITEONAL USE PERMIT Ro, CHE-17-42
Page i of 8
3 Crerlinped Acgess ard Inspegfions: For & period of up 40 1% moaths nbier e Applicers, Beirs 2 assigns suboizs the certified “as ki

drawings, Caurty siadf may confimm cempliance with fe specsfeaiions determined 1o be wilhin cempiiance acconding Lo e Prrquimans
Ceemly Zening Ordinance, Sechions 01 28B4E), as ommiled.

R.  Cilbegf Respurces: The Appicant, heirs and assigns shall infoem the Cownly ahoen 2ry lissoricas oe arvhanolugical mesqunces found
wihin ke prgect boundaiss and peovide an cqpoatunity for the Courty er ducunent sid remurces. b addition, the Agipdicare, Birg arad
assigns shali submit a cogy %o she Coangy of any investory, ssudy, plon, efe., required or p:fp@eé by Stale ar Federal regulaticns ar
agenies which documents histarical or ancheenlopical rescurcss Foumd wilhin the project baurdarics.

5 Sign Permits: A separnte Sips Permil mast be chigized from the Pimning & Zoming DFfice and she Builds g Ingpesiions Dep far
any sizn mal exenpied oe olberaise required by lesag, State ar Federal law,

T. Applieand, heis ard sssipns shatl sccommedsie and sippoet ard fiod draizing sessians for emergency stevice persomnel if Tequestsd hy
1he Emergency Sesvices Dirstioe with adequate advanced notice.

The aceess peént from Qcean Highway Sourh ard lie point of & icer and refeied T Exzililiss and apprirenances ane

sppewed for certzn portians of the subpeet praperty (knewn 85 Tax Parcet Mo, 2-E8-00E 1 which: aze zoned CH 2 24 as pes the

£




Zopreved 3T Site Pan in supoart of the praposed Solar Povwer B
Hwy 17 Soush) appeowimately 3,000 fes3 eouth of Pzer Long Rowd, Al7 other site i

June 5, 2MAaonsmuesPage 1234,

nerpy Svstern loczied o1 the enst side of Oeean Highway Seuth (U3
mEprovemers for she propossd Brown Family Sun

Farm Solar Pewer Energy Systesn shalt be Faeaicd wilhir: she A, Rimed Aprisalturs Disisior

V. TFhe propesed Ezd swap sqall he &
1Fary of she conditians sHixed hereto or Y DA these

and of B effect.

1K WITNESS WHEREDE, Ferquimes Cotaty bas cused 1his permit ta Be issied i ils
*ppEicants, agepts, reprosensatives, ar Praperty gwners of the propeny abewe descriied, do herel
with ali iz2s comditicms, 25 bEndmyg ar sherm and theis succassors i iedenest,

redized arl proper documentsiicen recorded Sefare spst of construcizan,

of shasl be held invalid by a comrt or void withemt remedy, then this peemit shall be vaig

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT Xp, CHP-17.42
PageVafd

aame, ard the udersigned, being 25l he awhorized
by accept this Conditicaal Use Penmit, éogether

T. B¥le Jomes, Chazir, Seard af Commmissicneey

Attest:

Dase

[}
Méary . Hannizul, Clerk so the Board [25]

1 W),

ackrawledge receist of this Candilionzt Ute Pecmi, The smdersipned does fuether
permit £xcent in ascordance wits alt of its cerditics apd

flerest

authorized Apliceni(s of b shove identified property, Saidoes Bereby
#Znewledge that e work may be gone parsuant 1o this
FeqUiFEmENts acd thal this sesaricticn shall be firding on them and their sucesseoes in

Blue Geeen Enerpgy, LLC
By Heath hdcLaughlin, lis

Dale

‘Ehe Stare oF

Toursy

,aNaue}-FuhEi:inaadfﬂrEmsaidSmwdeetmL};

do hereby cenifir

e SeFpoirg imstnaners,

WHATMESS my hand and nctarial sea2, Bis fhe

My Cammissican expirss:

Perscanlly oppeared befars me this day and acknowledgsd the Sus cxecution of

day of .20

Metary Public

Eratani ¥zre Sile Flans] o farger than L5 %
14
whiice bear(s} he Solloving sulemen:

THIE AN IR 1207 A CERTIFIED SUIMG T
KNI BAS I BEEN REVIEWED I 4
LOCAL-GOVERMAENT AGEXTY SR

COMELIANCE RIS ANT AFPLICASLE

LAND DEFEL ORI B AT,

(300 vafic until fally execuled and secarded)

CONDTTEONAL USE PERMIET Mo, CHP-F7-02
Fagef of 8

R Crwm Erery, L1E

frmepy= gy

or
[IUTE-LTE] Ry e

U

ST

P

arg}ocragan s B st
\a Proa Frnca Qpsnil.

W&w‘;‘:‘wwn

Wk Jrs ] P, i o by v Pl

RS of 3 praxt bobed e Ecrca whe lm

2o e e AT

i
fom— (ot ——

v

7

ad

01 b bk | prprne o e por, b, il TR
" . p—

E
8

oo
{

|
I
i
i

Frat T S0 RN Fand v,

s




3310 Jume 5, 2017 continued VA, - Papge 13

Do HOT reeord 1his page

-Ené af Praposed Conditicnal Lsz Permit Mo, CUP-T Tz
o he recarded by Blus Greor Enerpy, £10.
for
Large seake, ground-masnted Siiar Fewer Emergy System
leztied an the east side ol Oean Hey Someh {E1S Hay 17 appraximately 3080 & santh of Perry Lomg
Browre, Tax Parcel B 200690081 33

Readd on geoqerty cwned by Bodert L.

Added coadition "V g page § of B The proposed land sweap shal:

be fEnalfzed eng preper documenemian veceeded before star of
canslcuctipe,

B BT wecord this page
i*t!i‘*i’***ﬂltiii*t**
Do ROT record this page
-Beginning of Proposed Conditanat e Pernil CLP-7-03
t0 be reconded by Island Chrisfiar Fellewship
t0 esmstrycs n chuech 26 315 Haliday La
in Holitey Fslan sibdivision
Tho WOT record this pape
CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT o, CLE-17-63

Page 1 o d

Ca e daeer) lsted bedow, (st Board af Commissi {ee Pergai Tounty mot ané held a public hearing to consider che Tiodlewing
applicatiom

Astbarized Applicant:  SGmar telendse for [slard Christis Fellewshap Chizeh
121 Cligtliouse Reed, Herlfosd BE 27944

St Locatian; 3E5 Holiday Eane, HenFard 750 27644
Tay Parcet Mo 2-DGER-CR5SH) (re<andhinagion Apsil B, 21 7: Deed Bk $EX, pg 5490
Loaing Diserict: RoA25, Residential & Agricubiuse

Propoaed Use of Property: Consimsion of & 357 X 66° Chureh Building (o inciade 2 457 X 16
SBO%T o #iachked Site Plon > SEIVE 8% A permzment hoene doe [sland Citrigtians Feflowship Church EICE) ta Eeald weekly Sunday Wership
Seavices, Sunday Scheal for alk =365, Monday maming prayer service and cammites IRELings fer a variesy of services and Prigzams i ihe
chuech,  Ewrance and exit to thusch parkieg will utilize 2 Tve-way drivewsy erie Hatiday Lane. In additian 1o the §.62) square Eoct sanciuary,
ditional space widl be allecared o Lo bathroomns, a stane area, an offjee and storzgs areas. 2TF plans to bave ven paved hardicapped parkéng

i Ipesed sangnucliar is subject
& in esardance with ofl appliczhle Federad, stale and Ipeal

sanctuary for 70 persons 2od cosie parking 25

ideeting & Hesring Dates: Flanping Boardca __S%vIT % Beasng af G issi an _SEARGET
Having keartt ald the evidence and AU aresented 2 the hearingfs), ke Seart fouds that the sppsicalion & conplee, that the application
sampkies with alt of the sapticable seirenzals of the Femusinseas Coanty Zoning Ordinsce far the devel
ihe somlieation ta make wse of the abovedeserided propeny For 1 puzpase Mdicatsd I herehy appraved, swbjser 1o nlk applicabie provisions of
1he Zaning, Ordicance Peniaining 10 "Churckes and their ersfowiary wses ™ and subjeet a Ge Faléoasng condirioms:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No, CUP-171-63

Prge? of &

(1) Appzicant shell condusy coeraticas stoly in accardance Wt thee plans ang appsicais ials swhnsi
of Commissinaoas [BCLC), 2 copy aof which 35 contained i s Counzy Placning Gl znd fHed with Rep
medification propased fc the Appaeved plans shall reqaire rezaptication and prova by e BOC

12) Coenty staff ta confinm camplizace with canditions stated ar Sectian 80015 (reparding additicnal building sesbacks far acoessery
bibdiegs: screening and besfFarinp, af butldings, perking Zors and Mmiersive recreatianat uses, and vehicular access and 1t wrealation},
g uetl ag general compliames with Section $A {site mprovements, susfieiteg meederialsd and Astichs XEX (pzher pesking lot requiremems),

d szl appreved by the Baard
ister of Deeds affice, Any maiar

ke pritary Fupciice 4 providing aecess e single Family zesidences;

(4} The Holiday Lang driveway |ocated an she sosh side of e property es showm on the stached Site Plan skail B2 surfaced wilk asphalt or
six inckes 26"y of concreie far o disiance of fiBeen {15} foet back from the eiges of the paved publes so=d [Hotidgzy Lang).  This wils
Tenchian as an apeoe b prevent excersive wear and 1car o the edge 9F the pavements

(5] Driveway Permits cr Encroachiment Fermits fram MCDGT shal be ohiained By e Appli
wilkin Saae ight-ofway;

FEE0r Lo i above-nessd wesk
6] A leass EB pasking spaces shal¥ be apprepsinely demarcabed with afipes Staps, paanted Iines, landscope timbers, rzilroed ties of aber
markisgs;

{71 The raméer of handicapped parking spaces requined by the Seate Bulding Cade most be marked B accordimes wilk ary ar:ditil}tsa! Sree
lewwr which may apply, in coordinstion wits the Planing & Zening Clice =1 [nspestions Deparfment for pppticabis Sign Perrait [issised
sepaTately from the Zoning Permil]:

&8 Any additicsal imsprovement required fixt compgiance with State law 1o serve tse handicapped parking space, suck as an 2ll-weather
sierface pam Feading from parking space 1o the churely;

(8% Diverineat signage azdor paitiled arrows for waflic Raw, and

CE0) Pries bo conseraction of sie glan “Future Parking” an peeviaus tat G-45, & detaited Dirai Plan prepared with predessicnal ass =
wil need 1 be provided to the sszisfection of the Soil amd Water Conservatice Disrict Oz along with = hera fide Sile lelp meel
Serticn 5% of the Foning Crdinance snd o mitigase ad iz lo ndj proportics. AR thas sienc, e AgpSicant wilt atse
delinesie the aeival tpes and Yocatsons af shrubs #ong the bowmdaries of the “Future Parking™ site, other Jandscaping of 1he parking bt
i & pypieain

CONPITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo, CLP-17-82
Pape 3 o 4

parking space 25 1 lengzh, width, wheel o, e, ik compliarsee wilk Ariicle X3X Parkig Lat $andards.

{1} Agplicant shafl peovids aapeeval of praject by the Holidey Slasd Fropecy Traes's Asseelddion or ater ooveming bady sueh s e
Archi Lanol O ithee,

Ifany afthe corditicas afEixed herero ar any part chereof sliat] be ield invadis ar void, ther kis pesenil shal? be waid and of o effect.



June 5, 2M7RpntruedPage 143311

1% WITHESS WHEREGF, Peruinans Cownly bas caused 1has permit ta 3¢ issued i its name, and the urdersigned, Seing 2| (Be authorized
Epplicenis, agenis, reprosentatives, ar proparty ewners of te property above deserfied, do heseby aecept this Cerdisional Tse Permit, 1gesher
with all iz cemditions, 25 binding an them and thefr SuCCessars i inderesl

T. Kyle foneg, Choiz, Board of Coamissiancrs Exate
Abese
(Seal)
iy P. Humndzatt, Clerk to the Boarg Daee
1, (We} hesezed Applicans(s), of 1he sbove identified praperty, & beseby ackavsledpe reczipt of 1his

Cerditicnal Hes Fermil The unéersipred dues fisther sckerowdedpe b no work &y B doas uesuant s dis germil except in accordance
sk gl af its coaditions and cequirements and tiat this Testrictien shall be binding on theem and theit suceessors i imerest.

Austhorized Applicanbsy Brare

The State of Mork Cesalina

Perquimars Caueny

E » & Nulary Public I and for the sai¢ Stde and Cauty, do Dereby cenmify the
E Ly 2 ed beloge me this day and achneadedped e dise sxscubon of

\b= fargoing insirument.

WITHESS my hané znd ootz feal, 3hds the ey of ] .

Matery Public
My Cammission expires:

{Hat valid werifl fubly execaled s recorded)

CONDITERSAL USE PERMIT o, CLE.17-50
Paged ol 4

Irasert Here Site Plan(s} oo lrger than £.57 X 14~
which beag(s) the fellpwing stasemerd;

"FHIS MAP IS WOT A CERTIRIED SURVEY
AND BAS NOT BEEW REVIER'ED BY 4
LOCAL GOFERNIENT AGENCY FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APFLICAGLE

EAND GEVELOPMENT REGHLATIONS,

a:_}f
T]& - mlsmumaﬁﬂﬂﬂsﬁjﬂﬁﬁ?wmmT
" ?E\ REVIEWSD gy A L0CAL GOWVERHRNENT AGENTY
" 3 FoA CIMILLKSE WITE ARy AZRLCABiE g

! - CEVELDRMENT  REGULATIONS.

A

[E1E:LY ]

e

FUTURE PARKING

et
<
o,
(=)
%
ks
= L]
( r Apphaziigtoly
N t

Cymepng i By Alyiaimitan. buiing ta i pliced i3 far o the basck i st with V33 8 4o Ao LR o]

ELF Lin cwvitrwed it Ploeters ﬁ.‘,{"__, (u..u..qi sl J,v:jr_.,r,;‘J)ﬁf' f,h-Jsurn;.D

< - B
b = ] . M >
i 3 - [
= = k3
Lﬂ = -
= i-E
By
s £1 g
T : irs
' T L
5-'5 : fan i
M o =2 VR
5 w Q‘. a|E
i Ty a1 #1
= L3
I8 j 1 =
& :
=
g2

135,18 Pt ect

~EE

<
T
Ll b LT
o~
%
e




312 June 5, 217 continued V.A. - Pape 15

Do MO reenrd {bis page

End of Propesed Cangitionat Lise Permit CUP-E7-03
ta ke recarded by 1siand Christion Felbawshin

to censlruce 3 charch at 315 Holidzy Li
im Holetay Island sibdivisign
Bo NOT recard this page

L R R R I g

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
June 19, 2047
F:A00 g
The Perquimans County Board of Comraissioness met in a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING O

Monday, June 19, 2017, af 7:04 p-r. in the Comemissioners Room docated on the first floor of the
Perguimans Courty Courthouse Amnex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fondefla & Leigh, Vice Chair Sogeph W Hoffler
Edward &, Muzzulin Waliace E. Meison
Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Kyle Jones, Chaiman
COTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Blary Hunnicult, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attormey

Vice Chair Leigh called the meeting to order and explained that our Chaitman, Kyle Jones, was at
a District Aftorney Conference in Winston-Salem, NC and will not be able to be present tonight
Therefore, she will chair the mesding. Commissioner Melson gave the invocation angd the Wice Chair led

the Pledge of Allegiance. Vice Chair Leigh explained that tHis Specia! Called Bleefing wes schedulad o
hold & Public Hearing on the FY 2817-15 Budget.

PUBLIC HEARING — FY 2017-2048 Bureet

Wice Chair Leigh opened the Public Hearing stating that the purpese of the public hearing was to
raceive pieblic comments on fe propased FY 20417-2018 Budget. There were abght (8} people present,
The Vice Chair asked i anyone had signed up to speak. Mary Hunnicutt, Clask to the Board, stated that
7o one has signed up ko speak, She then asked {f there were any comments or guestions from the

public. There being none, she asked if thare W2[B any Commeants of giestions from the Beard. Thers

being nene, she proceeded with the Spegiat Called Mesting,
AGENDA

Wallace A Melson made a motian e approve the
W. Hofffer and unanimeusly approved by the Board.

EMERGENCY MANAGERMENT ITEMS

Vice Chair Leigh reminded the Board that these two iferns were tabled from their June 5, 2017
since we had not received z cupy of the condracts to be approved.  Jonathan Nixen, Emergency
Services Director, presented an averview of the Debris Management and Debris Moritoring Contracts,

Agenda. The motion was seconded by Joseph

debris afong the road, Br. Mixon clarified that more.  Commissionar Muzzulln asked ¥ we have the
Town of Hertford end Town of Winfalf approval.  Mr. Nixon reported that the Town of Herfford had
already approved it and the Town of Wirkkalt is considering it later. Bl Mixon did state that ese
contracts witl aflow either of the ensities to request their services individually. Mot ali entities wolild Nave
fo reqiiest their services in onder for the company to perforen the duties contracted for, On motion miade
by Edward . Muzzulin, secondead by Charfes Woodard, the fellowing contracts were approved:

L. Bebris Madagpment Londracy: This conirect is betwess Gic Town of Hertfeed, Toser: of Winfadl, Perguimans Cotany, and Ceres
Enmvirermmensal Scrvices 1o handle (e dsbric TASAFLATENL SErViCeS.

1. Rebris Magitsrine Contrsct Tais sankrat is belween the Town of Hepford, Town oF Winfall, Pergaimans County, ané Landfal
Sirnlepkes, ELC 10 handdc the debris monEernn

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING

R Y R, UL N 1Y i

Vice Chair Leigh siated that it was asked anyche had signed up to speak at the Public Hearing
and was asked if anyone wished to speak at the Public Hearfng and no cne did speak. Mow, we have
had someone some in o speak at the Public Hearing so she reopened the Public Hearing to allew him
to speak, My Afan Lennor presented the foliowing letber to the Bozrd:

81517

To: Berquimans Board of Commissioners
Re: Proposed F¥Y20H 77261 8 county budgzel plar

Gosd evening tnembers of the board. Firsl and foremast, T weulf like 1o thank you 2% for yoir dedication,
sacriftce, and diligence in conducting the required business and decision making rale for the belterment of sur couAsy.
Last year we inerzased oor counly 1ax eate 15 .57 from .44, which was a significant increzse due iﬂ the lnwereFI vahﬁc E}f
psopesty in the county. This was o "reactive” change reguired in order o0 meet the financial uhiigatmlns of furding withip
the copnty. We now have an apporiunity to become “proactive” in our tax rate change, By incp:esmg QUT tax rate two
mOCS poinis, We fan gencrate approximaiely ST80,000 mere in taxable revenue and erly burdening the averzge property
owRing ax payer an addilionad $30vear or 52_307month.

The Beard of Education in the county receives an “aliotment” fendirg from the state based on some slandasg
formulation methods. The county is reguired to mainiain he facifities and provide additionat furding wheze reeded, as
well 23 provide supplementnl wiges fo ieachess. This dopartnent accosrts for dhe lergest amgunt of t?m counLy’s
expenditures & 26%. In my opinion, the county shoutd act "pesactively” at this time and inves! more t‘und:_ng inver the
loeal sclorl system, speeiSealfy in the forre of increased supglemental wages for teachers and increased teaching staf':l. ff
the coundy wants to enlice larger Husinessos or merchases we mist be willing o offer exceptional, top-rate edusation
oppertunities for their staff end in tum thieie chitéren. 1 order ber Teoruit, obtain and refain the best teachess, we meed



June 19:“51361*? caﬁtinuE@ge 16 I3

leverage. Countless studies have shown thu the lese children per teacher oz smailer the tlass size, the mare soccessti: the

sodent and mtore satisfied the educator,

I closing, T stroagly wrge the county boaré of commissienses 1o reconsider increastng the tax rate to .50 and
ivesting thas additional revenue into e leears of aur focal schoel systere, the "tencher,” The county Board of Education
has made positive EMProvements in the state "repar® card lezter Erzdes, carned cutstarding princigat and teacher Awards,
aod provided 2 better education expezience o the students ond famnilies of the county. We shotld embrace this
ToEnenium and act proadively in Tording the keart and core of sur Lounty, the edication of its citizens.

Thank you far fhis considerasion,

Alen Eennan

After his comments, Edward R, Buzzulin made & motion 1o closed the Public Hearfng, The motion

was seconded by Wallace E. Nelson and unanimously approved by fie Board. The Public Hearing was
closed at 7.5 p.m.

EY 2016-2017 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Myr. Heath expfained #hat Budget Amandment numbars 7+ et 26 have been preparad to balance
the curent year's budget. On motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Wallace E. Melson,
the Boarg uranimously approved the following Year-Eng Budget Amendments:

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 25

GENERAL FIIND
AMGUNT
COBE NMUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE, DECREASE
1345005 Lacs] Cplion Sales Tax L83
LE-$10-530 Loverneng Bogdy - Wizt 2400
L=} | B-03E Salaries 3.7¢HE
1041 G5 FICa &S
E H-420-0%) County Manager - Saiaries 2,880
104205161 Retivee’s Hesoizaltzation E.530
H-429470 Retiremen e
EQ-£30-030 Electzons - Board Selarics LS
10430026 Salarges =
10430075 Relrement 355
10-456-T40 Fax - Capilal Quday 1, G
450530 ‘Fax ListerTema Clork 1,56
#3010 A Velarem Thx - Budssl Year 18058
td50-an Saleries 2000
L9-$350-030 FICA, TG
104 50-060 Tex G Insurenes Jag
1Q-450-0 7 Relirement 2,065
| G480 52 HCVTS - Seoi Serviers 5300
115033 Tax Refueds £
=301 410 DNEY Taxes - Hudpet Year 25404
2-570-040 Lzpal Faos 2540
| g-480on ROD - Salnres [
|- BC-050 Gevwp Insurdnce 275
151 BT FICA [T
14861 Retiee’s Hogpidnlization 1azs
4070 Redirermet 34
£0336-000 ROD Fets 3060
E-E52 Conseyance Tax 3400
La-356-004 Stzge Genersl Furd 2
10480455 Senate Byl 20
10-345 00 Eocat Option Sales Tax 1% 31,058
1G-S0 Budlding Majsl. - Salaries 3600
1E500-60 [ 6,50
13070 Retivermen] )
500050 FICA 30 &
H-500-150 Mzt Benair Bufldmps 35000 1
t8-500-760 e MRepsir Suaipment 908
L5100 Sheriff - Retjremens £405
L0-5 L-0aE Group [Bsurarses 4,45
N T T R
1BE1545] Gaut Permits 1,005
1639130 B Taxes - Budzet Your £4,E31
1631162 Espatch FT Safarkes 950
1-551-530 Dspateh PIT Salariee ilm
1-551 461 Retisge's Hospitalzarion HEER]
10-351-830 FICA 100
t-34500 Lacal ol Safes Ty izl 25000
[90-5[1-743 Dispalcl - Capslal Ouitsy Equipment 25164
660935 Dirainage Stady 1. EE
[9-530-043 Joppa Tower [ 3]n1]
F-552 740 EMS - Capélal Culizy 3748
10552020 FT Salaries 6,312
L0-52T.06 Group Tesumnce 2,00
10582035 T Salarjes 16506
10592570 Relircment S4B
1050~ E 500 EXSS - Maint. Builds 7,306
10461 =135 Reliees Hospializaticn S840
15615337 Adils Eay Heallhy 13
16614 2 Crisis Inzerventian 1
H-619-0%) Betirement 1450
H-5E54153 Extemsian - FXCA [Med) N
155030 Fringe - Ske 1
LO-3GE-000 Ad Watoremn Tax - Budge: Year 19,860
10615020 Exiersite - Salaries 1060
10-615-054 FiCA 1
H61 505 G Ingurance 8,06}
f H-EE5I7 Bsliremeat FL 0




34 June 18, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 17

BUDGET AMENDMENRT NG, 21 {CONTINUED;

GERERAL FIND
AMOTRT ]
COBE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE INCREASE ™ |
—L sl . Moot
30000 Al Yaliren Tax - Bulge Year : 10 1
H-600.040 hiedical Exauiner ] i
§-660-090 Sendor Centes - BT Saleries 930 1
Hh550.240) Capital Qutlay £20
E-560-310 Aatmodeve Supplics 480
E-5E0-160 Maimn.{Repazr Equsipenent 380
[0-560-00 Safaries L3
L0-5E0-071 Hetirement i)
10-345-005 Locat Opticm Sales Tax I%5
1067070 Soil & Waler - Relirement L&s
15-345-001 Lecal Oiptice Tax 8205 A 19,03
G0 Sﬂmﬁ@@ﬁﬂ%ﬂ:‘tﬂ] 10.4Hx)
555070 Recreation - B ESG
F-585-030 T Salarics iS5k
1034 TR ASC Bogle Fevenies 1008
1G68H 5 | bdoniai Heallh Refhgn 1,004
130163 DhgY Taxes - Budpet Year 4403
1-694-915 Loast Share Prpraen LX)
H-150-8 10 % Principa] BRET 5,758
E0-B30-B2E 125 [nperest BEST 15,406
EXFLAMATION: General Fusd vear-eng calry
BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 12
WATER FUNT
AREDEINT
CORE NEMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
35720030 Waler - Salarics 125t
35320460 Liroyp Insurance £35
13720070 Retirement ] L350 ¢
EXPLAMATION: Water Pund year<e eniry
BURGET AMENDMENT MO, 3
SOLID WASTE FIND
: AMOLNT
COBE NUMBER DESCRIFFION OF CODE i INCREASE 1 DECREASE
EEXTTNGT] Lasstfill Fee - Budzes Year 49
3B-50-91 H Teeadil Depl Limd| £LA0G
S8-750-03) Cealeasl Wk A
§ EXPEANATION: Scdid Waste Fund yeae-end enley
BUDGET AMENDMENT %0, 24
EOURT FACILIFIES FLND
AMOUNT
CONE REUMBER DESCRIPTION GF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
S3-F4B-0eH) Eires & Forfidlures 1200
S5-7454572 Fints & Farfeilizres S2.000
£ EXPLANATION: Coun Faciliiies Fund year-end entry
BUDGET AMEMDMENT 80, 25
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FLNBS
H AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
SB-348-50 GioMer; Leaf - Bogt Bamp Project 308,762
-1 odden Leaf - Bra: Bamp Projest 306,782
EXPLANATION: To acocaucs for Calder LeaRBoat Ramp project in FY (5757,
BUDGET AMENDMENT X0, 26
LENERAL FUNDS
AMOINT [
CODFE RUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE { DECREASE
e T e ey
ESET State Grants - Social Services i
G-6]18-454 CIEIE Ty Care 3532
EXPLANATION: Tocover TDayCere exponses in FY 16017,

FY 20172048 BUDGET

Counly Manager Haath explained that, afier the Bldget Work Sessions, the presertation of the
Budgst Messags on June 3, 2017, and the Bixdiget Pusiic Hearing tenight, he presents the FY 2097-18
Budget for Board consideration. 4 copy of the Budgst Ordinance was included in the Board's Agends
Fackefs. Edward R, Muzzufin made a rmotion to agprove the FY Z0T7-2048 Budget as was oiesantad,
The motion was seconded by Charles Wootdard,  Vice Chair Leigh asked for any guestions or
camments. Vice Chair Leigh said that she did not kave any discussion but did want to state that after
atlending several meetings to review the budget, she feels comfortzble with the budget. She fusther
stafed $hal she had nok read the letter fom Superintendent Cheeseman that Was presented 1o the Board
Members tenight as they came in. She allowed the Baard to review the tetter which was sbout the
requested 4™ Schaol Resource Oficer: (a) could they contract with a security company 0 heve officers
at the 4™ schoot: or {8} could Perquimans Cotrty Middle School and Central share an officer, That wes
discussed at their Budget Wark Sessions. Commissioner Hoffler is intarasted in increasing the School
Budget in other areas but not for hiring 2 4™ School Rescurce Officer. Commissicner Melsan said that
he focked at the capitsl budget for school sysiem and the possitélity of increasing that area of the budget
but he did niot have an amount io increese Hto. He asked that the Board not clese e capial budget for
this upcoming fiscaf vear. There being Ao furher discussion, Vice Chair Leigh catled for 2 vote on the
motion to approve Sie FY 2017-18 Budget. The mofion was UAaNETOUSTY approved. (Sse ARachmen!
Al Commissioner Woodard asked Commissioner Mefson abowt his reclest i have a couple of
Commissioners work ciosely with the Board of Educafion. Does he think that the Board of Educatian




June 1%, MR contnuePage 1383315

would be willng o do that? Commissioner Medson Rurther explained that what he moposed is ihat the
Hoard of Commissionsre 2nd Board of Education have & coupfe of members o meet from fme to time 0
Teview issues that come up during the year so that the Commissioners as better infarmed as to what
the needs are at the schools and, on e other hand, the Board of Education can better understand the

things that the Buarf{ of Commissioners are facing. Mr. Nelson feets that this needs fo be discussed in

CLOSED SESSION: LEGAL MATTER & CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

County Atorney High said that we cousd waive the Closed Session since he had no¥fing new ko
feport.
ADJOURNMENT

_ There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Spacial Caled Meeting was

adicumed at 7:32 p.m. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Josaph W. HoBfer. Wice
Chair moved on o the Regular Wark Session.

Fondela A. Leigh, Wice Chair

Cierk to the Board

!i!‘kk*i**ti***tﬁ*iiﬂ
ATTACHMENT A
PERQUEIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

BE IT GRDAINED THIS 19th DAY GF JUNE, 2017, Y THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS CF PERGHIMAKS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA:

|. GENERAL FUND

Section 1:_APFROPRIATIONS - The fellowing amounis are hereby appropriated in the
General Fund for the operation of the County Government and its activities fr the fispat

¥ear beginning July 1, 2017, and ending June 30, 2018, in accortance with the chart of
account heretefors established of this County:

Governing Body § 9,050
County ManagenF inancePlanning 444 495
Etections 137,390
Fax Department 476, 06¢
Lepal 57,500
Register of Deeds 258883
Fublic Buildings Ta2 454
Albermarle Commission G 554
Shertf 1,178,850
Communications G0, 188
Jail - Operagons 598 821
Jait - Bebt Service 237.756
TaxfFinance Sofward 43 380
Jiry Commission 2.000
Fire Departments/Emergency tanagement 513,609
WMedical Examiner 3.000
fnspections 223,200
Forestry Services 46,085
Emargency Meadical Services 1,423,547
Maturai Resource Gonservation Service 53,094
MNRCS - Cost Share Program 16,800
Extension Services 225,754
Weterzns Sendces 8,814
Social Services 2437003
Albemariz Regional Health Services 51,375
Niertal Health 30,808
Schools - Curent Expense 2,775,000
Schools - Capitat Outlay 397,500
Scheols - Bebt Service 836,603
trter County Public Transportagon Althorty 5,978
Peltigrew Regionat Library 175,000
Recreation 315,550
Albemarle RCED 750
Various Mor-Proft Contributions 32,850
Revalzation Reserve e

Mentoring Focus Group 18,400



3316 June 18, 20117 contineued

Transportation/Scrap TiresMWhite Goods
Emefgency Services Suilding Debt Service
Anuatic Wead Contenl

Albemarle Regional Planning

Education - 0. Programs

Colege of the Albemarie

Senior Citizens

Aniral Shelter Operations

Ecoromic Bevelopmant

County Drainage Study

Librasy Debt Service

Tourism Development Autharity Conteibutian
Tri-County Shelser Addition

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET CRDINANCE
FY 2017-2018

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foflowing revenues wil
ba avaitabie in the Generai Fund for the Ascal year beginning July 1. 2017
and ending June 30, 2038

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budget Year

Current Year

Prior Years Summary
Penalfes & intorest

Other Taxes & Licenses:

Wing & Beer License

Local Option Sales Tax
{ocal Option Sales Tax
Local Oplicn Sales Tax
Local Option Sales Tax

Unrestricted Infergovernmental:

Tax Coflections - Municipakties

ABC Bottle Revenue

Heer & Wine

Lititity Franchise Bistribution

Wedicaid Hokd Harmiess
Restricted tntergovernmenta:

State Granks:
Social Services
Soil Censervation - Operating
Soil Conservation - Technician
Management Entity Funds
Ol
Register of Deesds - AE & PF.
Hezith Degariment - TISTAVE
Sehool Resource Oicer - Board of Education
Senior Pragrams
Hleckonic Recycling Fees
Drzinage Feas
Emergency Management Grant
Wl - DY License Revacation
HMulritian
Floodpiain Mapping - Register of Desds
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Culturs| Resmirces
Register of Deeds - State General Fund

Permits & Fees:
Building Parmits
Register of Deads
Recreafion Feas
Ambltance Fees
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
Y 20172018

Sales & Services:

V.A,

Page 19

18,508
108,378
1,758
2,288
48,166
32,500
135,358
64,000
27 505
14,004
30,856
15,000
22,000

15,203 741

4,020,702
215,909
&1,000
80,000

450
480,000
ELREL
355,008
351,504

14,800
3.000
45,000
15,000
276,040

1,713,138
3,603
16,000
7,800
54,150
15,271
18,500
85,000
3,625
1085
9,500
33,825
FEia]
&,004
FHB00
2,500
2,000

118,044
115,208

20,003
470,400



June 10MOME continuBREE 20 3347
Offices-Sheriff Feas %

54,000
Jail Fees 8,500
Rents:
Fam 3,720
Tower 7,500
Building Leases 62.884
Recreation’Senior Center B.0o0
imvestment Eamings 8500
Miscellaneous 20,600
Mentoring Fagus Groug - Locat Fuads 1,504
Siebdivigion: Fees 1,504
Zorning Fees 3,500
Tower Consuelting Fees 5,000
Veterans Monument Contriteons 00
State Funds - Drug Tax 11,3684
State Grants - Senior Medicare 3278
Federat Drug Funds 14,925
Transfer from Other Funds:
Wifater Sysiom ) 3 100,060
Muricipai Dispatch Fees 82 788
Cther Revenues:
Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 400,900
E-911 Funds 11.900
Fund Balance Appropriated 3 95,773
TOTAL GENERAL FEIND: 3 15,283,741
li. WATER DEPARTMENT
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS ~ The following ameunts sre heteby appropriatesd
ire the Water System Fund far tha fiscal year beginning dudy 1, 2017, and
ending Jung 30, 2018,
Admirstration & Operations % 1,78, 766
Loen Principal 75,325
Loan Interast 45,049
Con¥rlibuiion to General Fung 300,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 3 2281, 140
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wili be
available in the YWater Systern Fund far the fiscar year beginning July 1,
2017, and ending June 30, 3018,
Investment Eamings 3 2.000
Sale of Water 1,950,000
Taps & Connections 50,000
Reconnections 12,600
Penalties & Interest 445 000
Rent: Towers 5,404
hWiscelkaneoes 4,000
Water Improvement Fund 1,000
Fund Batance Approprated 216,740
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND % Z,28%,140
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET CRDINANGE
Y 2017-2018
. SOLID WASTE FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Sofid Waste Fund for the fsca: year beginning July 1, 2817, and ending
Jdure 30, 2018.
Administration & Operafions 3 865,000
Recyeling Cenfers Maintenances 5,660
Solid Waste Refunds 3,600
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 873,000
Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fes: $140.00 par Househeld}. It is
estimated that the following revenues will be availabie in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1. 2017, and ending June 30, 2048,
Solid Waste Fees § 958,834
Irvestment Earnings 130

Disposal Tax & 500




338 June 15, 2047 confinued V.A. - Page 2%
Furd Balance Appropristed 8,318
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 873,000
. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Bection 4: APPROPRIATIONS - The fellowing amounts are hareny apprepristed
in the Revaiuation Ressrve Fund or the fissal year beginning Juky 1, 2017, and
ending Juns 33, 2018,

Reserve for Revaluation % 25,075
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND b 25.075
2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following reventes will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the ffiscal year beginning July %,
2017, and ending June 30, 2018,
investment Earnings $ 75
Transfer from General Fund 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND b3 25,075
V. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amaunis ars hersby anpropriated
in the Court Facillies Fund for the fiscal year beginaing July 1, 2017, and anding
dure 30, 2018,
Administration & Maintenznce 5 3|7
Ciskrict Attorney Office Expense 2,843
Fine & Forfeitures 75,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 123,611
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY z017-2018
Section 2: REVENLES - |t is astimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Court Facilities Furd for the fscal year beginning July 1, 2047,
art ending June 38, 2818,
Investment Eamings b3 T
Facility Fees 27,500
Fines & Forfeiture Fees 75,000
Fund Batance Approprizted 21,041
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES ) 125,611
Vi ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - Tha foHlowing amounts are hereby apgropriated
in the Econornic Bevetopment Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2017,
and ending June 30, 2098
Professionat Services & Expenses b 27525
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 27,525
Section 2: REVEMUES - It is estimated hat the folowing revenues wilt ba
availabie in the Economic Developmens Fund for the Sscat year begioning
July 1, 2017 and ending Juns 30, 2018,
Transfer from Genesal Fund 3 27,500
Investment Earnings 25
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT i 27,525
Vi TCURISKM DEVELOPRENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fallowing amounts are hersby appropriated
in the Tourism Develapment Fund for the fiscal y2ar beginning Juky 4. 2017,
and ending June 30, 2015,
Proreotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses § 27,530
Fireworks Contribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPWENT 3 28,030
Seetion 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the Foltowdng revenues will be
avalable in the Tousism Development Fund for the fiscal year heginning
July 1, 2047 and ending June 30, 2018,
Transfer from General Fund % 15,000
Cesugancy Fax 5,500
intergovernmentzl Transfers FE0

Interest ag




Jure 19, MeReontueP2ge 223315

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPNMENT § 28,030
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUBGEY ORBINANCE
FY 2017-2018
Vill. EMERGENCY TELEPHOME EUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The folicwring amounts are hereby appropriated
& the Emergency Telephone Fund for e fsca; ¥ear beginning July 1, 2017,
and erding June 30, 2048,
Ogerafing Expenses k3 221,425
Capital Sutlay 194,259
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEFHONE FUND 3 415 584
Sectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will he
available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for e fscal year beginning
Jufy 4, 2017 and ending Jene 3o, 2018,
State Grants ¥ 30,854
Emergency 9114 Fes Ha 755
Invesiment Eamings 75
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 415,684
1X. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are heraby approprizked
in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2047,
and ending June 30, 2043,
Cepital: Ward SchooliLibrary % &O0, 000
Capital - Library Construcion 2ED.6RE
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND 3 255 580
Section 2: REVENUES - 1t is estimated that the following revenues wiil ba
avaitabla in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018,
Ward Bequest 5 600,000
Fund Balance Appropriatad 269.689
TOTAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 869.689

X. OTHER FPROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is herehy authorized to transfer appropriations
within a fund contained nersin under the Folicwirsg conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amourts between objects of

expenditures within a degastment excest salary amaunts
without Fmitaton.

b} The Budget Officar may not iranster any amount betwesn funds
ner fFom any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2. The Beand of Commissioners heteby authorizas the atached

Fee Schedule for FY 2017-2018.
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2017-20168
AL TAX LEVY

Section . There is hersby levied a tax af the rate of &7¢ (fifty-seven) par
ore hundred dedlars (5100} valuation of praperty Bsied for taves as of January 1,
2617 for the purpose of raising e revenue listed as “Budget Years Taxas” in
the General Fund - Partd, Sectien 2 of this Ordinance,

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated it vakuation of

peoperly for the purposs of taxation of $1.407.340,70% and an estimated collection
rate of 97 O8%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of five {5} to zers {0% on June 19, 2017,
by a quonum of the Perquimans County Board of Cemmissioners being present
and atl present casting & vots,

T. Kyle Jones, Chabman
Perquimans Co. Soard of Commissicnars



323 June 19, 2017 conbinued

There is hereby establishead, for the fiscal Y231 Deginting July
June 30, 2018, the folivwing Fees for services as|
Building Inspectians

Construction Fees
Sguare Foot
WHnimum Fee
State Feg
In~greund poal [Residential}
In-ground pood [Commercial}
Carporis {open all 4 sides)
Daycare & ABC
Storage Building 12 x 12 or fess
Elecrical Feas
Minzrrazm Fee
Sguare Foot
Temporary Service
Senvice Repair
Service Charge
Swimming Pools
Sub panel
Generaions
Baseboard Heat {par thermastat)
Photovoltaie/Solar
Phumbing Fass
MinEmm Fee
Per Fixture
Sprirkisrs
Pear tHead
Mechanical Fees
Central Hesting/ir Conditioning
Central - Additions! Unit
binimLm Fee
Hood System
frsutation Fees
Insalation
LP, & Matural Gos Faes
Minirnum Fee
Per Gas Qutiat
Sign Fees
Free Standing
Benovation Fees
A% ew Construction
Firg Inspection Fees
Mandatory Fies Code Permits
Groupd Foster Homes
Manufactured Homes
Single Secton
LIS Seoation
Electrical
echanical
Plurnbing
Modutar Homes
AlE sefup
Elactrizal
Plusnising
hWechanical

FEE SCHEDULE

FY 20172018

Administrative, Negligence & Reinspections

Administrative
Megligence
Re-fnsaection

Junk Car & Frash Administration

Sheriff Depattrnent Fees

Fingerprinks
Gz Purchase Permits
Concealed Handggin Permits

Concgated Handgun Permit Renewals

Service Fees (Chvii papers)

V.A.

ndicaied:

Page 23

1, 2817, and ending

$.25ISF
§50.99
$§10.08
$50.00
5125.00
$.125r5F
$75.00
F25.00

3000
E1HSF
$30.09
$30.00
$.30fEma
330.00
10,00
000
St0.00

358 per PO

40,00
35.00
$50.00
$5.00

$55.00
F55.00
B35.00
35000

35000

$30.00
55.00

$50.00

5000
250.00

FH15.00
12500
2300
23500
$20.G0

F2ESF
£ 3Namp
F40.00
500

$50.00
EAEREE
HEL.OD
E75.00

$5.00eard
$5.00 each
$80.90

8540

815 00/service



June 19 ¥ole comnuBPge 24 45,

Out of State Service Feas (civit papars)
False Alarm Charge

EMS Fees
ALS-| Emergency Ad427
ALS-Il Emergency AD433
ALS-| or # Treatment ! Mo Transport AF993 {inctuging Helaf
ALS-l Non Emergency AD£28
BLS-Emergenay Afs2g
BLS-Non Emergency AD428
Teansposts b Funeral Homes
Drag Strip Standby - 15t 2 hours
Drag Strip Standby - additional hours
Attorney's Fees [patient's records)
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Specialty Care AQ434

Reereation Fees

Renisl Fees:
Meeting Room
Meeting Room#Kitchan
Cymnasiem (162 day)
Gymnasium (full day
Tennis Courts (142 day}
Tennis Courts (fidl day)
Dutside Baskethalf {12 day)
Outside Basketball {ful day}
Field Rental (172 day]
Fleld Rentat (fil day
Lights additional
Field Rental for practices
MNon Rac, teams
with lights

Crapogit in adilin fo any maitat fegs, Al fees se rafy

Registration Fess
Youth Soccer
Yauth Baskethal
Volieyhaf
Softbalt {2-18]
Habe Ruth {13-15)
Footbali
Cheerleading
T-Ball {4-5)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softbalt
Adult Baskatbal
Cpen Gym
Skate Park

There i3 & masiun of $50 par famiiy far sach achiviy.

Register of Deeds
All Instruments (Except Deeds of Trust
Pages 1-15
Each additienal page thereafter
heLslE-instnsment
Leed of Trusk §st thru 15tk Page
Each additional page
ues
tto 2 pages
3o 10 pages
Over 10 pages (Flus 52 per page over 14q)
Search per name
Copy per page
Piats
1sipage
Each additionat page
DOT Highway Maps
1st page
Each additional page thereafar
Copies
Piat copies
Fegular copies (par page}

Lertified conies finslruments & DEats)

§100.00
5000

353822
e
$300.00
333888
3451 .58
282 22
$225.00
$100.00
340.00Mmaur
$12.00
3$14.33/oaded Miteage
7 as

400N {3 br minimuzn)
BE0.9%4 (3 hr minimum)
$250.00

40060

35500

$100.04

$50.00

$100.00

75, 00figsd

S50, 00Meld

325,00/ hour

1500 hour
$25.00Mhour

Lindabda i carcatied af lsast 72 krs befors schediled rental day.

$20.00
$20.00
2000
2004
$20.04
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00M=am
$200.080team
Mz charge

Mg charge

$26.04
§4.00
$10.0
$356.00
$4.00

$38.00
4500

$30.00
$1.00

$21.00
$21.40

$21.00
$5.00

$3.00 each
5325



3322 June 19, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 25
1st page 5.0
Each additionai page VR

Notary
Cath $HLOG
Commission verifsation $5.00
Mardage License
Issuance of license $50.00
Wizl Records
Certified copy (Dinh, deatn, marriage} $10.04
Pelayad hirth applications $20.0a
Amendments £10.00
Records search from Vital Records $15.00
Plus payable to Vikal Records $15.00
Legiimations $10.00
Plus payable ta Vital Records 215.00
Tax Department
Coples 5025
Mon-aerial maps $0.50
Aeriai maps $1.20
G5 Mapping Price List
Plogter Size Black & White image Color
5% 11 $1.00 32.00
1t xi17 2.0 $3.00
Ha $3.00 $5.00
2 %34 $5.00 E8.00
34 x46 i $8.00 $40.00
Desk prinfer Size Bilack & White Irnage Coler
55% 11 30.50 $1.25
B.5x14 30.75 $1.50
H 11 x 57 $4.00 .75
Data Lavers
Endire Cotimty parcels with aera) irnages and ownership information $200.00
{Avaifablz on CD & ZIP drive)

frdividuat Layers $50.00 &rst layer

$25.0¢ each additional layer
Individuad Protter Maps

Tewnship & Municipadity Strest Maps

Zaning Maps per Tawnship®duricipality Price based on sizefcolor

Full County Zoning Map 200

County street maps, subdivision rmaps, and ofher maps created without image and e
color same as listed under Plokter Black & White

Fiood maps, soit maps, cansus rnaps and others created with full color same as [sted
under Plotter Image/Color

Auaitability
Rexquests can be made Monday through Friday from 8 am to 5 prm sxcept holidays. Al
efforts will be made 1o provide information wikkhin 5 warking days
Payment
Payment s required prior to preparation of COs, exiansive Copying reqliests, maps
o ke sent by mail and fip upkeads
Custom Work
A fee of $25.00 per hour wilt De charged for requests for maps that we do not have the
data layers for. Forinstance, having o G0 on the intermet fo downkead information.
County Manager
Zoning Ordinance

Price based on sizefcolor

$15.00
Subdivision Orginance $10.04
Junk Ordinance $10.09
Jurkyard Crdinarnce $10.00
Manufackred Home Park Ordmance 55,00
Bdinimum charge for copy of any other Crdinance £5.00
Copies 3025
Watar Bepartment
Rate Schedule
WATER RATES- There s a min. charge of $15 for the first 1604 galkons; each agditonat thaussnd galkons will
b STH0/9900 gat,
Tap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
' $4,500.00
1" $2,5600.00
2 $5,000.00
Late Payment Chame 0% of bill




dune 18, MihconinuePage 263323

Renter's Deposit $75.00
Tap-on Fess Size Neter Cost of Tap
(cortinued} Reconnection Fee $25.00
Water Mater Test Fee S100.55

Seasonal \Water Conservafion Rates
331402 gallons for usage more than 8000 gatlons per menth from May 1 through October 31
Weater Facility Foe
500 per tot for up to and inciuding four fots on main roads, § lofs on secondary rozds
52,500 per iot for any lots over four on ram roads, § iats on secondany roads
Waiter Facility Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Permuimans County Register of Deeds' Office,
Planning/Zoning

Zaning Permit {ReskdantialfHome Cocupation) 000
Zoning Permit {for Commarcialfndusial) $100.00

Cestificate of Compliance (after first site wisdt) $100.00
Sign Permit $50.00

Certificate of Compliance (after first site wisit) $50.00
Zening Map Change (Re-Faning) $450.00
Zoning Text Changs $500.00
Planned Unit Development $800.00 + =tty. & eng. Fees, iz

Conditionat Use District
Conditionad Use Parmit
Appeal or Inferpretation

$300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ¥a
$300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ¥a

LR EREE
Zoning Variance Reguest L0000
Valiance to Subdivision Regulations 3103490
Subdivision Sketch Plat $194.09
Miner or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan $50.00
Prefirinarny Plat $100.60 + $15.00 per 1ot
Finat Plat

S100.00 + $95.00 perdot
$500.00 County fee
+MiRimum consultant cost of $6,500.00

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after frst wisit): $300.00 County Fee
Wiretess Telecommunication Facitiby

(elighls faciliiies request applicatians mocessed per NGGS 153A.-339.53) County fee of $500.00
+Hhtinimum consuliant cost of $500.00

+Certificate of Zoning Compsiance {after first wisity: $00.00 County Fee
+Cerfificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verificationy $3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilties +|mitia? Escrow Deposit [Medium Facility} 355 GLE.00
+nitial Escrow Deposit (Large Facility} $50,600.00

Wireless Tefecommunication Facity

"'“Fé’és‘&?ri&l%&?&‘aféh?éﬁ'epmam""’w"Eé&fﬁé&é'fééiﬁ}ﬁé&&é}i’éﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁHé'gé's'ﬁ}é%iéﬁ'&ﬁa""'m"fﬁéi I
T B0 fOT By andf ofter panmits.
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORBINANGE
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
“PHASE "

This Capitaf Projects Orginance is being authenized for the Water System
Improvements.

The fedlowing appropriations are beirg made with reventes, as listed, being
avatlable for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Prajects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2017, and ending
June 348, 218,

Capital Outlay § 148,544
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 3 140,544

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that e folewing revenuas wili be
availabie for appropriation in the Capitat Profects Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2017, and ending Juns 33, 2018,

trvestraent Earndngs g 360
Fund Balance Appropriated 140,244
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 3 143,544

T. Kyle Jones, Chaimman



3324 June 19, 2817 continued V.A. - Page 27
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners

FPERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capitai Prajects Orginance is baing authorized for the Perquinans
Libeary Project,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hersby appropriated
in this County Constuicton Fund Daginning July 1, 2047, and ending June 30,

2018
Capital Ward SchooliLibrary 3 [ZEER L
Capitai - Library Constraction 260,588
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 889,588
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following ravenues will be
available for appeopriation in the County Construction Fund beginning Juby 1,
20%7, and ending Jure 30, 2018,
Ward Begueast 3 600,000
Fund Balance Agpropriated 2545 58O
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND $ 858 888
T. Kye Jones, Chairman
Pergquimans Co. Board of Commissioness
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE CRDIANCE
LAND TRAMNSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS
This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of the
reglired funds needed for the Schoal ConsTuction Profect and for the ather
Capital Projects desmed Appropriate by the Board of Commissionars,
The following appropriaticns are being made with revenues, as
listed, being avaitable for this fund,
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS ~ The following amaunts are hereby anpropriaied
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2017, ang ending June 30,
208
Teansfer to General Eund 3 400,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVELLAND TRANSFER TAX i 400,000
e A
Section 2: REVEMUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will ire
availabte for appropriation in the Capital Projects Resarve Ordinance beginning
July 1. 2017 and ending June 30, 2048,
tang Transfer Tax 3 255 000
hrevestent Earnings 1,004
Fund Balance Appropriated 135000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/ILAND TRANSFER TAX L__&t
T. #yle Jones, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Cemmissioners
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
FOR
NG HOUSING FINANGE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION PROGRANM
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in
this Capial Projects Ordinance beginning July t, 2017, 2nd ending June 30,
2618
Rehabifitation 3 70,000
Program Costs . 22698
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/NG HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY R

Section 2: REVEMUES - It is estimated that e foliowing revenues wilf be
availabke for appropriation in the Cagpital Projects Crdinance beginaing
July 1, 207 and ending June 30, 2018,



tune 19, Yofy-cotinyBage 28 4.,
Stngle Famity Rehab

3 52,645
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEING HOUSING FINANGE AGENCY § 92,696

T. ¥yle Jones, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Comimissioners

ii*tx!*t*ﬁﬁ‘!**ti‘*i‘**

WORK SESSIDN
June 12, 2017
700 pm,

Folowing the Special Called Meetng, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners held a
Work Session on Mondzy, June 18, 2017, at 732 p.m. irt the Commissioners Rogm iocated on e first
floor of the Perquimans County Cotithouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fondella Laigh, Vice Chair Joseph W Hoffler
Edward R, MuzzLzlin Wallace A, Melson
Chartes Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Kyte Jones, Chakman
OTHERS PRESEXT: Hackney High, County Aftornay Frank Heath, County Manager

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk ko the Board

The foliowing matter was discussed during tha Work Session.
SOLAR FARM REGULATIONS

County Manager Heath reminded the Board that $he current moratorium on targe sotar fasilities is
due o expiee on July 18, 2017. M. Heath said that each commissioner had 2 copy of the proposed
changes from the Fianning Board and those hat the Board had requested. He further staked theat the
last itemn that they wished ko discuss WeS SCTBEning fequiements. Commissioner Woodard asked f we
could extend the curment moratosium so that it would give the Board addiional time by check with Morth
Carslina Associafon of Caunty Commissionsrs and other counties 4o see what their reguirements are,
4. Heath said that there was time to advertise for g Public Hearing to extend the marastorium but Hey
sheuid not make it too lorg per County Aftorney High's recommendation. Vice Chair Leigh asked how
feng we could extend jx. Counly Attoraey High said that he did not think an ad¢ifonal 3-month extension
would De unreasonable. After further dizcussion, Vice Chair Leigh asked If the Board needed 1o make a
rokion 10 procesd with an extension of the current Moratoriumn. Since ro action can be taken during e

ADJOURNMENT
There baing no further comments or business o discuss, the Work Session was adielimed at 7:40

p.ra.

Fondefla A. Leigh, Vice Char

Clerk to the Board

WEEF A Ak AR AN E St Rk A A



as of 7-1-2017

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

V.B.1.

POSITION

_Emergency Management Coordinator |
Bulidmg Ingpector: T, B

Asssstani

__Code Enforcement Officer/Safety Officer N
, Admanastratwe Assnstant

| Deputy - Investigator

County Manager

Secreta_rnyEerk to the BcardfPerscnneg fo'cer

Finance Officer

 Finance/HR Speciafist T}

~ Planner

Supefwsor Baard af Electicns o

Emergency Sew:ces Dﬁrectar o

) TeEecammumcaﬁons e
Teieccmmun;cator Chlef e
B Teleccmman;catcr Certifteti o

_ Telecommunicator . )
911 C{}mmumcaisans Shift Supewascf 1

911 Communications Shift Supervisor I}

__ Emergency Medical Services:
___Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)
. Advanced EMT (AEMT)

Parame{izc
_EMS Ccmpl:ance Offic cer gﬁEMT}
EEu‘iS Shift Supew;scr {AEMT} i
- EMS Shift Supervisor (Paramedic) o

_ Chief

Recreatlcn Department
Recreatacn Director
Athienc Program Supewasar
Admmlstratwe Assistant
Semcr szens o
_ Semcr C:trzens Gaerd:natnr
Secretary Semar Catgzens
Regzster of Deeiis

. RegisterofDeegds T
~ Assistant Regusier of Deeds

_ Deputy Register ¢ of Deeds

Sheriffs. Deparﬁment

Shenff_
_ Chief L‘J'et|::vut;,ar

...Deputy-Sergeant

70
87

Page 1



as of 7-1-2017

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

V.B.1,

POSITION

_ Deputy
___Deputy - _Uncert;f ed
__Animal ConimE

 Baliff
Tax Department:
Tax Admmlstfator
- Ass:stani 'E‘ax Admansstratnr

~ Tax Clerk |

B —— |
. MEPPE{ i : _
WatEi' Depaﬁment : |

 Woater Supervisor
i Water Treatment Piant Supennientfent

 Backhoe Operator
Water Techmczanl
Water Techneczan IE
Water Technfctan Iil
Bu:Edmgs & Grcune:is

m Housekeepers ,
Al other Secretar;es wﬁh the Ccﬂnty

Darector

Encome Mamtenance i}
___Caseworkerlé o

Gaseworicerlii e

) investtgatori e B

. Supervisor li e
Accauntmg Technacaan 1"u" o
~ Office Asssstant Iil

Scmal Worker |}

Scclal WO!’K&T IEi i

~ Social Worker/IAST
- Human Semces Cecr::imatcr

Social Worker Supervisor ll

_ Animal Control Assistant T

_Administrative Assistant b

Water Piaﬂt Gperafar R

| Biling/Collection Clerk "~ " | gy

. Maintenance Supervisor f_fﬂfﬁ,’fffff_lﬁ'__’_f__'_ff,ﬁf_ff;ffffff,ff_ffff_f__'_fj

Social Services Staff are According to State Grades: |

_ Public Information Assistant v {7

__Human Resources Placement

Page 2



V.B.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ June 20, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: DPonna H. Phelps

SOC, 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: Assistant

DEPT.: Register of Deeds

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

m
CURRENT: GRADE: 58  STEP: 7  SALARY: $26,156

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: — STEP: ____ SALARY:

12/89/2015  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 - 4

GRADE: &0 STEP: 8 SALARY: $30,155

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 12/9/2016 _PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R e dedededek g dooit v e e de ok

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o
DA{TE: G/lé' }fj

DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATLON

June 20, 2017

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:; Helent Hunter SEC. NO.:__
POSITION: Finance/HR Specialist DEPT.: County Manager

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M""' Sl T
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
L

DATE OF EMPLLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

711117 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: __ 81 STER; 8 SALARY: $31,510

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
o e e S el e e e e R i ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ct}mm GER APPROVAL
DATE: DATE: {ﬁ/ 1)1

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/(5



V.B.4, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

fo-2-7-17

NAME: Kimberly A. Bray SEC. NO.:

POSITION: ____Assistant Tax Administrator DEPT.:

Tax

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

(]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

_MW

| 71107 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTICON.
Date GRADE: __ 86 STEP: & SALARY: $37.398

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Sk Rk ek kit ok R ek ke

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

N

BATE: __ 4.27-/7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.5., - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: G-27-17

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rebecca Waterfield SEC. NOQ..___
POSITION: Tax Clerk - Business Personal Property DEPT.: Tax

0 new eMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

—  SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE}

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD ARD
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

\

| 7/1117 RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLCYEE PROMOTION.
Date GRADE: _ 81 STEP: 1 SALARY: $26,556

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e s e e e Aok e e ded e e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Tnsad Yoirt i{‘;ﬁf[./)
DATE: ___ 4.27./7 DATE: __/ F/e? 4{// 7

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.BS6. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6 ) l ; _[ 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Drian Weo Tson $0C. SEC. NO.: o

POSITION:__J) ep qﬁy /SR pepT:  Sheri £ 2

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: J-/-17

oraDE: 09 ster:_ | saarv: 9 30,304

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Upos _rampfition o € BLET {ncrease hyrale 45
£ [

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
EE

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.
4 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSCNNEL PCLICY.

b b r s b b e b o T

DEPARTMENT RECDI’!&MENEAT?ON

COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
< g anle

Jls A4 ! !

patE: b ~25-/7 DATE: {”/2-3/”

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



V.B.7. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6 - L } ,/ 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: T%Gma_}' p‘}&:lﬁ

SOC. SEC. NO.____
POSITION: Chie £ Depu F4 DEPT.  Sher FF
£y
[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M
CURRENT: GRADE: S sTEP: < SALARY: 271 S0

[
[]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRCBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATICN FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:; STER: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

R 7-1-/ E RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOF EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate  GRADE: / () sTEp: 4 SALARY: 42,475

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMBLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
b LT e T
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER f?novm_
M, oA p
! i
pate: b-23-/ / paTE: 072317

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.B. - Page 1

From: Ida Harris [mailto:ida@perquimanscountync.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:43 PM
To: Frank Heath

Ce: Jonathan T. Nixon; Mary Hunnicutt; Tracy Mathews
Subject: Fwd: Retirement

From: Ida Harris <ida@iperguimanscountvne.gov>

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountvic. govs

Ce: Jonathan T. Nixon <X ONEPCIgUmManscountyne.gov:, Tracy Mathews
<fracvinathews @ perguimanscountvne, govs>

Senf: 6272017 4:30 PM

Subject: Retirement

Dear Sir,

The time has finally arrived for me to officially announce my retirement. Effective as of September
30th,2017 will be the last month of my employment with Perquimans County.

Thanks you for letting me serve Perquimans County and it's residence since 1988 part time and 1986 Full
time.

Ida T, Harris



V.C1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 27, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joanne Avery SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: IMC I DEPT.: Sccial Services

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
T ———— ==
S i
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ﬂ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

712017 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: _63 _ STEP: 2___ SALARY:$ 29.725

B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M
M

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEFR: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE {S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLET-
ED:  PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TEXTRTEER TR LR AT RT,

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05



V.Ci. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 27, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Krystal Dozier-Bass SOC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Public Information Assistant IV DEPT.: Social Services

[0 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date FIONARY PERICD.

] 7Mi2017_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 59__ STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 25,534,

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMWENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLET-
ED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

EREEREhkRE Rk dk kit

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: &/2712017 DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05



V.C.2, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6~ 22~ /%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shirley Felfon

SOC. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.:___Buildings & Grounds 7

POSITION:__ Part-Time Housekeeper

[ NEwEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

54 _STEP:__ 5 SALARY: $10.34/hour
[1  soB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

U

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

B

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

| 7117 _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR MERIT INCREASE.
GRADE: _54 STEP: § SALARY: $10.80/hour

— s

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECONMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

***i‘*‘i’**ﬂ'*****ﬂ*ﬂ'**
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

42 f ¥
DATE: _6-~23- |7 DATE: 5“25‘/7

DEPARTM

ENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ June 27, 2017

L a s S R B NN

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kevin Ayers
POSITION:__EMT-intermediate

S0C. SEC. NG.:
DEPT._EMS

U NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

_—\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 soBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

U

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO JNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

E 7447 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _68 _STEP; 3 SALARY: $16.71 per hir

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

S s Sk i e ol ok e e e ke e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATICON COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

_‘_-_-h'-——_-‘“‘——‘
7
e R
i}ﬁié: 6-27-17

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: ({/37//” 7

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: __ June 27, 2047

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Zach Crowe

SOC. SEG. NO.:
DEPT.._EMS

POSITION: __ EMT-intermediate

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR % 2 3

B

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

i 7-1-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Data GRADE: _66 STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per br

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS B

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS
COMPLETED:

EING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RS eSS oy e e e e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
b rerd Ya [

wa
. L
D%E: 8-27-17 DATE: 5{/37/ .
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/15



V.C& - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 4-77./7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Bea Sparn/ SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _7ZA1P00A£Y TAX LISIEZ DEPT..___ 7AX

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:; SALARY: __ /R, 10
L] JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
& DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY: A& /3.7

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
REhk Rk R Rk kR Rk Rtk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: __ £-27./7 DATE: Q{/;);;Zf )
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.1. - Page 1

From: Frank Heath imai!to:Erankheath@perquimansceunt}fnc.guv}

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:435 Pa

To: Mary Hunnicott

Subjeet: Fwd: Economic Improvement Council Recommendation: Mrs. Brenda Lassiter

Please add 1o consent agenda. Thanks,

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, Jearn, work, prosper and play.

From: Landon Mason <edlbmason.eicibamail com>

Tor <fiankheath@perguimanscowitvac, pavs

Ce: <abuttsiii@hotmail.con>, Landon Mason <edlmason.cicdymail.cons
Seat: 6/20/2017 2:41 PM
Subject: Economic Fmprovement Council Recommendation: Mrs, Brenda Lassiter

Greetings Mr. Frank Heath,

The Ecenomic Improvement Council is requesting approval from the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to appoint
Mes. Brenda Lassiter to serve on the EIC Board of Directors to represent Perquimans County for a five year term. Mrs. Lassiter
has consented to serve, however, we need the approval of the commissioners to move forward,

Mrs. Tammy Miller-White I currently representing Perquimans County, however, her term is ending in August 2017, Mrs.
White has served well representing the citizens of the county and we are appreciative of her vears of service. Your king
response to this recommendation will be greatly appreciaied. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

#ind Regards,
Elevating Excellence,

Dr. Landon B. Masen Sr

Dr. Landon B. Mason Sr., NCRT
Executive Director,

Economic Improvement Councit, Inc.
P.O. Box 549

712 Virginia Road

Edenton, NC 27932

(2521482 4458 - Exe. 137
Facsimile - {252} 482-0328
Cell{252) 3374575

WL BICAa e

E-mail — edfbmason.eic fipmail com

“He has a right to criticize, who has a heart to help.”
Abraham Lincoln

Notice of Confidentiality:

**The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged access to this email by anyone other than the
intended addressee is unauthorized. If vou are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying
distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unfawful. If VO are

not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward 2 <opy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any
attachiments, and any copies thereof from YOUT S¥Stent **



V.D.2. - Page 1

From: Susan Chaney [mailto:schaney@pergdss.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:38 PM

Tot Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Fwd: Board Appointment

Mary,

Today, 1 received this information regarding the DSS Board appointment from the Social Services Commission.

thought you may need this to "rubber stamp" the appeintment with the Commissioners at their July meeting. I
you don't need, it please disregard.

Susan M. Chaney

Director

Perquimans Co. Dept. Social Services
P.C. Box 107

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-7373

252-426-1240 fax

From: "Green, Angela" <angels green@dhhs.nc.gov>
To: "schaney@pergdss.net” <schaney@perqgdss.net>
Cc: Dianne Layden <diannelayden@hughes. het>
Sent: 6/20/2017 10:58 AM

Subject: Board Appointment

Susan,

On June 14" Dianne Layden was reappointed to your DSS Board. Appointment letters will be going out scon.

Best Regards,
Angela

Angela Green

Execulive Assistant

MC Division of Social Services

Staff to the Sccial Services Commission
Morth Carofina Department of Healkth and Human Services
9195276338 office

S18-334-1018  fax

Angela Green@dhhs. ne.qov

820 5. Boylan Avenue, McBryde Building
Raleigh, MC 27603

2401 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, MC 27603-2401

Email correspondence to and from this adoress is sufyect to the
North Carofina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Twitler YouTube

Unautharized disclasure of juvenile, heatth, legally pehvileged. or otherwise confidental information, ingluding confidantial information relating to an

ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by faw. i you niave received this e-mail in &Tor, please notify the sender immediately and delete ail records
of {his e~-mait.

Emall correspondence ta ard frem this address is subject to e Norfh Caralina Putdic Recosds Law and may be disciosed o third parties by an
authorized State official. Unauthonized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise corfidential information, including confidentia
information relating io an ongoing State procurement effort, is prokibited by faw. If you have recefved this email m error, please notify e sender
immediately and detele alf records of this emaik.



V.0.3. - Page 1

From: Bd Muzzulin [mailto:emuzzulin@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Mary Hurmicutt

Subject: Re: Historic Hertford, Inc.

Mary - | could go untit Becember of 2018.

Ed

Sent from my Pad

On Jun 27, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perquimanscountync.govs> wrote:

Ed, Brandon just let me know that you are still eligible to serve on the above referenced board. If you
are still interested in serving, please let me know something today.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27544

Phone: (252} 426-8484

Fax: [252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@gerquimanscounivic.goy

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to five, fearn, work, prosper and play.

From: Town of Hertford Manager [mailto:manager@townofhertfordne.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:41 PM
To: "Mary Huanicutt'

Subject: RE: Historic Hertford, Inc. Board Appointment
He is eligible to serve. As far as willing, | haven’t heard otherwise.
Would you like me to ask Kyle to check on his interest?

Brandon 5. Shoaf

Town Manager

Town of Hertford

114 W, Grubb St

PO Box 32

Hertford, NC 27944

www townofhertfordne.com




VH.A.

Page 1

6/28/2017

Thyre mte swerealiy s & il 15aky 1 ir; Pecpgaeans Cranly,

=hguli Car Heme GAL - G5 sIG3fhy05 - A spoigiessly afairany camntiee 2hel be
srdableba e each Caurty 11 Faz al ihad! roe Moentes sl vare Bo. 3haY Bire ol Fo
Rastes o ke coukty. A5d sha¥ wsrd sTA @cch of Brtes domes for 6 bas! icfevatit ol e

4 ee pEH cana Sever ety

F Asail Care Motte Seowdbees alio serve Familp Care #Azmes

Huming Hora £AG ~ 5.5 131T-123231] - A comrutdy adviseny rommstes seak be
ESTRNARRE 1 P CodEy R bas a AaTien bonie. otikeg o mareing Az coEnees iy 8
Paszeatiseries drder dfiele 5 of 5.8 Chnpder FEIE. Shizl sevvn aV kg bores & e 22ualy
e shi! o B el baoe e St ntarest oF e pevteen TRLTMD 1 &R Dkl
3 Azemes, 155 reensssy
sRlFaett BT of o Asrnig bamas, (Ba cometiee shal fave cra i1 reniacdy
£ach Sy o ie BreksE af fovae, acd mz;.- Pare v o s addTinsel mardan fey
&l e 0 =0 i Ik coashy

Luerral el 2F Canmgies et aiship:

Adlt Care Home CAl -
aCepkics Eadre
SEeEI Hinekin
wifacy Aearel!
lieis Carday
sEeiee Jimpsse

Hursing Home CAL ~
=HEf e Devarpod
wican Hassfiaks
e 131




V1A, - Page 2

6/28/2017

Facilities Served by the CAC Committees

Ayl Care Homes Harsing Komes
Hertfced Nanar ACH Brizn Carer
Wafal Manee FOH zananh

Wandyilh Hzeos FOH
fannuaf)  Lillian Sredhess 04
AnnuE)

G.E 1SIE-13832| 17 - Eask coxenifve sbad gretaty swaiT s
Bargitg Acvre K adrs. Far kol o’ quartedy vt »
mmdhrcmnnrmﬁmm%rmlmfn
Adsilid, sask canptider ey WS e azhp barh T snre
PR deers H nagersane o clay pal i dutics

Requirements of Each Committee /Memher

- ElEibawogel 1 rees wEITE 3 kaa Shepss mvg S

L L LT L ER TR

- Zmalel mePasgEReszg he:

Srnadaxds Ll

- Dndley eivaiesn esal

e b thr farfpan oyl CxmarTer ocax b g ogeioe
= B maey 3ol pn skl it DaTeTAE Retiacs A sha oredet sealiai
TEAF S5 T Sd dasg Vv gamhe

4 Aterdnie o eiel Sy oot b De Sebehimt Lot

 SEvnieale Sae Eepon Fesa to ine Sntatons Tuca

418 bamiten

® P s

= e g 2 % D dadena 1 odon g B e D

= 1 teace Bton g3up Dovta by Edeidbas frperg daninty

L AL T

W 1 2 ST DR T RARCRY COSMETTEED

Par &5, 1310-2140) - Jin Hursing end 43511 Cars Mams Gamspady cwaoy Boasdlees. —
-‘-w:i:nnmll;;,‘:ehmﬁag!fnneCmmuuﬁ!‘ﬁs:ryar&iuﬁuﬁavnmlmiﬁ.::l:lr-e.zll:
m!#ﬁ-l'fCmmeCn‘:ﬂm'l}ﬁf'u‘i!iﬁ'-:ina]!euu::ﬁ'l\ﬁ!mll!hlp?—laﬁl'rhﬁﬁw
MaErcaryritiee is ablnsed DA e Laosler Soceiey [ar Aanyg, Cepiseas al Hanils asg
izrte g 4rd AfGT S hgss
Tarawnir Adwaay Ssoslae s MEALAET gL 4
oy Cereeilzes a=d

ARHALIEE Sante 4z a2 < EAT ez iy
=g coundy in tadelird wilk ac kdat some hanes mik 10 2 qare bads. Hede ssk e
ade stdbznalweebarfor erany fegr aled Ipgés 6F aRUY 2are bovep 01590 cabTie fn mo case
shall r apabero! penbersae e Tl Masing 1sd 3 5. IZRL-32 Pege 7 Adal Gete bigwe
Caevriky 2dpke Cortoifo aacead 25 Eacl mevaber sRaAcems e f sty righls ard
-li_:-u::\&ﬁie:oc—'h#nh‘ws'n:I-.'L:.ucuas‘:mq-.aioal.'caui-.eqn-:‘aeﬂiﬁessh::ﬁ'rg
113 2 i o A casery i5KE skl salis)
AETIFY trd 83 L fages pTEVNE Griye. i cf apprrrimal
) era-lkhf ol ke oemkerr




VIIA. - Page 3

6/28/2017

If Pasguotenk Connty weee &ppmovcd for Felat CAC Statna, thix i
what poar corrent Commiltte: wonkd look liloo:

+ Delphize Madm

+ Emegiine Sismpson

= ¥ewic Gordon

= Mary Sennele

= Frvebm Mansfeid

= Joan hansiield

= Meeba Davengort {aditional memher

Thest members wonld poed & 23 mojority 8 5 members ta conduet
Official Vit ench quorter. Additionally, tie B woabd ke

o sondact viatts ot two Eacilitics qommterky [thre: meodelly):

* Briap Center

+ Eettford Mannr

* Bizngali Manor (annozllys
* @rodvilie Maner jannuafiv
+ Lallian Srothers (znoally]

Whet is rtqaired bo soquire Foine Committer Statme?

=GB 1330-3Hz)... .approval to rembing thuss commitees 15 ook
Srem the Assisfont Seorcfary fr Aging, Deparment of Mealth amd Hemar
Senands.

+ Caunty Gelermines i canthining commiltess ia benefcial
*Geagrapltea] miles of the conmy (247 1otal squage mides]
+Humber of beds ihe cownty kas (78 N&E, 24 ACE, & 14 FCH)

=444 Directar sensls A reguesl e comline the GAC Comamitiees on
ouT letertiead fo Sueanne Mersal, Divisior, Direcior, She will
farenid this cequest 2o the Assislant Seeretary, DHIES.

Pros & Cons of a Joint Committee




VILA. - Page 4

6/28/2017

QUESTIONS?




VILB. - Page 1

147 M. Front Street Phone: (252} 4267014
Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 27, 2017
To: The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

From: Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator

We are busy finishing up for the fiscal year and preparing for our end of year closeout.

Due to the retirement of Debbie Stallings, the office is experiencing some shifts in job descriptions. We are
busy shifting employees to new stations as well as learning new things.

Tashara Gramby was hired June 1, and has been 2 very quick learner. She has caught on quickly and 1 feel
she will be a great addition to the office.

Thank you,

Bilt Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which te live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VILB. - Page 2

7 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: (257) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

ENFORCED COLLECTIONS-JULY 2017

GARNISHMENTS: $4,254.39

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $16,199.40

DEBT SETOFFS: $682.81




X.B.1. - Page

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2017, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Contractor}, and the Albemarie
Commmission, (hereinafter referred to as ALC), with offices located at 220D Ocean
Highway Sout, Hertford, North Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make avatlable certain services to elderly residents
within a service area hereafier described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor

warranis that it is capable of providing the services
hereafter described: and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

k. Employment of Contractor: AC hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to
perform the services hereinafter set forth.

2, Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to commence on
July 1, 2017, and shall be completed by June 30, 2018.

Lad

Scope and location of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and cary out
in & satisfactory and Proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and

assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35-—Special Conditions.

Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personne! required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shail not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.

It is understood and agreed that DELPHINE MADRE shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC.

5. Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Fen Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty Nine
Dollars and Twenty Four Cent (10,749.24} for 999 howrs of Nutrition Service,

and shall constitute fill and complete compensation for the Contractor™s services
hereunder.



0.

X281 - Page 2

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse

the Contractor $10.76 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No. 35 — Special Conditions.

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of funds received from the Nosth Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services,

Change of Reimbursement. At its sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. However, in no case
will AC increase the overall amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The parties agree they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate only under
two circumstances:

a} Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s control {e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement an wages, ete.); or

b} Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to 2
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the

reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service 1o be defivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall have the right to decrease the
reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs

are less than projected: including, but not limited 1o, circlamstances in
which:

a) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be Jess than forecast in
the Contractor's original bid for this service; or

b) The Contractor fails to document the required cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceads 100 percent of service costs. In the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: After the first meonth, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complete
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shail include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this confract; any applicable



11.

12.

13.

X.B.i. - Page

subcontract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service (including Contractor
contribution as weli as amounts reimbursed by AC).

Pavment by Service Recipient: No individual receiving services under the
termss of this Agreement shall be required to pay any part of the cost of the
service. However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in a manner approved by the AC.

Contractor shall post a notice in a conspicucus place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be accepted. Contractor shall
furnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor

shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes.

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any meney received by Contractor as a

direct result of contract activity. Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activity, Contractor shail maintain daily records of activity. Program income shall
be used in the same vear it is received to provide additional services.

Monitoring. Aediting and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the federal government for a thyee year
period following final payment under the terms of this Agreement. The
Contractor agrees to permit monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representatives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial

records shall be made available for Copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
inclide, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in a form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may

also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor contributions.

It is further understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clarifying any
audit exceptions that may arise from AC independent audit, the Department of
Human Resources audit, or any federally conducted audit. AC requires the
Contractor to send a copy of their audit when received from the independent

auditors. In addition, contractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.

3



14,

i3.

6.

17.

X.B.1. - Page

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scape of Services
to be performed. Such changes, including any inerease or decrease m the antount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shal] be incorporated in written amendments 1o thig Agreement.

Termination of Agreement for Cause: [f through any cause the Contractor shal
fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
if the Contractor shail violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement
by giving written netice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the

effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five (5} days before the
AC effective date of such termination,

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
Fepotts prepared by the Contractor shall, at the optient of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactery work completed on such documents and other materials. Client

files of the agency, developed under this contract shali become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of this contract,

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability to AC
by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor is determined.

Cancellation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such canceliation. Ifthe Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shall be
reselved in the following manner:

a} The Contractor shail submit a letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of tie dispute.

b} The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve

the dispute. The Executive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a
letter to the Project Manager.

c} If the Contractor is dissatisfied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the Elxecuth:e
Director’s decision in writing to the AC Budget and Personnel Committes.



18.

9.

20.

21.

X.B.1. - Pape

d} The AC Budget and Personne! Committes will consider the appeal at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall occur no Jess than 10 days following receipt

of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Comimnittee is final.

Subcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shal] be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. Al approved
subcontracts must conform 1o the applicable requirements set forth in this

Agreement and must attach and include by reference Appendix A - Scope of

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures: Contractor shall
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix A — Scope of Services.
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service

which are, or may be, specified by the North Carclina Division of Aging

2. &ny
other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manuai, and
the AC Policy Manual.

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service o those older peopie
with the greatest social and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special efforts to serve the moderately impaired,
isolated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging.

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,
Contracter shall deny none of the benefits or services of the program 1o any

eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, color, handicap, or
nationat origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affiemative action to insure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive

consideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subcontractors with or purchases from minority business enterprises as
defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 1.5.C. 6705 {H) (23,



22.

23,

24,

25.

20.

X.B.L. - Page

where such subcontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement.

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient information, data, or other materials given
to, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC.

Identification of Documents: All reperts, maps, and other documents compieted

as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use

within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a title page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Docuimnent, Ete.) WAS FINANCED [N
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER

THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE Ill, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contractor shall maintain ali required licenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance required for carrying out the services in Appendix A. the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required Hcenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineffective. Failure to maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shatl be a basis for AC disallowing

all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement for
cause.

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requirements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10} days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
certificate of insurance for pubtic liability insurance in the minimum amount of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dolars ($1 00,000/$300,000).
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the minimum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dolars ($25,000/$50,000
Hability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars {$50,000} property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to termination of the Agreement by
AC, The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person or
property of any individual or organization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest: The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, directly ot indirect]y, which would conflict in any
manner or degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Contractor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.




27

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34,

35,

¥8.1. - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or employee of AC
and no member of its governing body, and no other public official of the
governing body of the locality or localities in which the praject is situated or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Agreement which affects his or her personal interest or have any personal or
pecumniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.

Officials not to Benefit: No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident

commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or to any
benefit that may arise therefrom.

Assignabifity: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion

of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Agency’s Executive Director or his authorized agent,

Resources Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and

resources providing services o the elderly and shall eoordinate its oW services 1o
minimize overlap and duplication.

Disaster Assistance: In the event that elderly individuals are endangered by the
occurrence of a tornado, fire, flood, severe emperature extremes, or other
disaster-related situation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the eiderly individuals.

Attendance at AC Meetings: The Contractor, upen request of AC, shail

aftend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development training.

Participant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Laws. Rules, and Regulations: This contract shall be deemed to have
been executed and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In

additton, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
rules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditlons:

7



X.B.1. - Page

CONGREGATE NUTRITION

sService Definition:

The provision of a meal in a group setfing.

Unit of Service:

One hour —four hours daily.

Service Objective:
To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of nutritious
meals and opportunities for social and recreational services and access to other services,

Service Activities:

Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining.

-

Set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments,

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and dispose of litter and
garbage.

Welcome participants to site,

Statton staff, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage donations to program.

Food Service:

Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures of all
hot and cold food items.

Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
temperatures again immediately before portioning.

Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays.
Review and maintain records on food quality and quantity,

Coordinate Services:

*« » & & # & @

Arrange transportation to site for participants.

Recruit and train volunteers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance andfor education at teast 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 7 times per month.

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week,

Provide activities daily.

Outreach activities will be conducted o identify and attract health impaired,
socially andfor economically need persons in need of nutrition SErvices.

Preferred Target Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of
nutritional supports or those older persons whose independent living arrangements lack



X.B.1l. - Page

proper facilities for meal preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation to prepare meals regularty.

Locale of Service:

* Atan approved public or private community facility with the folowing
characteristics.

* Has been approved by the local health department,

* Has been inspected by the local fire department and meets all locat and state fire
codes,

Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening.

Is in compliance with 504 Regulations.

Is located near concentrations of preferred target group persons.

Must have at least 12-14 square feet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitchen areas.

*  Must be a facility where all eligible
their cultural and ethnic preferences.

Must have adequate number of tables and chairs appropriate for older adults.
¢ Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during hours of operation.
*  Must have adequate parking.

*  Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group fransportation vehicles.

Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° F. while participants are
present.

¥ & & @

persons feel free to visit and will not offend

* There must be a “termination of services,, policy on file for each participant.

Access to Services:

+ Participants will be referred to service by self, friend, neighbor, or a community
Fesource.

Delivery Characteristics:
+ Meals shall be served at least 5 days per week at the site.
* There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain information on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at site.

The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall

be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify

serving dates.

+ Each meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Couneil and shali

meet the following meal pattern when plated for each participant.

a) 2 ounces cooked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs; cooked dry beans or
cheese may be used for a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one

ounce of meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual.



X.B.i. - Page

b} Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, fruits, and full strength fruit/vegetable

juices. There must be one cold source of Vitamin C which provides at least 1/3
RDA of Vitamin C daily.

¢) One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits, rolls, muffins, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
products such as rice, macarant, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles.

d} One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip.

¢) One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full strength fruit juice,

pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and simifar
foods,

f) One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, or low-fat milk, buttermilk, vogurt, or
cheese (3 ozs.).

g} Fruit or juice used as a dessert may

not be counted toward the two servings of
vegetables and fruits.

Contractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane to the participants’ deciston to accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.
Every effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals attractive.

A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
beginning of the month.

Emergency plans must be developed for each site for medical gmergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

The contractor shall provide adequate staff to operate the program including a
paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site,

*« The site manager may be paid from Title [} funds for no more than 4 hours
per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

« Must be able to work well with older adults.

¢ Must be able to keep accurate records.

s Must be able to supervise volunteers.

The contractor must develop a plan to recruit, orient, train, and recognize
volunteers.

* Minimum orientation and training shal! include:

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
food safety.

Site Managers: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific volunteer
activities.

1¢

10



XB81. - Page 11

All Staff: First aid, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,
fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend all training required for specific staff
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging.

* Al foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in 2 manner to
preserve optimum flavor and appearance, while retaining nutrients and
food value.

* Staff serving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

Food temperatures must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cold

45%-) throughout all processes from storage through serving,

Contractor must abide by food safety practices required in HONCAC
Section of .0400.

Prohibited Services:

+ Cannot provide meals to residents of tong-term care facilities, guests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid staff

under age 60 without reimbursement of the full cost of the meal.

Except on emergency basis, nutrition site(s} may not be closed or combined on a

temporary or permanent basis without prior written approval from the Area

Agency on Aging,

May not enter into contracts with profit raking organizations without prior

written approval from the Area Agency on Aging,

Administrative Requirements:
[ ]

Adequate records shalt be maintained to document program activities and shal]
include:

* participants’ intake record

* participants’ atfendance records

* meals served records

* menu served with substitutions, dates, and justification noted

« meal receipt/delivery slips

*  program income record

+ employment records including affirmative action documentation

Shall follow general recognized accounting procedures cutlined in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions,

¢ All participants’ records shall be treated as confidential.
» File all required reports on time.,
* Train staff to make appropriate referrals,

11



¥X.B1l. - Page

36, Home-Pelivered

In administering the Home-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees to
appoint or employ a person to do the following duties:

1}
2}
3}

4
5)

6)

Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers to deliver meals.
Ouder, receive, and check meals received.

Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record
bj Required Temperature Reports
¢) Volunteer Hours Reports

Receive requests for meals from potential elients.

Collect all project income per the Consumer Contributions Policy and
Procedures,

Report all legitimarte complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinator.

The Albemarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordinator/Volunteer
Administrator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising in the daily operation of home-delivered meals
activities,
Y Providing whatever assistance and suppoit is necessary to recruit

and maintain volunteers, i.e., making presentations to civic or
Community groups, ete., providing printed material, stc.

c) Processing ali requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the prograni.
dj Revising and updating delivery routes to reflect additions,

deletions, or other changes.

12

12



X.B.I, - Page 13

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written.

Albemarle Commission

{County)

BY: BY:
{Authorized Official) {Executive Director)

DATE: BY:
{Area Agency on Aging Director)

DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Controf Act.

(Comumission’s Finance Officer)

i3



WETLANDS-SOILS &
WATER QLALITY ENHANCEMENTS

LLC

Dwane Hinson
Wetland and Water Management Speciafist
SGil Scientist (NCT190]

Phore: 202-982-4167
Cell: 25233749933
Email: Dvvane Hinson@mchist.com

rquimans County \Water Manadge it Pr I

Water managerment consuiting services are preposed (o meet the water
management needs associaled with Perguimans County. This position will meet the
following objectives:

+ Serve as technical consultant to Couniy Comm issioners and Soil & Water
onsenvation Distri i D

1. Make technical presentations to citizens on hehaif of the County Commissicners
for addressing drainage probierrs.

2. Accompany Commissioners and County Manager as needed, meeting on-site with
groups and individuals to address drainage needs.

3. Assist SWCD Supervisors with special projfects as requested the Supervisors and
approved by the Board of Commissioners,

* Implement Special Use Water Management Districts {(SUWMD s):
I. Provide technical presentations for public meetings in conjunction with County
Commissioners for the establishment of SUWMD's.
2. Serve as a technical advisor for a County Water Management Committee.
3. Coordinate efforts to generate outside funding sources for project development,
such as utifizing USDA-RC&D resaurces for grants and GIS coordination,
4. Provide technical leadership to each SUWMD's representatives to identify,
design, plan and implement projects.
. Assist SUWMDY's representatives with creek and river maintenance programs for
clearing and snagging creeks and rivers.

L

* Address drainage concerns of individuals or smal] groups of citizens:

1. Work with County Commissioners, County Manager, and Soil & Water
Conservation Districts to provide assistance to individua! landowners for soiving
drainage problems.

2. Coordinate potential funding mechanisms with NC Ag Cost Share Program,
CAMA, NC & US Dept of Marine Fisheries, and USDA-RCSD

+ Assist Pergquimans Courty with im efti
storm water ordinarces and reguiatory wetiand laws.,

1. Review plats for commercial development and work in conjunction with the
county planners and SWCD to implement storm water ordinances.

2. Provide technical guidance for rural planning {ten acre lots, individual fots, or
roadside development] that circumvents storm water guidelines for urban areas.

3. Provide consuiting assistance to the County Commissioners in conjunction with
the Heaith Gepartment to address drainage concems with septic tank

regulations and issues with individual fots subject to ficoding or severe drainage
problems.

ment of



X.B.2. - Page

services, Resources & Projected Costs:

Resources Provided By the LLC To Accompiish Goals and Objectives
+ Alltransporiation [With county mileage supplement)
s Fleld survey equipment,
s  Computers,
* Design mapping and hydrology software for drainage evaluation

Boats and  4-wheelers required for creek and waterway evaluations.

Cost, Hours, and “County Suppliments” for Services Provided:

1. Hours and Cost:
Total hours are negotiable and adjustable as deemed necessary by County
Cammissioners, Base services will be provided for an average of 12 hours
perweek at a fee of $30.00 per hour. Total work hours will be dictated by
project activity and priorities set by the County Water Management
Committee and a subseguent Plan of Work.

2. County Supplements:

¢ A mileage suppiement of 53.5 cents per mile will be aliocated for
use of trucks, boats, and four-wheelers required to perform surveys,
visit landowners, and perform creek analysis. An estimate of the
total miles will be posted in the Plan of Work

+ Other supplements provided by the county would include a copy
funder County License] of the Arc-View Program used by the
county to manipulate the current GiS data base.

Management:
All activities will be dictated by weekly contact with the County Manager. The
spedifics far hours and supplements will be governed by the project activity generated
by the County Water Management Commities, with subsequent approval by the fulf
Board of County Commissioners. An hourly journal will be presented with biffings.

Urdess terminated sooner, this agreement shall commence at the adaption by the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners and end on June 30, 2018, and can be
renewed for oneyear periods thareafter.

Adopted this the 37 day of July. 2017

T. Kyle jones, Chairman
Attest:

j i Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
e i N Ty R

Dﬁfane Hirnson




X.B.3. - Page

AGREEMENT

Agreement is hereby made between Perquimans County, North Carofina and Thomas
Monrris Ponte as set forth below according to the following terms, conditions and
ProvISiOns.

1. Identity of Client Perguimans County Emergency Management
159 Creek Dr.
Hertford, NC 27944

2. ldentity of Contractor Thomas Morris Ponte
FHE Green Ct W
Hertford, NC 27944

Tk

Work to be Performed  Contractor agrees to provide services as the Pablic
Information Officer for Perguimans County Emergency
Management on & best efforts basis. This will include
serving as media contact for planned events (exercises):
emergencies and as a representative for any seminars,
conterences or meetings involving Public Information for
Perquimans County Emergency Management.

4. Terms of Payment Client shall pay the Contractor the sum of $110.00 per
morth.
5. Expenses Client shall not be liable for any expenses paid or incurred

by Contractor unless agreed to in writing.
6. Term of Agreement The effective date of this agreement shall be July I, 2017
and will terminate on June 30, 2018 and may be renewed

o a yearly basis. This contract can be terminated by either
party with thirty (30} days written notice to the other party.

Client: Perquimans County Emergency Management

By: Drate:

Contractor: Thomas M. Ponte




XB.4. - Page 1

DAVID N. GOSS
Economic Development Consultant
125 Cashie Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

June 5, 2017

Frank Heath

County Manager
Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Diear Frank:

Described below is a proposal [for the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018} for me 1o
continue to provide economic development consulting services to Perquimans County.

YWork Program

Serve as Perquimans County’s primary point of contact for perspective economic

development inquiries.

Continue to market the Perquimans County Commerce Centre to a variety of potential

companies, but with a priority focus on marine, logistics/supply chain, and

entrepreneurial entities.

*  Seek new buyers for the Lansing and Smiley buildings.

Continue to obtain creative financing of a new gpec building within the Commerce

Centre..

Assist County Manager with negotiations and follow-up with potential Commerce Centre

land buyers and, where applicable, support buyers in their acquisition and development

PIOCEesses.

Assist County Manager in obtaining the necessary funding support for the construction of

the Marine Industrial Park (MIP) inland basin, If this effort is successful, assist the

County Manager in the various construction-related activities related to the basin,

» Provide staff liaison with the North Carolina Marine Industrial Park Authority
[NCMIPA] in the development of a Marine Industrial Park (MIP) within the Commerce
Centre. During this fiscal year this activity will be focused on (1) seeking potential
business commitments, {2) supporting companies that commit to the MIP and (3}
coordination of applicable assistance in obtaining basin fanding support.

*» Finalize the development of a site plan for Phase 2 of the Commerce Centre and start

implementation of priority plan projects. [Assumes that Phase 2 can get the necessary

new Notification of Jurisdictional Determination from U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. ]




X.B.4. - Page 2

* In coordination with the Perquimans Chamber of Commerce and Albemarle Commission,
continue to support 2 Small Business Resource Center at the Chamber that provides
resource services to potential users of the Center to create new and/or grow existing small
businesses.

* Continue to be an active participant in the regional marketing efforts of the North
Carclina East Alliance.

*  Asgist Hertford and Winfal! in their economic development initiatives, with priority focus
on tourism-related opportunities.

* Develop and implement, in coordination with the County Tourism Director, an initiative
to atiract new entrepreneurs and expand applicable existing small businesses to provide

enhanced tourism-related services within the County.

Assist the Albemarle Commission in the implementation of a regional Ecotourism

program, with a specific focus on enhancing wafer quality in the region.

Where applicable, assist in the preparation of North Carolina and Federal economic

development grant/loan applications for existing and potential businesses in Pergnimans

County.

Assist Commerce Centre site buyers in the design and implementation of workforee

development programs, if fnecessary, in cooperation with the Albemarle Commission,

COA and ECSU’s SBTDC programs.

* Present periodic oral reports to the Economic Development Commission (EDC) and
Board of Commissioners.

* Have an annual review of projects and evaluation of progress and performance with the
County Manager,

Undertake special projects as requested by the County Manager and/or the EDC,

-

Compensation

My proposed compensation for the above Work Program would be a retainer fee 0f $1,730.12 2
month {current compensation] that would cover my time and travel-related costs within the
region. However, if County employees are given an annual perceniage cost of living increase
during the 2017-18 fiscal year, I request that this monthly retainer fee be increased by the same
percentage amount. Not included would be any travel-related costs outside the region,
membership fees for relevant economic development-related organizations and registration fees

for trade shows/economic development conferences that I have authorization to attend from the
County.



X.B.4. - Page 3

1 continue to appreciate and enjoy the economic development consulting relationship I have had
with Perquimans County. Ilook forwardtoa continuing productive relationship over the 12-
month period from July 1, 2017 through June 30,2018,

Sincerely,

Sact) b,

David N. Goss

Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager



X.B5. - Page 1%

NORTH CARCLINA

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this the 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as
to as the “Provider™,

day of July, 2017, by and between

“the County”, and Donna Jones, hereinafter referred

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the County has received a State Grant from the North Carolina Department of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to finance the Communi

ty-Based Youth Gang Violence
Prevention Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish

o enter into an agreement, by which the Provider
will provide Community

-Based Youth Gang Violence Prevention services as an independent contractor;
NOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY and Donna Jones, agree as follows:
1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PROVIDER.

a. As Provider,

Donna Jones will administer the Community-Based Youth Gang Vioience
Prevention Program in Perquimans County according to State of North Caroling guidelines.

b, As Provider, Donna Jones will promptly complete and deliver all paperwork, including,

but not limited 1o, monthly billings to the State, to be signed by the County Mana

ger or Finance Officer of
Perquimans County.

¢ As Provider, Donna Jones shall, during each i

scal year, make two (2) presentations to
the Perquimans County Board

of Commissioners as to the performance of the Community-Based Youth
Gang Violence Prevention Program in Perquimans County.

2. TERM,

Unless sooner terminated, the term of this contact shall be for the period beginning July I,
2017 and continuing through June 30, 2018, The Provider will provide a minimum of 32 hours per week,
of which 11 hours are funded by JCPC/OM funding, except when she is observing County holidays. Al
holidays observed by the County shall be observed by the Provider.
3. CONTRACT PRICE.

Perquimans County shali pay the Provider as follows: $1333.33 monthly beginning on the
25" of July and on the 25" day of every month thereafter through June 25, 2018. If this contract is

terminated prior to June 30, 2018, the Provider shall be paid through the date of termination, but not for
any fime thereafter,

4. TERMINATION,

This contract may be terminated at any time by the County of Pergquimans or ty the Provider,
Donna Jones, upon written notice to the other.

3. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.




X.B5. - Page 2

The Provider will be covered under Perquimans County’s Workers® Compensation Program
for the period of time covered by this Agreement.

6. FICA AND TAXES.

The Provider will be required to record and pay all of her Social Security taxes and to file and
pay all of her North Carclina and Federa] Income taxes.

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Provider, Donna Jones, shall

at all times under this Agreement be considered an
mdependent contractor with Perquimans County. The Provider understands that under this contract she is
not a county employee and she shall not be cligible for any of the benefits of the employees of
Perquimans County and that she shall not come under the rules of the Pe

rquimans County personnel
poticy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PERQUIMANS COUNTY has caused this agreement to be executed,
in duplicate originals, by the Chairman of its Board of Commissioners and attested by the Clerk to the

Board, and its seal to be hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written, and Donna Jones, has

hereunto set her hand and seal, in duplicate originals, the day and year first above written.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

By:
ATTEST: Chairman, Board of Commissioners of

Perquimans County

Clerk to the Board

Donna Jones
WORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

I

. » & Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify
that Mary P. Hunnicutt, personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk to the

Board of the Commissioners of Perquimans County, and that by authority duly given and as the act of

said Board, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by its Chairman, sealed with is corporate seal
and attested by her as its Clerk.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 20186,

My commission expires:

Notary Public

NORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY



ABS5, - P_age 3

I

R » & Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify
that Donna Jones personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrament.

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of , 2016,

My commission expires:

Notary Public



XL - Page 1

Designation of Voting Delegate
to NCACC Annual Conference

i . hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting
delegate for County at the 110™ Annual Conference of the North

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held in Durham County, N.C., on August 10-13,
2017,

Signed:

Title:

Article V1, Section 2 of our Constitution provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote
15 taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official,
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one
which has paid the current year's dues.”

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb by: 12 Noon on Friday, August 4, 2017:

NCACC
333 E. Six Forks Road, Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
Fax: (919) 733-1665
alisa.cobbi@neacc.ore
Phone: {919 715-2685




BIZRIZAT G.5. 143-318.% Xil. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions,

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold
a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1} To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law

of this State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the General Statutes.

(2} To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar
award.
(3 To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the

attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant.
The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or
settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If
the public body has approved or considered a settiement, other than a malpractice settlement
by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported
to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time
after the settlement is concluded.

{4} To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of mdustries or other businesses in
the area served by the public bedy, including agreement on a tentative list of economic
development incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action
approving the signing of an cconomic development contract or commitment, or the action
authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open
session,

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the
position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negetiating (i) the price and other
material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by
purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or {if) the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

(M To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or emplovee
or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy
issues may not be considered in a closed session, A public body may not consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a
member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharee
or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

{7} To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of aleged crininal miscondnct.

{8} To formalate plans by a local board of education relating to gmergency response to incidents
of school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school
improvement plans by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

{9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or
potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law
enforcement or emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond
o such activity.

{b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

{c} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made
and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible
purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a}(1} of this section shall also

ﬁle;fffcmsersfhﬁarymmumerﬂsﬁﬁoarﬂ%mzxmmissimsf(}lnsed%m‘.:‘aﬁsEm%EUMinutest&S_%zﬁ}Eéa-MB_ﬂ.hm 2



BIASA01T 3.5, 143-318.1 KH. - Page 2
state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A
motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerming

which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session,
{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994}, ¢. 570, s. 2. {1979, c. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;

1985 (Reg, Sess., 1986}, ¢. 932, s. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢, 509, 5.
84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2: 2003-180, s. 2;2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)

fileddiiC: lsersM aryDocumentsBoard% 200 20 om missionarsiClosed¥%20Bessiont20Minetes/G_S %20143-318 1 .him 22



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



B2E2017 Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 1

NATIONAL BT
ASSOCIATION i\ ACO . Go Back
o COUNTIES

NACO Prescription Drug Discount
fard Program

(=]

.o0% F1DG.00%  $8.00 s$B.00 $ 8.40 $ 508 $£0.06 4008 0.0D%

1 1
3 1 33.33% 2 BESY% $BB4A6 § 2949 583.90 % 31.38 1544 $1.81 5.75% 1
z 1 50.80%: POSS.00% 37080 § 3540 58528 $432.14 1548 5774 17.94% 1
2 1 50.00% ESRO00% 25724 {26862 5 77.kd £3857 $19.93 $£995 25.80% 2
2 0 0.00% 2108.00% $ 4955 ¢ 2478 § 449.55 % 24.78 SO0 $0.00 0Dk 1
1 0 0.00% P10G.00% §7.33 $ 733 5 13.58 £12.69 2636 5635 4648% 1
3 I 86.67% P 33.33% £53.24 $17.7% % 8LOS $30.35 33781 $12.60 41.53% 2
2 0 0.00% 2100.09% %4555 42478 % 49.55 $ 24.78 3000 $0.00  5.00% H
1 0 0.00% 1164.00% $4080 408 $ 4.00 $ 4.00 $O0.60 5000 L.00% i
1 1180.00% 0 4.03% 53000 43000 $41.09 £41.0% 51109 $11.09 25.959% H
3 1 3333% 2 6B467% $B455 $2B.19% % 85.25 $ 2875 $1.6% $£9.56 15968 2
4 1 25.00% I 7hO0% $0042 2281 512754 53189 3712 5£9.28 29.10% 2
2 & 0.00% 2100.00% $47.93 ¢ 2397 § 4793 § 23397 $0.09  §$4.00  o00% H
5 1 20.00% 4 BOOO% $ 7806 %1561 % 101.18B 2324 2312 3462 2285w H
i 1:00.00% 0 0.00% s 9.50 5964 $ 1393 31383 £4.33 $4.33 3I1.08% i
H 1310100049 0 0.00% 528.7F 4% 2B.71 $ 34.09 $34.49 35338 $5.38 15.78% H
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% 57437 41859 £ 85.13 $23.28 $ 1475 $ 2569 12.64% 3
5 4 80.00% 1 20.00% $ 184,75 % 2055 £ 21.94 540,39 25719 $£1%.494 48.13% 3
e T IR 2 22.22% % 172.04 § 1912 § 267.10 §2%.68 59505 410556 25.59% 3
12 10 83.33% 2 15.67% $ 35268 § 3272 £ 81533 $£67.95 $422.55 %3522 51.84% 5
7 & 85.71% 1 14.29% ¢ 200.55 ¢ 2B.65 5 4:19.24 %5989 $21859 5 31.24 52.16% 4
4 A43i00.00% 0 ¢.09% 4£7550 %1888 £159.07 £ 3377 %8357 4 20.B9 52.54% 3
12 B 66.67% 4 33.33% § 43548 £ 36,37 % 789.5% 56580 £ 35307 $29.42 4472% 5
it 4 50.00% 4 53.00% % 14144 § 17.68 % 315.53 $3%45 517419 $2177 55.1%% E
13 5 45.45% 6 54.55% % 154,19 § 14.02 § 20087 1826 %4668 4424 2324% 5
1¢ B 50.00% 4 40.53% % 388.80 $ 3B.B8 5 692,10 $69.21 $303.30 %3033 43.82% &
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% % 26041 $ 2367 % 437.49 3977 $ 17708 $£16.10 4D0.48% &
13 2 61.54% 5 3B.448% $454.71 $ 3458 62145 | $47.8% 316673 %1283 26.83% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 42.85% % 26248 ¢ 3850 % 540.19 $FF1F 527071 $ 3867 50.11% 4
12 8 66.67% & 33.33% % 249.2% ¢ 20,77 541001 $34.17 6072 $13.3% 39.20% B
13 10 76.92% 3 23.08% $ 28555 %21.97 % 644,79 $49.2% £ 35524 $27.33 55.44% 5
£ 5 55.56%: 4§ 44.44% % 254,72 § 28.30 % 579,18 $064.35 532446 $36.05 36.02% 3
11 6 54.55% 5 45.45% $£294.04 $ 26.81 444,51 $40.36 $ 14907 $13.55 33357% 7
& 5 52.50%: 3 I750% $ 25986 ¢ 3248 424690 $53.08 $164.74 & 2059 38.80% 4
12 7 58.33% 5 41.67% $£355.30 $29.61 % VBS.O4 $65.00 $424.74 $ 3540 54.45% &
11 § 72.73% 3 27.27% 3 24023 % 21.84 $407.28 $37.03 $187.05 $ I5.1% 41.02% B
7 I 14.29% 4 85.71% $ 44.32 %533 L8923 $E2.75 54490 $6.41 50.32% 3
i4 10 71.43% 4 28.57% $453.90 353242 % 70558 $56.90 5 342,68 & 2448 £3.02% ]
i4 5 35.71% % 54.29% % 22920 3% 16.37 $ 316,32 52259 58712 $6.22 27.54% 4]
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $51.84 % 1837 % 89.0% $i7.81 %5 37.:9 £ 7.44 Ar77% 3
5 3 60.00% ¢ 40.00% $58.31 $1i56 $ 10007 $ 2001 54279 $ 835 41.73% -
7 4 57.14% 3 42.85% 5 147.57 $2:i.08 527313 . $39.02 $12556 §17.94 45.87% 3
3 2 40.00% 3 OB0O0% S$63.00 $1260 $131.13 52833 56813 $13£3 5i95% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% $ 18577 %2115 £ 23312 £45.52 $127.35 4 2547 54.63% 4
12 7 B3.64% 4 36.36% 3 24545 ¢ 22.3: 543445 £39.50 $1B9.00 % 17.18 43.50% il
12 & 50.00% 6 B0.O0% % 17231 ¢ 14.36 3 260.06 52187 S$BYYS £ 7.3t 3374% &
i & 54.55% S 45.45% $195.8% % 17.8%9 % 334.76 $30.43 $137.95 $12.54 4f71% 5
2k 8 38.10% 13 51.90% 443201 4 2857 % 802.24 % 2888 % 17023 $811 28.27% 3
18 7 38.89% 11 51.15% $ 27432 % 15.2% 5 526.71 £29.26 3 252.39 $£1442 4752% b
15 & 37.50% 10 52.50% 4 2393 £12.75 $278.78 $17.42 57485 $ 4.68 26.85% &
hetpsiihwwwascounties orgioffil esfdrisg_programiprivalaldrug res eby.cfmPgetacct=2101 3



Frescriplion Crug Program Fio-1 - Page 2

§ 40.00% 9 60.00% $196.88 $13.13 $297.28  $10.82 $ 10040 6.60 33.77% 5
11 54.71% 6 3529% $324.49 $19.0°8 $685.36  $40.08 S 3I56.87 $20.99 52485 8
10 58.82% 7 41.18% $653.21 $3B.42 §$1,27177  §74.81 $GI8.56 §36.30 48.54% 5

7 46.67% 8 53.33% $296.17 $19.74 $388.23  $2588 $92.06 $6.14 2371% 5
15 62.50% 9 37.50% $444.97 $18.54 $677.97  $28.25 $233.00 $971 34.47% 7
15 57.69% 1% 4231% $650.19 $25.01 $1,058.27  $40.74 §409.08 $ 1573 38.62% 7
10 45.45% 12 54.55% $360.54 $16.39 $54B.26  $24.92 §187.72  §8.53 34.24% 5
10 731.43% 4 2B.57% $533.07 $38.08 $833.62 5954 30055 $21.47 35.05% 8

7 70.00% 3 30.00% $179.61 $£17.96 $328.27  §32.83 & 143.66 & 14.87 45295 5

9 75.00% 3 25.00% $357.78 $29.82 $58834  $40.03 $230.56 1021 399 7

7 43.75% 9 56.25% $ 444,85 $27.80 $598.37  $37.40 15352 §9.60 25650 9
13 56.52% 18 43.48% $302.25 $13.14 $546.03  $33.74 § 24378 & 10.60 44.55% 10
20 58.82% 14 4118% si $39.75 $1,653.09  $48.62 $301.55 $8.87 18.24% 7
16 66.57% 8 3333% $863.78 $3599 $1,269.41  $52.89 $40563 $16.90 31.95% g
11 73.33% 4 26.67% $46B.52 $31.23  $653.27  $43.55 §184.75 § 12327 28.28% 8
18 78.26% 5 21.74% $971.94 $42.26 $1,440.98  £62.65 $460.04 & 20.33 37 .55% 11
16 64.00% 9 36.00% $918.07 $36.72 $1,252.64  $50.11 333457 ¢ 1338 26.71% 12
19 76.00% 6 24.00% | . sg $49.68 $1,707.72  $5831 $465.83 41863 27.28% 14
17 73.91% 6 26.09% . o 53 $4372 $1,272.23  $5531 $266.73 $11.60 20.57% 1t
19 52.78% 17 @2.22% o ag $2847 $1,34645  $37.40 $ 37160 $B8.93 2389% 14
22 68.75% 10 31.25% . gf, $34.8f $1,462.53  $4570 $348.56 $10.89 23.83% 12
20 64.529% 11 35.48% | . é $3530 $ 148176  $47.80 $387.31 §12.40 25.14% 15
22 6B.75% 10 31.25% $ 88545 §27.67 $ 125748  $30.30 §$372.03 $11.63 29.500 t5
19 72.00% 7 28.00% 43 $41.74 $1,44216  $57.69 $398.76 $15.95 27.65% 14
17 S8.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 $23.99 $983.67  $33.92 £287.07 $9.93 20.28% 12
19 B2.61% 4 17.39% §832.14 $36.18 $1,18955  $51.72 $357.41 ¢ 15.54 30.05% 9
13 B6.67% 2 13.33% 542941 $28.63 $359423  $30.62 $164.82 ¢ 10.98 27.74% 8
16 65.57% 7 30.43% $70141 $30.50 $906.21  $3940 $204.80 $8.90 22.60% £3
27 £1.36% 17 38.64% o 1; $29.46 $1,588.69  $36.11 $292.51 $6.65 18.41% 13
25 73.53% S 2647% , .o sf $42.69 $1,78948  $52.63 $337.97 $9.94 18.89% 13
27 55.85% 14 34.15% sg $26.29 $1,329.32  $32.42 $251.44 $6.13 18.91% 14
29 67.34% 14 32.56% 0 353 $27.94 $1,581.39  $36.75 $380.06 $8.84 24.03% 9
10 45.45% 12 54.55% gﬁ $50.00 $1449.33  $65.88 $347.36 $ 1578 23.97% 12
25 £2.50% 15 37.50% , 43 $30.51 $152598  $38.15 $ 30550 §7.64 20.02% 15
25 58.14% 18 41.86% | ; $39.24 $2,0053F  $46.564 31800 $7.40 15.86% 12
18 66.67% 9 33.33% $505.00 $18.70 $676.07  $25.04 $171.07 $6.34 2530% 12
12 57.14% 9 42.86% § 81643 $38.97 5100185 $47.71 18342 $B.73 1B.31% 10
16 B4.21% 3 15.79% $489.88 $2578 §$677.12  $35.64 $187.24 $0.85 27.65% 10
20 83.33% 4 16.67% | zg $46.14 $1,433.5%1  $50.73 £326.23 § IS8 22.76% 12
20 80.00% 5 2000% $756.68 $30.27 $090.03  $39.60 £233.35 $9.33 23.57% 9
13 72,22% 5 27.78% $406.20 $ 2257 $56536  $31.41 $150.07 $8.84 28.14% 8
il 78.57% 3 21.43% $282.75 $20.20 $388.32  £27.74 $ 10557 £7.54 27.19% 8

1106.00% o DOD% $37.45 $37.45  $52.35 55225 51480 §14.80 3533% 1
B85 62.50% 531 37.50% * £30.10%50407.95  §41.95 ¥ 51277 30.43%  508.90

43,327.96 18,4079.99

Cotumn Headers from left to right:

I, Total Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card {the
explanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this column}.

htlps:.fﬁ;.-'-wr.uscwnﬁes,cfgfcﬁiies!drug_pa‘ogramfmiuaﬁ'ﬂf‘ug“res_c{y,{:%m?geiacct:ﬂﬂi 23



BIZRITONT Frescription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 3

&. Phan Priced Rws: Caremark tracks zll attempts to use the cards inciuding when the pharmacy offers 2 lower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cest or below cost te creste foot traffic for the gharmacy or
under a special purchase arrangement. This is the armount of Rxs Ehat the card gave the bast price vs. the pharmacy.

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the tokas athempted Rxs adiudicated vie best price with the card.

4. Retadl Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had & lower price.

5. % Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmecy had a fower price.

&. Total Drug Cost: A prescriptions totaled together at their card discount pricas,

7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discountead price,

8. Retait Submitted Price; What the orice would have been if the prescriptions waren filled with the card.

g

- Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.
16. Price Savings: Total dellar savings for alf Rxs fitled with the card,

i. Awverage Price Savings: Average price savings per prescreption.,
12, % Price Savings: Percentage price SavingGs per prescrigtion.
. Tetal Utitizers: This is the total amount of peapte wha reprasent the kotal amount of prescriptions /.. some people fl
multiple prescriptions. This gives you an indication 9f how many residents you are helping.

As abways, If you have questions, don't

hesitate to contact me, Thank you for being & member county, borcisgh or parish and
participating in this member program.

Direckor, Membership/Marketing
NACo--Mational Association of Counties

hipsiiwww.uscointios.orglcfiles/drig_srogramiprivaleidrig_res_ oly.cfm?gatanss= 2101



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

990E-28Y

TEBLE ON ‘URyuspg
LBE %0 Od

agam Auol

2L0P-GED

LOBLE aN AuD qiegez)y
CTy ¥og Od

fdwng 1oog

LLLT699 (828)

L ELBZ ON ‘wBunoiy yorg
peQy BUBAY (LG
Buihaning smpunes

BBEL-GEE
LEBLE N 'vepwen

1SE3 M 851 AMH 8N 061
ABgoy

LBLB-EEE/G LIV 1-REE
LEGLZ DN ‘uaplies
WO @ QLE
siafioy e

FORL-EBY

ZERLE ON "uoluapl
PROY IAQIE HBO QL
LRI HagA

£E60-6EE

PRELL DN ‘piojuay
SAUCE PODMUEONRGD pYL
R R

BTBTBREE

BOBLE N "AND Jlegeipg
1918 15 18Qezm 3 oy
HECT R R

L8 Ly-8EE

6062 JN “AlD yiagezyy
LGE %9d Od

_mmgﬂﬁc_\a umn“

GELP-LET

DBGLE DN "Iaud),
peoy auld uBls Zow
ukplor avebng

£lGd-5ee

LEBLE DN ‘uspuen

3 Mg 1sap 851 AMM S £EL
BujAaning U "3

BEE9-BEE

GOGLZ ON ‘AUD \Nagauyy
iaang sousld 9oz L
Buidaning yempien 7 G

8LE0-GES

BOBLZ ON ‘AND \poqezyz
peoy tOmr:._O_: g00¢

I umoig 3 sajeyn

Lasl-L6e

BEGLT DN ‘sillassren
B8 Jie LEL

NOL [ fheg

fSlRsue) uslimog

99ZE-L9Z (26T}
BYBLT DN Moy Ay
2001 Xoy Od

I1ess|g

SRR - RD-TEIO-S S 9IEDI 16906 47

ﬂ?f T T @.E,w,ut.,.&@%@%é@

{ |
SR LN Zj;é&

........ SRR

uﬁ..déacw, .ucq%m /f,,a.. V908 W, 07
......... PRy Geh g sy ooy

N0 w0 PO g TN e

mrc;/ﬁ =

TSRO Gooviee L~ B TavoRa ] ]

............. B GO0 B 5 Ty ey R g 7
SLINEININDD ON/S8AA LNO 3Lva seadaqav F1LLL LVd
TVAOUddY N 2LYa # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS ANVYN S.HOAIAHNS

Lo eing™

ALNNOD SNYININDHAd - DO AMIATY LY 1d



%ﬁ-‘uéd ress
loffice AMH
Disposition
pending approval

£
i
H

iDispositionDate

InfoMaoies

. 6/6/2017

ammended grant annual report sent for approval as final
office AMH

Disposition

ipending payment :
HispusitionDate

Moies

s

P

. B/12/2017

S

HEsH )

%%&mmera{ied annual report submitted as final and request for payment

Address o
office AMH %
%Disp:}siiiém
%receiveﬁ and processed new forms
H

%Déspcsﬁ%en%aiﬁ

e 6/16/2017
infoNotes :
gaeceiued new forms from Raleigh, to be used in the main grant

Manday, June 26, 2017

Pagelof2



R ORI C S

Ty ey TN

loffice AMH
345 position
%cemmunicating

H
H
H

Dispositionlate
:

ilnfodiaias

iDiscussing solid waste ardinances as they relate to upcoming grant
£

. DHR=2 .- Page. .2

| 6/19/2017

%Adﬁ%%’;;%

‘191 Woodiand Church Rd.

DESQGS&EGI’E ' R

Processing

%D[sgnsi?éonﬂate f
6/23/2017:

InfoNotes o

complaint about unoccupied s/w with unkept yard

Bionday, June 28, 2017

Page 2 of 2



Monday, lune 26, 2017

1573 Ocean Highway {17]5
cars

5/22/17 more vehicles gone and some boats

4/17/17 multiple vehicles gone. Yard still looks cluttered

Owver 30 / still overloaded / may need legal action

2/1/17- |etter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to be parts for boat on trailer.
Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & unfic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics lic & unlic veh, 12/30/16

some improvement - watching

5/23/2017

Lot 38A / Bethel Fishing Center
permits

5/18/17 Ms. Chappell called and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with
camper gwner

camper moved to new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappelt - said will take care of problem

Camper appears to have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up for
occupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zonmg 7707

action pending

5/23/2017

332 Muddy Creek Rd.

st letter 1st class and RRR letter duplicate sent 6/6/17 - new pics show
increase in violations

up date pics and file

nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

letters sent

6/6/2017

Page 1 of 3



DHR-2 - Page 4
174 Sunset Circle

77

tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

AH other vehicles tagged. File open to abserve.

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint deliverad in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

active logistics

5/23/2017

754 Woodville Rd.

5/24/17 clean up is under way - pic in file

verify cleanup or not - send letter

3/20/17 both found burned - need debris removal
Sfw {2) delap Need to sort & update

watch- update- letter as necessary

6/1/2017

167 Obiver 5t
set backs / trash

shed predates zone ord. & property not in violation of Code
Enforcement Ords. Letter sent by Ernie Swanner and Sam Barrow

letter to plaintif and close file

5/22/2017

106 Blackfoot Tr.

burning

HOTES Hold fetter 6/5/17 - burn put out - check for futher violations
multiple calls starting 6/2/17 and repeat calls Saturday and Sunday
Same address and owner listed on CEA 2016-3-2 & same complaint.

DISPOSITTION investigating all aspects

donday, June 26, 2017 Page 2 0f 3



Monday, June 26, 2017

DHR-2 - Page
191 Wooediand Church Rd.
AMH
Unoccupied sfw - surveyed for AMH - opened as cea complaint
processing

6/6/2017

235 Pirate Cove Way & lot

Hi resident owns lots in Hiliday 1s. That are being used dlegatly
tetter sent

6/14/2017

1149 Cherakae Trail

Manufactured home in the way of new construction on water front.
fogistics

6/9/2017

1431 Tomdinson Road

P?weeds and rats

Tall weeds with no ordinance violation visible
investigated and closed - non ordinance

6/13/2017

741 Chapanoke Rd,

noise and manure srmall

vestigating

6/16/2017

Page 3of3



Monday, lune 26, 2017

762 Woodyille R,
#53 cars /

5/22/17 call from owner in new york- effecting change - please update
cafl from owner in new york- wants to evict and clean up 5/1/17
chronic and final rer letter sent to owner and cc to occupant 4/17/17
plfanning to enforce asap

will retag all unlicensed wehicles to assure ordinance requirements
recccomend legal action if necessary to maintain compliance

1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/3G/16 awaiting funds and approval to proceed

will try to reason with owner's sister

van mowved back but still there

white van removed in kast 30 days - keep watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continue clean up until finished.

clean up waiting favorable weather and funds at same time

5/23/2017

132 Albemarle Rd,

surveyed for Abandoned Manufactured Home clean up {AMH}
4f17 no response -

Attempt once more- contact, and then condemn

check storm damage- condemn or not

no response / salvedgable structure / resend all letters 10/20/2016
building value dropped from 27k to 300

unable to find owner-stil looking

still seeking owner 4/28/16

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new ook and pics

Harvey Point Rd. 1o 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trafler overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doablewide In tal vegitation- see 2 pics

AMH process
5/23f2017

Page 1of8



st

PRI RN AT
DESPOSITIGN

PRI T IR Py A T
EhEA NNt a1

AR

MWonday, fune 26, 2017

DHR-2Z - Page
744 Chapanoke Rd.
ek vard f solid waste

f called Mr. Bundy and arranged to meet him on his property details for
the record and will investigate court action to end problem

inal ook & prepare for conclusion or court

10/18/16 Ms. Schalek complained again and accused Bundy of ord-#52
& #53 violations

ts. Schalek email received with extensive rhetoric / will check for any
factual viplations

Schalck complaint is beyond visuai accuity 8/15/16

tis. Schalck called again to express her dissatifaction 6-9-16 / 6-15-16
visual noted- non offencive from rd. / recheck ords rfe "out of sight”

gathering sat photo sequence and al! other data

5/23f2017

746 Chapanoke Road
solid waste

submitted to TAX dept. for listing and collection - 6/8/17

I called Mr. Gardon 2/6/17 and told him 1 would hold file for payment
untit March 1, 2017 then send to tax. Mr Gordon said he would tell his
sister that it needed to be paid by 3/1/17

need to attach to tax so prts can be arranged & notify Gordon first for
volintary pmt.

Larry Gordon came in for coples of docs 12719

posted 8/11/16

invoice to V for processing

8/9/16 invoice returned to me for mailing{posted 8/11/16)

invoice prepared - pending submital lagistics

Demaolition completed 7/1/16

6120/ 16 notified of demalition plans

demaolition price set / notify owner

4/11/16 declared solid waste - seeking demol prices.

dilapidated house - un Fvabie

1-8-16 Mr. Larry Goedon came in from Feightville to discuss 746
Chapanome Rd. / representing Ms. Clzabeth Steward in New Yark.

archived

B/8f2017

Page 2 08



dMonday, june 26, 2017

DHR-2 - Page
742 Chapanoke fd.
solid waste & vehicles

update pics as soon as weather permits

house tleaned up and junk removal noted

dilapidated house - lot of junk and scrap and vehicles

Jack Meil (757-288-8815) has POA for property & says should have
house remodied in appx. 60 days and soid as soon after as possible.
tnvited to go inside to see progress. Will keep us informed.

s hoping that scrap prices will go up and they will haul directly to
scrapyard.

schedule check on clean up in progress

5f23/2017

1034 Snug Harbor Rd.

I tatked to Mr. Register in person, said he is trying to get relatives from
virginia to come help clean a Bttle at a time

4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant HTIrOVements in
past year. | tatked to Mr. Register who understands that a letter is
coming with a list of items that are soiid waste. He has difficulties but is
willing.

improving slowly, letter sent anyway.

Awaiting approval from Virgil and Frank before sending letter

4/7/17 Annis Murphy registered another compliant without
consideration for health conditions or accomplished improvements,
asserting that Thomas Register has not cleaned his property to her
satisfaction. File update & letter followed

medical difficulties - slow progress

backhoe removed 7/16/16

severai vehicles removed and garbage{7/13/16

6/14/16 improvements underway

5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparing to move vehicles
5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to
cooperate, but has imited resources,

471216 pending logistics / personal contact done

5/17/16 Virgil 8 Ernie met with Mr, Register and reminded him of
impending actions.

5/13/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register, who agreed to improve
conditions

Positive contact, watching

5/23/2017

8

Page 3 of 8



Monday, June 26, 2017

DHR-2
238 Hunt Club Tr.
5{0-52-53

weeds cut, grass groomed, cars covered and some removed

forward reference to 2017-1-2

update pics and new letters - match with archive

renewed complaint fron homeowners ass, 12/19/16

5/9/16 - some gone-some covered- some lic. / return to doc with pics
12/15 - 7 vehicles parked near road in cul-desac see pics

updated - much improved

572372017

854 Woodville Rd.
sodidl waste

status confirmed flisted for collection

delivered to tax for lein and coflection

2{6/17 schedule for transfer to tax

check with tax and finance rfe collection status

returned to me and posted 8711716

invoice to ¥ for processing

posted 8/11/16

demo complete / billling pending

price set / demo pending

5-25-16 office visit to release for demolition

5-16-15 release letter sent

Need to send value letter and registered letter to current address - P.0O.
Box 231 [ South Mills, NC 27976

Patricis Gurganus called @ 1pm, in response to fetter, Said that she has
no resources and is willing to cooperate with clean up even if it means
losing the property. Phone # above.

condemned and posted 4/27/16

Unoccupied house, partially dissmantled with debris piled in back yard

archived

6/8/2017

Page

Page 4 of 8



Monday, lune 26, 2017

DHR-2 - Page
170 Long's Loop
50

owner removed - file closed May 29, 2017

prep for demo

rapitly becoming solid waste

letter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and left phone number., Gerald
Simons @& 609-876-5409. Says he has no POA and heirs number 60+.

Alice Simons is 30 without resources. Gerald will try for a volentary
ciean-up.

volintary removal - file closed

6/8f2017

642 Belvidere Rd.
S

fire dept declined - demo contract executed and invaice posted for
coliection 6/8/17 hold 30 days for payment

demo contract ready - waiting fire chief decision

final notice mailed RRR

Decision to demolish - notify owners

letter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - see 2016-1-5

biled and fied
BfRf2017

1113 Belvidere Rd.
50

contract carried out- demolished

| called 3/24/17 and he is ready for demo

epoperative-no resources-waiting funding

1/24/17 Mr Lightfoot called for update - preparing contract for demo-
notify when ready

pending budget

Ready for solid waste clean up

Deed search extensive. Ask for deed and survey.

March 7, 2016- Ervin Lightfoot came in office and declared intentions
of removal and possible set up of doubtewide. Pending landfill ashestos
instructions f zoning approval

contact made- call- from Abram Lightfoot 2/17/16 Intention s to save
the farnHy home as soon as weather permits and Leroy Lightfoot will
clean weeds etc. asap. Phone #s = {252) 337-5528 cell & {252} 377-
7481, Keep in touch at same address.

billed
6/12/2017

10

Page 50f8



Monday, June 26, 2017

DHR-2

1257 Belvidere R,
50
cooperative-waiting funding and possible seif clean
surveyed for AMH
5/23/2017

958 New Hope Rd.

schedule update pics and progress
storage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

storage complete - schedule demo or family demo

5/23/2017

Bethel lots 39 & 40
solid waste

demao price set 6/10/16
Determined owners of dilapidated sfw sent 1st letter 2/24/16
2/23/16-owner called, will cooperate in clean up, left phone number

surveyed for AMH
5/23/2017

10% Goosie Lane

5/19/17 some sort of makeover - yard full
tleaner than hefare
clean up stowly underway

watching

5/23/2017

Page 11

Page 6 of 8



DEDINAMNCE

Monday, June 26, 2017

T A 2
TN ATED
SbAlNARLD iRl e e

DHR-2 -

variaus lots / Bethel Fishing Center

continue updates - develop action plans

4/20/17 update pics - seems to be expanding

watching - materials still moving

pay attention to vehicles

improvements being made

5/11 2 letters sent to Sarnpson and Mann as listed on tax
5-10-16 pics - send 1st istter

check for legal recycle storage and send violation letter with list of solid
waste definitions

5/23/2017

142 Pirate Cove Way

7

have not found storage container violation - may refere to zoning
4/20/17 Mr. Ries Re- complained about storage container has ro
moved in 5 mo.

some improvement - latter sent

12/5/16 pic for file send letter

Virgit & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be a moving situation.
{Father details.

check for actual violations , DOT and solid waste

5/23/2017

1374 Sandy Cross Rd,

replacement underway with permits
tocal farmers plan changeout

surveyed for AMH
54232017

108 Rivershore Dr.
waste and cars

scheduie update
refered by Virgil for investigation

investigate & make file

5/23/2017

Page 12

Page 70f 8



DHR-2 - Page 13
167 White Ozk Ave.

summary to county manager 2/6/17 . Tentative contract to remove
vehicle with no charge to county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle

confirmed deceased by ROD

research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years

pending Virgil & H.High approval / no response yet
5/23/2017

1546 Ocean Highway [17-M)

MUITES seeking storm assistance - no word yet
phone 1-23-17 with Ms, Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation
address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016
call from Ms. Mankin-seeking help to clean up - letter sent
fetters sent 12/1/16
hurricane damage reduced d/w to solid waste
Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-8-5, 16-11-4

TP A

DISPOSITION 5BA assistance info sent

5f23f2017

Monday, lune 26, 2017 Page B8of8



Page 1

DHR-3

unp

ajeq)

LH0dI TviIdIHE0
ALNNOD SNYWINDH3d

Jooadsu) Buipiing \\fk.\w\ w T peulis
BEC'6Y STTH ors 0 0% ovbs \vm_ T 002% g 8% £l vis 12 90.'cs TVLIOL
0% 7
0% el /1L 0C/0ErS
0% L LOCIBTIS
0% L LOZIREND
GEPSE 5/$ Ol [ ¥ 061% N 068~ [L1027iei3
0% /10219219
0% /10215219
0% TT0evz/9
0% AL
0gcs 8% b 08¢ ¢ 0L8% Z | G818 [lLL0e/Eera
GPRS A 0.3 3 GLLE  [LL0Z/LES
AT 018 568 b 06§ 2 083 i b DES € | 486§ [L102/0¢/9
0% 7 102/61/9
0g ] 716e/8L/9
0% L LOC/ELIG
0% 2 10E/G1L/9
0% L1102/
0% / LOZ/ LIS
ICEREES 0czd X GES z 0L1% § { 669% (/I0e/ct/o
0% /10¢/21/9
0% 2102/ 119
0% 102019
0% ] I VOCTBI0
gy v 0G1% _‘ 068 /102780
0EeS 5.8 GGS L W TEIN R
0% V021919
0% B 21021519
0% AN
0% /L LOEIETD
0% Y 102/e/9
o8L'Lg 0Es Fi Q01% L Z6L% I Po8s  #/10¢/1/8
a3usodaal oISy XvL # | ANOH SEINYId # | SLNYEd | # | SLiNyad §| # | slindgad || # |SLiNYAd; Fivd
VLOL J31VLS a0 IVOINVHOEN NOLLYTINSNI ] |9NiGNNTd IOl LO3 T ONIQ NG
TGS SB SIUTOLIE Gy Uf pUE SSeR au) LG Alojsudep s MURGD ST U] pellss frE SUSA LDILAL SPUNE BLUIMGTE] S} panfetias | 710z aung uol ey BULNR Jey) Hodal oy Yeim |

A0 SoUBUI
SIBUOISSIUWIOY JO pleoy




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing - Extension of Moratorium
	Approval of Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Board Appointments
	Brandi Jordan, Long-Term Care Ombudsman
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Senior Nutrition Contract
	Drainage Management Contract
	Emergency Management Public Information Officer
	Economic Development Consultant Contract
	Community-Based Youth Gang Violence Contract
	Voting Delegate to NCACC Annual Conference
	Closed Session 
	For Information Only items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

